
Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF GERING 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 
Regular meeting of the Gering City Council, May 13, 2024 at 6:00 p.m., at Gering City Hall, 1025 
P Street, Gering, NE.   
 
All agenda items are for discussion and action will be taken as deemed appropriate. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 

1. Recital of the Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 
2. Roll Call 
3. Excuse councilmember absence 

 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT - NEB.REV.STAT. CHAPTER 84, ARTICLE 14 
As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one current copy of the 
Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda items may be moved up or down on the 
agenda at the discretion of the Mayor.  As required by State Law, additions may not be made to 
this agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless they are considered 
under this section of the agenda and Council determines that the matter requires emergency 
action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(Items under the Consent Agenda are proposed for adoption by one action for all items unless 
any member of Council requests that an item be considered separately.) 

1. Approve minutes of the April 22, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting  
2. Approve Claims 
3. Approve the March, 2024 Financial Report  

 
PUBLIC HEARING: 

1. Public hearing to consider recommending the issuance or denial of a Class CK Liquor 
License for Stooges Grill and Bar, LLC located at 1675 10th Street, Gering, NE 
 
1a. Recommend the issuance or denial of a Class CK Liquor License for Stooges Grill and 
Bar, LLC located at 1675 10th Street, Gering, NE 

 
CURRENT BUSINESS:   

1. Approval of Keno Fund Requests 
- Allred Brothers Fireworks Show, $6,000.00 
- Community Ever Green House, $3,500.00 
- Empowering Families, $2,000.00   
- Gering Merchants, $16,300.00 
- Old West Balloon Fest, $6,000.00 
- Oregon Trail Days, $3,929.30 
- Panhandle Partnership, $2,000.00 
- PVC Monument Marathon, $6,000.00 
- Safe Ride - Oregon Trail Days, $1,000.00 
- Scotts Bluff/Gering Sports Council, $10,000.00 
- Valley Auto Truck Show, $1,000.00 

 
 



Page 2 of 2 

2. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Development Agreement for Lots 15 through 19, 
Block 9 and Lots 7 through 11, Block 11, Westwood Estates, Gering, NE  

3. Approval of Preliminary Plat for Lots 15 through 19, Block 9 and Lots 7 through 11, Block 
11, Westwood Estates, Gering, NE  

4. Approval of Final Plat for Lots 15 through 19, Block 9 and Lots 7 through 11, Block 11, 
Westwood Estates, Gering, NE  

5. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Conditional Assumption and Economic 
Development Assistance Agreement – Chino’s Mexican Restaurant 

6. Approval of Occupation Tax Grant Fund Request for the Scottsbluff-Gering Noon Lions 
Club  

7. Approval of Occupation Tax Grant Fund Request for WNCC Foundation 2024 Monument 
Marathon 

8. Consider moving the May 27, 2024 regular City Council meeting to May 28, 2024 at 6:00 
p.m. due to the Memorial Day Holiday 

 
BIDS/PROPOSALS: 
 
CLOSED SESSION: (Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary.)  
 
ADJOURN 



 

THE OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GERING CITY COUNCIL, 
APRIL 22, 2024                  
A regular meeting of the City Council of Gering, Nebraska was held in open session on April 22, 2024 at 
6:00 p.m. at Gering City Hall, 1025 P Street, Gering, NE. Present were Mayor Ewing and 
Councilmembers Shields, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. Also present were City 
Administrator Pat Heath, City Clerk Kathy Welfl and City Attorney Jim Ellison. Absent was 
Councilmember Gillen.  Notice of the meeting was given in advance by publication in the Star-Herald, the 
designated method of giving notice. All proceedings hereafter were taken while the meeting was open to 
the attendance of the public except as otherwise indicated.     
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Ewing called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and stated that a quorum of the Council was 
present and City business could be conducted. 

1. Recital of the Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 
2. Roll Call 
3. Excuse Councilmember absence (None) 

 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT - NEB.REV.STAT. CHAPTER 84, ARTICLE 14 
Mayor Ewing stated: As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one current 
copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda items may be moved up or down on 
the agenda at the discretion of the Mayor.  As required by State Law, additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless they are considered under this 
section of the agenda and the Council determines that the matter requires emergency action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(Items under the Consent Agenda are proposed for adoption by one action for all items unless any 
member of Council requests that an item be considered separately.) 

1. Approve minutes of the April 8, 2024 Regular City Council meeting 
2. Approve Claims 
3. File for record TCD (Twin Cities Development) Quarterly Report  

 
Claims 4/9/24 thru 4/22/24 
21ST CENTURY EQUIPMENT $645.46, 24/7 FITNESS $286.00, 308 PLUMBING SOLUTIONS $107.92, ACE HARDWARE 
$778.74, ACTION COMMUNICATIONS, INC. $513.40, ACUSHNET COMPANY $72.90, ADIDAS AMERICA, INC $1,979.16, AL'S 
TOWING, INC $150.00, AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $911.42, AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR. $609.14, ANDRES 
TORRES $750.00, ANNIE FOLCK $52.00, AT&T MOBILITY $1,585.08, ATLAS CONSULTING GROUP, LLC $758.00, AULICK 
INDUSTIRES $11,800.00, AXON ENTERPRISE, INC $12,826.28, B & C STEEL $640.04, BAAS 24 HOUR TOWING, LLC $375.00, 
BEELINE SERIVCE NC $225.00, BENEFIT PLANS, INC $264.00, BENZEL PEST CONTROL $56.71, BIG MACK HEATING & 
COOLING $24,493.22, BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS $1,523.45, BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC $1,260.37, CALLAWAY 
GOLF COMPANY $830.64, CENGAGE LEARNING/GAGE $159.16, CERTIFIED LABORATORIES $1,241.96, CHIMNEY ROCK 
PPD $1,521.68, CITY OF GERING $457.53, CLARK PRINTING LLC $497.99, COLUMN SOFTWARE, PBC $734.28, 
CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPAN $34.30, CONTRACTORS MATERIALS, INC. $328.25, COZAD SIGNS, LLC $510.00, 
CROELL, INC $577.75, DE NORA WATER $44.03, DOOLEY OIL $145.13, DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY $7,163.52, EAKES INC 
$13,132.85, ELITE TOTAL FITNESS $162.00, ELLISON, KOVARIK & TURMAN LAW $12,776.87, ENTERPRISE IRRIGATION 
DISTRICT $65.00, FASTENAL COMPANY $443.84, FAT BOYS TIRE & AUTO $202.08, FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA 
$12,289.12, FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE $584.00, FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC. $1,245.66, FRANK PARTS 
COMPANY $791.44, FRESH FOODS INC. $18.05, GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY $99.73, GERING PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
$3,750.00, GERING VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT. $366.00, GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICE $100.00, HARBOR FREIGHT 
TOOLS $59.98, HAWKINS, INC. $2,216.00, HOMETOWN LEASING $150.57, HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS, INC. $87.50, IDEAL 
LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. $128.68, INDOFF INCORPORATED $600.65, INFINITY CONSTRUCTION INC. $3,087.50, 
INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES $74.47, INLAND TRUCK PARTS CO. $502.74, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $52,603.96, 
INTRALINKS, INC. $5,057.85, IRBY TOOL & SAFETY $47,540.71, JARED SHEPARD $80.00, JC GOLF ACCESSORIES $151.35, 
JEO CONSULTING GROUP $31,350.00, JIRDON AGRI CHEMICALS, INC $1,920.00, JOHN HANCOCK USA $19,143.08, JOHN 
HANCOCK USA FIRE $761.78, JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE $8,976.42, JOHNSON CASHWAY CO. $108.62, JORDAN 
SCHLAGER $41.00, JUSTIN BERNHARDT $125.00, LEGACY COOPERATIVE $5,763.81, LIGHTHOUSE ELECTRICAL $2,205.00, 
MARILYN WIEDEMAN $75.00, MASEK DISTRIBUTING INC $9,720.00, MATHESON TRI-GAS INC $324.26, MENARDS $853.73, 
MID-STATES ORGANIZED CRIME $150.00, MIDTOWN ANIMAL HOSPITAL, P.C. $52.50, MIDWEST CONNECT $3,096.13, 
MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY $30.00, MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE. $1,168.05, NATE GROSS $41.00, 
NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE $714.93, NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REV (PR) $15,907.53, NEBRASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE $150.00, NEBRASKA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT AND EN $8,756.41, NEBRASKA LAW 
ENFORCEMENT $352.00, NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT $1,564.41, NEBRASKA STATE FIRE SCHOOL $600.00, NMC 
INCORPORATED $1,550.00, NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC $295.35, OCLC, INC. $2,215.67, PANHANDLE 



 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC. $1,518.00, PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY $3,168.50, PATTLEN ENTERPRISES, INC 
$4,258.50, PAUL BLUME $400.00, PETE'S QUICK LUBE $87.83, PRO OVERHEAD DOOR $230.00, PROTEX CENTRAL, INC. 
$130.00, PSI DIGITAL IMAGING SOLUTIONS $1,191.80, PT HOSE AND BEARING $134.69, PVB VISA $10,063.72, QUADIENT 
POSTAGE FUNDING $800.00, QUINTON ENLOW $242.00, REGION 22 EMERGENCY MANAG $6,140.76, REGIONAL CARE 
INC. $37,870.25, RESCO $26,149.38, RIVERSIDE DISCOVERY CENTER $12,500.00, RIVERSTONE BANK $599.55, RYAN'S 
WELDING LLC $260.00, SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC. $976.07, SCB. COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE $316.23, SCOTTS 
BLUFF COUNTY COURT $89.00, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY TREASURER $43.60, SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE DEPARTMENT 
$380.00, SCOTTSBLUFF TENT & AWNING $45.00, SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY $230.67, SCS ENGINEERS 
$5,934.06, SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER $1,000.00, SHAWNA WINCHELL $520.00, SHERMAN & REILLY, INC $5,133.24, 
SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. $1,520.00, SIMONSEN CONSTRUCTION INC. $2,134.14, SIRCHIE ACQUISITION 
COMPANY, LLC $37.50, STATE FIRE MARSHAL TRAINING DI $200.00, TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY $183.04, TERESA 
TOSH $24,260.49, TERRY CARPENTER, INC. $650.00, THE YOGA COLLECTIVE $65.00, TRANSWEST $304.10, TREY MOSBY 
$817.00, TRIMARK MARLINN LLC $34,772.41, TYLER TECHNOLOGIES $5,558.75, UNANIMOUS, INC. $60.00, VALLEY AUTO 
LOCATORS LLC $457.70, VERIZON CONNECT $38.38, VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC $223.14, W & R INC. $9,265.00, 
WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY $13,727.95, WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS $284.00, YMCA OF 
SCOTTSBLUFF $994.00, TOTAL $569,255.24 
 

Motion by Councilmember Morrison to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by 
Councilmember Bohl. There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: 
Shields, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: 
None.  Absent: Gillen.  Motion carried. 

 
CURRENT BUSINESS: 
1. Approve appointment of Kirstee Moore to the Gering Library Board 
  

Motion by Councilmember Wiedeman to approve the appointment of Kirstee Moore to the 
Gering Library Board. Second by Councilmember O’Neal. There was no discussion. Mayor 
Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, 
Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Gillen.  Motion carried. 

 
2. Staff report regarding a Zone Change from RM Medium Density to RH High Density for a 
property located in the SW ¼ of Section 1, Township 21 N, Range 55 W, as described in 
Instrument #2023-4951, generally located between D Street and K Street and between 5th Street 
and Pappas Boulevard 
 
City Engineer, Annie Folck, stated that this proposed zone change has been discussed for a few 
meetings now and was requested by the property owner.  She showed on the overhead screen where it is 
located on a map; near D Street, Pappas Boulevard and 5th Street. The applicant has requested a rezone 
from RM to RH.  It went through Planning Commission and there was a public hearing at a Council 
meeting on March 25.  At that point, there were some commitments that were made where the developer 
talked about doing some covenants, then later rescinded that commitment and decided that probably 
wasn't the best idea after all (to tie up that property for a long time). They have come back now and said 
they would like to have a straight yes or no vote on the rezone. After having some time to digest this, the 
staff recommendation has not changed. The staff recommendation has been the same from the 
beginning, before there was any discussion about covenants. Ultimately, staff are basing their 
recommendation on the Comprehensive Plan.   
 
In principle 3.1 of the Comp Plan, the policies under that principle talk about the need to have different 
types of housing somewhere within our community. Gering has a lot of single-family housing and very 
little multifamily housing. The Comp Plan talks about the need for having increased housing choices and 
diversity for different people in different stages of their lives. That was strictly based on feedback received 
from the community and people saying that when younger people are trying to come back, a lot of times 
it's hard for them to find a place to live. They're not ready for a single-family home, they want something 
more temporary like an apartment.  The City heard from a lot of people that are empty nesters, their kids 
have left home; they don't really need as much house as they had at one time but don't have a lot of other 
options. In that planning process, it became very clear that Gering needs to have additional housing.   
 
Based on the housing studies that have been done as a region, there is a huge need for housing in 
general.  City officials know Gering needs housing, and there’s a need for different types of housing 



 

besides single-family homes. The Comprehensive Plan even more specifically delineates this specific 
property as being appropriate for higher density housing which would be like townhomes or apartments, 
the high density residential that the applicant is requesting.   
 
Throughout the public hearing process, there were a lot of concerns that were brought up. One of the 
concerns that staff will address at this meeting is the concern about access. There were a lot of people 
who were concerned about the amount of traffic that might flow through the surrounding neighborhoods.  
Staff had discussions with the applicant and the property owner to the north. She showed on the map 
where 2nd Street is stubbed into the area that's proposed to be rezoned.  She stated the City has right of 
way that would continue 2nd Street all the way to M Street. In discussions with that property owner, he has 
let staff know that he is very interested in doing a street improvement district in that area.  Basically, that 
property owner would be responsible for the cost of the streets, it would be assessed back to the 
surrounding properties over a period of fifteen years.  That street could be built with very little cost to the 
City. The cost of the street itself would be assessed back to the properties to the north.  And that would 
allow for a direct outlet from this property north to M Street. Additionally, staff have discussed that 
concern with the property owner and they have been in discussions with Western Nebraska Housing 
Opportunities. They are currently under contract, contingent on this zone change, to purchase this 
property (she showed the area on the map) from WNHO.  At that point, that would allow them to put in a 
street that would feed directly onto D Street. It would be the City’s responsibility to cross the property 
that’s currently the City’s right of way. They would be able to get access from D Street directly into this 
neighborhood (of the proposed development). With the ability to do that, it will ensure that there will be 
two direct accesses to City arterials which should greatly decrease the amount of traffic that would flow 
through the surrounding neighborhoods. With those concerns addressed, the Planning Commission did 
recommend approval of this rezone at their meeting in February. Staff still recommends approval of this 
rezone.  She asked if there were any questions from Council.  
 
ORDINANCES:  
1. Remove from table: Consider approval of Ordinance No. 2142 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA; AMENDING THE ZONING DISTRICT OF 
CERTAIN LAND WITHIN THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA; AND AMENDING THE ZONING 
DISTRICT MAP OF THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA; PROVIDING WHEN THIS ORDINANCE 
SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT; AND PROVIDING FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THIS 
ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM 

 
Motion by Councilmember O’Neal to remove from table: Consider approval of Ordinance 
No. 2142 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA; 
AMENDING THE ZONING DISTRICT OF CERTAIN LAND WITHIN THE CITY OF GERING, 
NEBRASKA; AND AMENDING THE ZONING DISTRICT MAP OF THE CITY OF GERING, 
NEBRASKA; PROVIDING WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND 
EFFECT; AND PROVIDING FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET 
FORM. Second by Councilmember Morrison. There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing 
called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. 
“NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Gillen.  Motion carried. 

 
2. Consider an ordinance to change the zoning from RM Medium Density to RH High Density for a 
property located in the SW ¼ of Section 1, Township 21 N, Range 55 W, as described in 
Instrument #2023-4951, generally located between D Street and K Street and between 5th Street 
and Pappas Boulevard; Ordinance title shown below: 
 
Ordinance No. 2142 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GERING, 
NEBRASKA; AMENDING THE ZONING DISTRICT OF CERTAIN LAND WITHIN THE CITY OF 
GERING, NEBRASKA; AND AMENDING THE ZONING DISTRICT MAP OF THE CITY OF GERING, 
NEBRASKA; PROVIDING WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM. 
 
Mayor Ewing entertained a motion to introduce Ordinance No. 2142.   



 

Councilmember Morrison made a motion to introduce Ordinance No. 2142 – AN 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA; AMENDING 
THE ZONING DISTRICT OF CERTAIN LAND WITHIN THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA; 
AND AMENDING THE ZONING DISTRICT MAP OF THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA; 
PROVIDING WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM.  
Seconded by Councilmember Cowan.  There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for 
the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Backus, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: Bohl. 
Abstaining: None.  Absent: Gillen.  Motion carried. 

 
Councilmember Shields moved that the Ordinance be designated as Ordinance No. 2142 
and the title thereof approved, and that the Statutory Rule requiring Ordinances to be fully 
and distinctly read on three different days be dispensed with, and that the ordinance be 
passed as read, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Backus.  There was no 
discussion. The Clerk called the roll. “AYES”: Shields, Backus, Wiedeman, O’Neal, 
Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: Bohl.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: Gillen.  Motion carried. 

 
BIDS/PROPOSALS: 
1. Award Fuel Bid 
 

Motion by Councilmember Morrison to award the fuel bid to Sapp Bros in the amount of 
$141,042 which is 31,200 gallons of #2 Dyed Deisel fuel at $2.86 per gallon and 18,500 
gallons of Unleaded 87 (E-10) Gasoline at $2.82 per gallon for a total of $141,402. Second 
by Councilmember Backus. 

 
Discussion: Councilmember Backus stated that there were some questions brought up at the last 
meeting.  He asked the representative from Sapp Brothers (present in the audience) about the differing 
quality of gas that was brought up at the last meeting and also concern about delivery time (if there was a 
fire, etc.).  Dan Van Zee, General Manager of Sapp Brothers Petroleum out of Ogallala, addressed the 
Council. He stated that regarding the quality of gas, this is 87D10. There has been a question of 85 
versus 87. They pull most of their product out of North Platte, so it's going to be 87.  As far as quality 
goes, they deliver 7,000,000 gallons over eight states. They pull from the same pipe that the other bids 
are pulling from. It's all coming from the same place, same product, same pipe. He added as a matter of 
fact, they often pull their fuel; not recently, but they have. As far as quality concern, it's all the same.  
Regarding delivery on short notice, Mr. Van Zee stated that they could get it up here, but he doesn't think 
the bid specifically states fire response.  But if Gering needed it, they could get it here; it would come out 
of Sidney. Their region is from Lexington west, they cover the western half of the state. There is a 
separate region that is Cheyenne and Denver. They pull out of North Platte, Cheyenne and Denver for 
their region. They have a tank farm in Sidney, that's where the truck would be coming out of. 
Councilmember Backus asked him if they have multiple customers in this area. Mr. Van Zee replied right 
now they have about 1,000,000 gallons contracted with farmers, ranchers and businesses “up here” (this 
area).  He said they (Sapp Bros.) are up here about every two or three days.   
 

There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Backus, O’Neal, 
Morrison. “NAYS”: Shields, Bohl, Wiedeman, Cowan. Abstaining: None. Absent: Gillen.  
Motion failed. 

 
2. Award bid for 2024 Metal Roof Replacement  
Engineer Folck stated that last summer Gering had a pretty major hail storm.  Staff have gone through the 
damages with the insurance adjuster and are now ready to replace several of those roofs. On the metal 
roofs, there were several that were cosmetic damage only. The City had the option of whether to replace 
those or not, but in the interest of saving money, and hopefully keeping insurance costs as low as 
possible, staff decided not to replace the ones that are cosmetic damage only. All the rest that had actual 
damage, staff decided to go ahead and replace.  This was not budgeted; it will come out of insurance 
proceeds. Three bids were received. The low bid was Schank Roofing in the amount of $326,853.63. 
Staff is recommending approval of the low bid.   



 

Councilmember Bohl asked Engineer Folck if she had any idea how much damage the City is not 
repairing. She stated that she has a spreadsheet if he wanted to look at that. Staff are repairing 
everything that was actual damage. It's just the stuff that was cosmetic damage that will not be replaced. 
Those were not in very visible places, like the Street shop and places the public isn’t really going to see. 
He asked if even though it's cosmetic, does that hinder any future claim that may happen with anything 
that could go on this spring or summer?  Engineer Folck replied that her understanding is that the City will 
get paid the amount that they determined the cosmetic damage lowered the value of the roof. The City is 
encouraged to keep that in a separate fund so that if and when the City does need to replace those roofs 
then that money would go towards that roof replacement.  But the City won't get it paid twice; if Gering 
has another event that totals out those roofs, the City would get that amount minus the amount for the 
cosmetic damage.  Clerk Welfl added and less the depreciated value; she confirmed that those funds can 
be set aside.  She stated that LARM has no issues with the City doing this, they even suggested it.   

 
Motion by Councilmember Bohl to award the 2024 metal roof replacement bid to Schank 
Roofing in the amount of $326,853.63 approve the Consent Agenda. Second by 
Councilmember Morrison. There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. 
“AYES”: Shields, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. 
Abstaining: None.  Absent: Gillen.  Motion carried. 

 
3. Award bid for 2024 Asphalt Shingle Roof Replacement  
Engineer Folck stated this is from the same hail storm and will come out of insurance proceeds as well.  
Two bids were received. The low bid was from Schank Roofing in the amount of $37,083.51; staff is 
recommending approval of the bid.  
 

Motion by Councilmember O’Neal to award the 2024 asphalt shingle roof replacement bid 
to Schank Roofing in the amount of $37,083.51. Second by Councilmember Bohl. There 
was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Backus, Bohl, 
Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Gillen.  
Motion carried. 

 
OPEN COMMENT: Discussion or action by Council regarding unscheduled business will not take place.  
This section is for citizen comment only.  
 
City Attorney, Matt Turman, stated that regarding the fuel bid, if Council wanted to make a motion to 
reject all bids, they can certainly do that.  Or Council can authorize staff to rebid.  Otherwise, there’s just a 
failed award bid.  He mentioned that in case Council wanted to take any action at this meeting.  He added 
that if they didn’t want to, that was totally fine.  
 
Councilmember O’Neal asked it was possible to ask for a rebid and include in that the concerns that were 
raised about the Fire Department or how soon they could get here, and have that be equal.  Administrator 
Heath replied that Council’s best bet is to reject the bids and ask staff to rebid it. Engineer Folck replied 
that she thinks staff certainly can include those (stipulations) in the bid specs, the biggest concern is that 
fuel prices are going up every day. After publishing three times, it would probably be the second week in 
May before another bid opening could be held.   
 
Councilmember Backus clarified that the original motion was a motion to accept Sapp Brothers.  Engineer 
Folck replied, yes. He then asked if Council could make another motion to accept somebody else. 
Engineer Folck replied that staff contacted Sapp Brothers to make sure they would hold their bid for this 
meeting; staff did not contact the other vendors because of the advice of legal. Basically, if the City wasn’t 
going to accept Sapp, legal strongly discouraged the City from accepting one of the bids that was not the 
low bid. Councilmember Morrison asked if the stipulations (fuel quality and lead time) got written into a 
new bid contract, would it still have to go completely around the circle again?  Administrator Heath stated, 
if the City changes the specifications, it has to be rebid.   
 



 

Councilmember Cowan moved that the City rebid the fuel with the stipulations stated at this meeting.  City 
Attorney Turman asked if Council could also reject all bids with that motion. Councilmember Cowan 
agreed to add that to his motion.   
 

Motion by Councilmember Cowan to reject all bids (for fuel) and to go out and accept new 
bids with stipulations.  Second by Councilmember Morrison.  There was no discussion. 
Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, 
Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Gillen.  Motion carried. 

 
Continuing with the Open Comment Section, Mayor Ewing asked if anyone would like to speak.  
Administrator Heath thanked City staff, the Mayor and Department Heads that assisted with the recent 
storm damage.  He was out of state when that happened.  He thanked the staff, especially the ones out in 
the snow and cold, that were working on the power lines, roads and anything else. The conditions were 
tough from what he understood.      
 
ADJOURN:  

Motion by Councilmember Bohl to adjourn. Second by Councilmember Cowan. There was 
no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Backus, Bohl, 
Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Gillen.  
Motion carried. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 6:26 p.m.  
             
       Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
    _____  
Kathleen J. Welfl, City Clerk 



5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 1 of 39

CLAIMS REPORT
City of Gering, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024
Payment Dates 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998163 - 21ST CENTURY EQUIPMENT

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

0.85GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRINVOICE WAS SHORTED .85

Department 06 - Expense Total: 0.85

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 0.85

Vendor 998163 - 21ST CENTURY EQUIPMENT Total: 0.85

Vendor: 10298 - 308 PLUMBING SOLUTIONS

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

958.31BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTSINK REPAIRS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 958.31

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 958.31

Vendor 10298 - 308 PLUMBING SOLUTIONS Total: 958.31

Vendor: 998645 - A & A PORTA POTTIES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

150.00DOG PARK EXPENSEGERING DOG PARK

Department 42 - Parks Total: 150.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

150.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPORTABLE RENTAL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 150.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 150.00

Vendor 998645 - A & A PORTA POTTIES Total: 300.00

Vendor: 999442 - ACE HARDWARE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

15.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESjanitorial supplies

Department 31 - Fire Total: 15.98

Department: 32 - Police

8.58VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEVALET KEY FOR DODGE RAM …

Department 32 - Police Total: 8.58

Department: 42 - Parks

15.98BUILDING/GROUND MAINTCONCRETE MIX

48.58DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSHOP PLIERS

31.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSAND PRO & SHOP

20.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGLUE

231.89DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCABLE TIES,BROOMS,RAKES

9.58DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWEEDER

9.99BUILDING/GROUND MAINTWAX RING

4.59BUILDING/GROUND MAINTHINGED PLUG

9.99BUILDING/GROUND MAINTLEGION TOLIET WAX RING

19.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWRENCH

15.99BUILDING/GROUND MAINTTURBO DIAMOND

Department 42 - Parks Total: 419.54

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 444.10



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 2 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

12.99CAPITAL OUTLAYADAPTER PVC

Department 06 - Expense Total: 12.99

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 12.99

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

79.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWhole Saw, Torch Kit

31.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPVC Cement/Primer

98.56DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESHole Saw, PVC Elbow, Hydraul…

5.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWire Brush

23.77DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESUtility Knives

9.18TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPPLIESRed Reflectors

Department 06 - Expense Total: 249.46

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 249.46

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

55.39DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESbits

66.57DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESbits

10.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESsealant

16.18DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESbits

56.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStape

16.53DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESbox,cover

180.64DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEShammer,pliers,strippers

8.63DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESflag rope

Department 06 - Expense Total: 411.88

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 411.88

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

3.59DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESService truck supplies

299.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES1/2 impact

Department 06 - Expense Total: 302.59

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 302.59

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

5.59DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESLift station

Department 06 - Expense Total: 5.59

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 5.59

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

24.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWRENCH SET

17.97CONTAINERSWHITE SPRAY PAINT FOR DU…

79.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESRAKES

14.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSCREWS

19.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGARDEN HOE

41.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFLEX HOSE

2.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESVALVE HANDLE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 202.88

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 202.88

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

25.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESLIGHTS

11.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSCENT RODENT 5PJ

25.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESROPE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 63.95

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 63.95



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 3 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

36.99BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTLOCK REPLACEMENT ON LIQ…

5.99BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTREFILL STRP WHT LRG FOAM

Department 06 - Expense Total: 42.98

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 42.98

Vendor 999442 - ACE HARDWARE Total: 1,736.42

Vendor: 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

51.45PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

389.55PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEGOLF SHOP MERCHANDISE

115.06PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

51.45PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 607.51

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 607.51

Vendor 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY Total: 607.51

Vendor: 998780 - ADIDAS AMERICA, INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

262.28PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

1,146.40PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

147.86PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,556.54

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 1,556.54

Vendor 998780 - ADIDAS AMERICA, INC Total: 1,556.54

Vendor: 10300 - ALL STAR CUSTOMS

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

269.18PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEGOLF SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 269.18

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 269.18

Vendor 10300 - ALL STAR CUSTOMS Total: 269.18

Vendor: 10312 - ALLISON FURBY

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

110.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTCHOKECHERRY TREE REPLAC…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 110.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 110.00

Vendor 10312 - ALLISON FURBY Total: 110.00

Vendor: 111500 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

394.82PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 394.82

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

1.51PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 1.51

Department: 31 - Fire

125.11PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 125.11

Department: 32 - Police

194.48PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 32 - Police Total: 194.48



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 4 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 34 - Cemetery

90.28PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 90.28

Department: 41 - Pool

29.34PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 41 - Pool Total: 29.34

Department: 42 - Parks

236.73PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 236.73

Department: 44 - Library

399.01PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 44 - Library Total: 399.01

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,471.28

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

66.78PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 66.78

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 66.78

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

227.24PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 227.24

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 227.24

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

89.15PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 89.15

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 89.15

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

247.83PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 247.83

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 247.83

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

113.83PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 113.83

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 113.83

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

123.49PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 123.49

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 123.49

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

56.35PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 56.35

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 56.35

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

381.32PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 381.32

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 381.32



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 5 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

629.58PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 629.58

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 629.58

Vendor 111500 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS Total: 3,406.85

Vendor: 118810 - ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC.

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

939.83VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTbucket truck repair

121.42VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTbucket truck repair

184.15VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTslings

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,245.40

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,245.40

Vendor 118810 - ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC. Total: 1,245.40

Vendor: 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

95.06DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCHARGER FOR LAPTOPS

51.94DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESMICROPHONE MAGNET

Department 32 - Police Total: 147.00

Department: 44 - Library

65.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESProgramming materials

119.99OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPrinter for tech services

36.75OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES5 Recycle Bins

155.77BOOKS9 books

Department 44 - Library Total: 378.48

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 525.48

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

36.54VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHonda Generator

22.48VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTGenerator

Department 06 - Expense Total: 59.02

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 59.02

Vendor 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Total: 584.50

Vendor: 997877 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR.

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

609.14VISION INS PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 609.14

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 609.14

Vendor 997877 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR. Total: 609.14

Vendor: 999613 - AT&T MOBILITY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

2,088.42PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONES & DATA FOR M…

Department 32 - Police Total: 2,088.42

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 2,088.42

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

166.46PHONE & INTERNETON CALL PHONES/TABLETS-P…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 166.46

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 166.46



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 6 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

126.44PHONE & INTERNETON CALL PHONES/TABLETS-P…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 126.44

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 126.44

Vendor 999613 - AT&T MOBILITY Total: 2,381.32

Vendor: 132850 - AUTO ZONE 1657

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

21.54VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCECOOLENT FOR B.MARTINEZ P…

Department 32 - Police Total: 21.54

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 21.54

Vendor 132850 - AUTO ZONE 1657 Total: 21.54

Vendor: 10316 - AVERY KRENTZ

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 02 - Liability

1,000.00FUNCTION DEPOSITSDEPOSIT REFUND - CANCELED…

Department 02 - Liability Total: 1,000.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 10316 - AVERY KRENTZ Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 998779 - AXON ENTERPRISE, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

36,051.16BODY & IN CAR CAMERA LEAS…IN CAR VIDEO SYSTEM

Department 32 - Police Total: 36,051.16

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 36,051.16

Vendor 998779 - AXON ENTERPRISE, INC Total: 36,051.16

Vendor: 135200 - B & C STEEL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

8,625.00CAPITAL OUTLAYReplace metal siding fire stati…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 8,625.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 8,625.00

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

27.50STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Metal for Manhole

9.36STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Flat Bar

315.29SNOW REMOVALSnowblower Cutting Edge

Department 06 - Expense Total: 352.15

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 352.15

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

189.95CONTAINERSSTEEL FOR ROLL-OFF BOX

Department 06 - Expense Total: 189.95

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 189.95

Vendor 135200 - B & C STEEL Total: 9,167.10

Vendor: 998610 - B & S RASK GRILL

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

1,250.00TOURNAMENT & LEAGUE ME…TOURNAMENT &  LEAUGE ME…



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 7 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

4,894.40TOURNAMENT & LEAGUE ME…TOURNAMENT & LEAGUE ME…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,144.40

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 6,144.40

Vendor 998610 - B & S RASK GRILL Total: 6,144.40

Vendor: 10213 - BAR 4 BAR ENTERPRISES, LLC

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

13,437.50CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTtruck bed

Department 06 - Expense Total: 13,437.50

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 13,437.50

Vendor 10213 - BAR 4 BAR ENTERPRISES, LLC Total: 13,437.50

Vendor: 163150 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

165.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTPEST CONTROL FOR ALL BUILD…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 165.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 165.00

Vendor 163150 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL Total: 165.00

Vendor: 998680 - BLACK HILLS ENERGY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

277.98UTILITIESGAS - FIRE 1035 M

127.63UTILITIESGAS-FIRE/PLAZA

Department 31 - Fire Total: 405.61

Department: 42 - Parks

286.79UTILITIESGAS - PARKS - 900 OVERLAND …

44.42UTILITIESGAS-FIRE/PLAZA

126.52UTILITIESGAS-PARKS-760 13TH ST

Department 42 - Parks Total: 457.73

Department: 44 - Library

126.52UTILITIESGAS-LIBRARY

Department 44 - Library Total: 126.52

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 989.86

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

387.22UTILITIESGAS - STREETS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 387.22

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 387.22

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

272.32UTILITIESGAS-ELECT BLDG

206.55UTILITIESGAS-ELEC

Department 06 - Expense Total: 478.87

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 478.87

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

508.40UTILITIESGAS - LANDFILL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 508.40

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 508.40

Vendor 998680 - BLACK HILLS ENERGY Total: 2,364.35



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 8 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

94.80DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPAPER TOWELS/TRASH CAN L…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 94.80

Department: 32 - Police

94.79DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPAPER TOWELS/TRASH CAN L…

Department 32 - Police Total: 94.79

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 189.59

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

366.08BUILDING/GROUND MAINTcleaning supplies

Department 06 - Expense Total: 366.08

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 366.08

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

191.13DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTOWEL HW ROLL BATH TISSUE

88.44DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBATH TISSUE/CLEANER

55.10BUILDING/GROUND MAINTTOLIET PAPER

Department 06 - Expense Total: 334.67

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 334.67

Vendor 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 890.34

Vendor: 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

2,215.31INVENTORYpins - insulators

81.70INVENTORYwashers

1,880.61INVENTORYcrossarms

Department 01 - Asset Total: 4,177.62

Department: 06 - Expense

1,051.66DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStool repair

109.30DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESdisconnect sleeves

1,425.91TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNALSwire

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,586.87

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 6,764.49

Vendor 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC Total: 6,764.49

Vendor: 490195 - BRETHOURS HONEYWAGON EXPRESS

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

200.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…CLEANING GREASE TRAP

Department 06 - Expense Total: 200.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 200.00

Vendor 490195 - BRETHOURS HONEYWAGON EXPRESS Total: 200.00

Vendor: 997360 - BROWN SHOE FIT CO

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

152.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGSHOES -- NO TAX INCLUDED

Department 42 - Parks Total: 152.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 152.00

Vendor 997360 - BROWN SHOE FIT CO Total: 152.00

Vendor: 230150 - CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

354.43PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEGOLF SHOP MERCHANDISE



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 9 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

158.20PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

119.76PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 632.39

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 632.39

Vendor 230150 - CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY Total: 632.39

Vendor: 999120 - CATTLE BANK & TRUST

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 06 - Expense

27,297.16DEBT SERVICE - INTERESTCOBBLESTONE TIF LOAN PMT

28,489.22DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPALCOBBLESTONE TIF LOAN PMT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 55,786.38

Fund 106 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 55,786.38

Vendor 999120 - CATTLE BANK & TRUST Total: 55,786.38

Vendor: 740608 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

256.85OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESWINDOW ENVELOPES

478.45OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESLETTERHEAD

497.95OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES#10 REGULAR ENVELOPES

Department 10 - Administration Total: 1,233.25

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,233.25

Vendor 740608 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 1,233.25

Vendor: 258290 - CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

504.76PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

334.00PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 838.76

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 838.76

Vendor 258290 - CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON Total: 838.76

Vendor: 228450 - CNA SURETY DIRECT BILL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

175.00LIABILITY INSURANCEBOND - WELFL

Department 10 - Administration Total: 175.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 175.00

Vendor 228450 - CNA SURETY DIRECT BILL Total: 175.00

Vendor: 10286 - COLUMN SOFTWARE, PBC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

217.13PUBLICATIONSCONDENSED MINUTES 4/8/24…

20.81PUBLICATIONSSTOOGES LIQUOR LICENSE NO…

37.12PUBLICATIONSMAY 2024 MEETINGS NOTICE

99.74PUBLICATIONSMAY 2024 AUCTION NOTICE

Department 10 - Administration Total: 374.80

Department: 42 - Parks

19.56OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…PARKS MEETING QUORUM N…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 19.56

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 394.36



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 10 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

197.48OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…2024 WW TREATMENT PLANT…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 197.48

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 197.48

Vendor 10286 - COLUMN SOFTWARE, PBC Total: 591.84

Vendor: 997916 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPAN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

87.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESMEALS T.MOSBY TRAINING A…

Department 32 - Police Total: 87.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 87.00

Vendor 997916 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPAN Total: 87.00

Vendor: 272700 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS, INC.

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

31.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESall thread

Department 06 - Expense Total: 31.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 31.00

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

252.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES2 - 8# SLEDGE HAMMERS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 252.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 252.00

Vendor 272700 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS, INC. Total: 283.00

Vendor: 998707 - CROELL, INC

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

1,767.25CAPITAL OUTLAYCEMENT

3,212.50CAPITAL OUTLAYCEMENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,979.75

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 4,979.75

Vendor 998707 - CROELL, INC Total: 4,979.75

Vendor: 377800 - DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

161.68FF/EMT INCENTIVEVol FF Life Insurance

Department 31 - Fire Total: 161.68

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 161.68

Vendor 377800 - DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN Total: 161.68

Vendor: 319150 - DEMCO, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

114.82DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBook covers

Department 44 - Library Total: 114.82

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 114.82

Vendor 319150 - DEMCO, INC Total: 114.82



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 11 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 996530 - DOCU-SHRED LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

30.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…DOCUMENT SHREDDING

Department 10 - Administration Total: 30.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 30.00

Vendor 996530 - DOCU-SHRED LLC Total: 30.00

Vendor: 999108 - DOLAN CONSULTING GROUP

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

125.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESPTSD AND SUICIDE TRAINING

Department 32 - Police Total: 125.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 125.00

Vendor 999108 - DOLAN CONSULTING GROUP Total: 125.00

Vendor: 997120 - DOOLEY OIL

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

220.00FUELDEF

Department 06 - Expense Total: 220.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 220.00

Vendor 997120 - DOOLEY OIL Total: 220.00

Vendor: 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

655.36INVENTORYjunction - fuses

1,092.28INVENTORYjunction

1,043.45INVENTORYinsul cap

Department 01 - Asset Total: 2,791.09

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 2,791.09

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

537.36METERSTAX DUE ON INV PREVIOUSLY …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 537.36

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 537.36

Vendor 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY Total: 3,328.45

Vendor: 10136 - DYNAMIC BRANDS LLC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

368.30PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEGOLF SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 368.30

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 368.30

Vendor 10136 - DYNAMIC BRANDS LLC Total: 368.30

Vendor: 999002 - EAKES INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

53.28OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESBINDERS

20.37OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESSCISSORS FOR PATROL ROOM

30.00OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESB. MARTINEZ NOTARY STAMP

49.50OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESKEYBOARD FOR PATROL ROOM

Department 32 - Police Total: 153.15

Department: 44 - Library

40.00OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES"Withdrawn" stamp

185.65DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESDate due labels



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 12 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

31.83OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESBatteries and desk organizers

Department 44 - Library Total: 257.48

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 410.63

Vendor 999002 - EAKES INC Total: 410.63

Vendor: 10309 - EAST PENN MANUFACTURING CO.

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

157.05GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRDEKA DATECODED/ CORE CH…

-104.40GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRJUNK 4D-REG-LM-MC

Department 06 - Expense Total: 52.65

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 52.65

Vendor 10309 - EAST PENN MANUFACTURING CO.  Total: 52.65

Vendor: 343295 - ECOLAB

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

68.77BUILDING/GROUND MAINTPEST CONTROL CITY HALL

Department 10 - Administration Total: 68.77

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 68.77

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

31.05EQUIPMENT MAINTPest Control at Five Rocks

Department 06 - Expense Total: 31.05

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 31.05

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

96.08BUILDING/GROUND MAINTpest control

Department 06 - Expense Total: 96.08

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 96.08

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

85.54DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPest Control

Department 06 - Expense Total: 85.54

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 85.54

Vendor 343295 - ECOLAB Total: 281.44

Vendor: 347200 - ELECTRIC PUMP, INC.

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

8,909.00REPAIRS-WWTP1B Pump

Department 06 - Expense Total: 8,909.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 8,909.00

Vendor 347200 - ELECTRIC PUMP, INC. Total: 8,909.00

Vendor: 351330 - ENERGY LABORATORIES INC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

270.00LAB SERVICELab

400.00LAB SERVICELab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 670.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 670.00

Vendor 351330 - ENERGY LABORATORIES INC. Total: 670.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 13 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998638 - ENERGY ONE ELECTRONICS

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

1,009.30DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESrecloser batteries

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,009.30

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,009.30

Vendor 998638 - ENERGY ONE ELECTRONICS Total: 1,009.30

Vendor: 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

129.74SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMSSafety Vest

Department 06 - Expense Total: 129.74

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 129.74

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

359.14DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESgloves,eyewear

86.55DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESgloves,batteries

Department 06 - Expense Total: 445.69

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 445.69

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

88.29DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESService truck supplies

45.91METERSGolf course meter

Department 06 - Expense Total: 134.20

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 134.20

Vendor 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 709.63

Vendor: 363850 - FAT BOYS TIRE & AUTO

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

163.93VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCETIRE FOR PATROL CAR

Department 32 - Police Total: 163.93

Department: 42 - Parks

10.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTLAWN MOWER TIRE REPAIR

Department 42 - Parks Total: 10.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 173.93

Vendor 363850 - FAT BOYS TIRE & AUTO Total: 173.93

Vendor: 998632 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

10,844.12HSA PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

200.00HSA PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 11,044.12

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 11,044.12

Vendor 998632 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA Total: 11,044.12

Vendor: 998633 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

584.00POLICE UNION DUES PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 584.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 584.00

Vendor 998633 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE Total: 584.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 14 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

282.29VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTValve, Valve Drain

-240.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTAir Dryer Core Credit

Department 06 - Expense Total: 42.29

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 42.29

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

659.09FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESFILTERS FOR G12 500 HR SERV…

59.39COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTHOOD LATCH FOR G12

486.08FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESFILTERS FOR G15 500 HOUR S…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,204.56

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,204.56

Vendor 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC. Total: 1,246.85

Vendor: 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

77.71VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSAND PRO WOULD NOT START

-18.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTCORE DEPOSIT FOR  INV 8474…

47.14VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBATTERY

26.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSAND PRO

29.49VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSAND PRO SOLENOID

-26.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTsolenoid return

139.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBATTERY PAC

Department 42 - Parks Total: 276.33

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 276.33

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

148.28VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBrake Pads

142.32VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTOil & Filter

26.69VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFilter

287.84GASOLINEFuel Oil Mix

21.21VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBall Valve, Fitting

187.35VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTAntifreeze

-294.50VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHydraulic Hose, Ball Valve, Fue…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 519.19

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 519.19

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

16.44BUILDING/GROUND MAINThand cleaner

7.18VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTbreather

111.10DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESsiren battery

Department 06 - Expense Total: 134.72

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 134.72

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

38.24VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTService 202-107

39.92VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTService 202-102

287.84FUELFuel

-143.92FUELReturn

16.44DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESHand cleaner

Department 06 - Expense Total: 238.52

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 238.52



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 15 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

398.26COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTBATTERIES FOR G6

Department 06 - Expense Total: 398.26

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 398.26

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

48.26GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIROIL GAL/ZINC CPLR

Department 06 - Expense Total: 48.26

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 48.26

Vendor 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY Total: 1,615.28

Vendor: 10212 - FRONTIER OVERHEAD DOOR

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

94,481.82CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTSCENTRAL STORES OVERHEAD …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 94,481.82

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 94,481.82

Vendor 10212 - FRONTIER OVERHEAD DOOR  Total: 94,481.82

Vendor: 996715 - GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

507.83UNIFORMS/PPEUNIFORM PANTS X 4 J.JACKS…

271.52UNIFORMS/PPEUNIFORM PANTS X 2

89.67UNIFORMS/PPETACTICAL UNIFORM PANTS J. …

156.12UNIFORMS/PPEHYBRID PERFORMANCE UNIF…

62.57UNIFORMS/PPETACTICAL PANTS B.EADS

247.49UNIFORMS/PPEUNIFORM JACKET

Department 32 - Police Total: 1,335.20

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,335.20

Vendor 996715 - GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY Total: 1,335.20

Vendor: 405900 - GERING VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

1,080.00TRAINING & CONFERENCEStrvl per diem 4 ff's FDIC

575.00MEETING EXPENSEcommunication training FD

Department 31 - Fire Total: 1,655.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,655.00

Vendor 405900 - GERING VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT. Total: 1,655.00

Vendor: 998413 - GROUND UP CONSTRUCTION & CLEAN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

678.50BUILDING/GROUND MAINTJANITORIAL SERVICES - CITY H…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 678.50

Department: 44 - Library

712.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…Monthly janitorial service for …

Department 44 - Library Total: 712.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,390.50

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

3,575.00BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTJANITORIAL SERVICES - CIVIC …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,575.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 3,575.00

Vendor 998413 - GROUND UP CONSTRUCTION & CLEAN Total: 4,965.50



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 16 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 450050 - HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

57.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESshop tools

Department 06 - Expense Total: 57.97

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 57.97

Vendor 450050 - HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Total: 57.97

Vendor: 10057 - HEALTHBREAK, INC.

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

625.00WELLNESSWELLNESS PLAN ADMINISTRA…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 625.00

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 625.00

Vendor 10057 - HEALTHBREAK, INC. Total: 625.00

Vendor: 999441 - HIGH PLAINS BUDWEISER

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

760.00TOURNAMENT - FUNDRAISER …TOURNAMENT FUND RAISER …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 760.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 760.00

Vendor 999441 - HIGH PLAINS BUDWEISER Total: 760.00

Vendor: 997948 - HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & AUTOMATION

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

6,356.60CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTSScada

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,356.60

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 6,356.60

Vendor 997948 - HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & AUTOMATION Total: 6,356.60

Vendor: 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

68.16BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMATS - CITY HALL

68.16BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMATS - CITY HALL

Department 10 - Administration Total: 136.32

Department: 32 - Police

9.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UNIFORM PATCH AND DRY CL…

54.83BUILDING/GROUND MAINTRUG CLEANING

Department 32 - Police Total: 63.83

Department: 44 - Library

36.33OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESMonthly mat service and clean…

Department 44 - Library Total: 36.33

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 236.48

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

140.67BUILDING/GROUND MAINTmats-mops- towels

Department 06 - Expense Total: 140.67

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 140.67

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

55.17BUILDING/GROUND MAINTRUGS FOR BALER BUILDING O…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 55.17

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 55.17



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 17 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

20.19BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMAT RENTAL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 20.19

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 20.19

Vendor 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 452.51

Vendor: 511900 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING & HEATING

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

33.33BUILDING/GROUND MAINTBALL VALVE

Department 42 - Parks Total: 33.33

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 33.33

Vendor 511900 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING & HEATING Total: 33.33

Vendor: 998734 - INDOFF INCORPORATED

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

30.45OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESHEATH SIGNATURE STAMP

Department 10 - Administration Total: 30.45

Department: 44 - Library

20.10OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPackaging Tape

Department 44 - Library Total: 20.10

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 50.55

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

325.15OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCOPIER TONERS, ERASERS AN…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 325.15

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 325.15

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

217.96OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESINK CARTRIDGE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 217.96

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 217.96

Vendor 998734 - INDOFF INCORPORATED Total: 593.66

Vendor: 512159 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION INC.

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

6,615.00CAPITAL OUTLAYSIDEWALK REPAIR /LABOR & …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,615.00

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 6,615.00

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

3,685.00STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Concrete Paving

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,685.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 3,685.00

Vendor 512159 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION INC. Total: 10,300.00

Vendor: 512270 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

36.03BOOKS1 book-adult services NF

1,474.52BOOKS98 books

88.58BOOKS4 books-adult services

-36.00BOOKSCredit for damaged book



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 18 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

31.17BOOKS2 books-adult and youth servi…

Department 44 - Library Total: 1,594.30

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,594.30

Vendor 512270 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES Total: 1,594.30

Vendor: 512618 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

27,613.26FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

16,835.85FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE941 Deposit

6,558.92FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

177.60FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

95.56FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE941 Deposit

41.54FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

Department 02 - Liability Total: 51,322.73

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 51,322.73

Vendor 512618 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 51,322.73

Vendor: 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

496.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

325.60IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

900.00IT SUPPORTDATTO BACKUP MAY 24

Department 10 - Administration Total: 1,721.60

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

124.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

81.40IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 205.40

Department: 31 - Fire

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

50.88IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 128.38

Department: 32 - Police

350.00IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES

660.00IT SUPPORTIT SUPPORT

1,127.50IT SUPPORTIT SUPPORT

Department 32 - Police Total: 2,137.50

Department: 34 - Cemetery

31.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

20.35IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 51.35

Department: 42 - Parks

31.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

20.35IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 51.35

Department: 44 - Library

60.97IT SUPPORTMoving public printer to new c…

550.00IT SUPPORTMonthly IT support for May

119.00IT SUPPORTmonthly data backup for May

Department 44 - Library Total: 729.97

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 5,025.55

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

31.00GVB EQUIPMENT MAINTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 19 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

20.33GVB EQUIPMENT MAINTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 51.33

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 51.33

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

31.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

20.35IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 51.35

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 51.35

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

108.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

71.22IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 179.72

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 179.72

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

50.88IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

59.50IT SUPPORTDATTO BACKUP MAY 24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 187.88

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 187.88

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

50.88IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 128.38

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 128.38

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

50.88IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

59.50IT SUPPORTDATTO BACKUP MAY 24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 187.88

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 187.88

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

653.47IT SUPPORTSONIC WALL - 2 YEAR RENEW…

85.04IT SUPPORTAPC BACK UPS

232.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

152.62IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,123.63

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,123.63

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

50.88IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 128.38

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 128.38

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 20 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

50.88IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 128.38

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 128.38

Vendor 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC. Total: 7,192.48

Vendor: 996492 - IRBY TOOL & SAFETY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

172.00INVENTORYfuses

451.50INVENTORYmounting brkt

682.25INVENTORYhot taps

81.92INVENTORYconnector

34.99INVENTORYscotchkote

2,776.19INVENTORYstirrups

Department 01 - Asset Total: 4,198.85

Department: 06 - Expense

217.15VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTblanket cannister

624.36SAFETYhotstick

Department 06 - Expense Total: 841.51

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 5,040.36

Vendor 996492 - IRBY TOOL & SAFETY Total: 5,040.36

Vendor: 999505 - J & A TRAFFIC PRODUCTS

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

327.00TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPPLIESType 3 Barricade Boards

Department 06 - Expense Total: 327.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 327.00

Vendor 999505 - J & A TRAFFIC PRODUCTS Total: 327.00

Vendor: 999073 - J RODZ

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

95.00TOWING & STORAGEPD TOW

Department 32 - Police Total: 95.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 95.00

Vendor 999073 - J RODZ Total: 95.00

Vendor: 515150 - JC GOLF ACCESSORIES

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

150.49PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEGOLF SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 150.49

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 150.49

Vendor 515150 - JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Total: 150.49

Vendor: 10302 - JEO CONSULTING GROUP

Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

Department: 06 - Expense

15,675.00GRANT EXPENSERAW TANK ENGINEERING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 15,675.00

Fund 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 15,675.00

Vendor 10302 - JEO CONSULTING GROUP Total: 15,675.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 21 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998048 - JG ELLIOTT INSURANCE CENTER

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

40.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESB.MARTINEZ NOTARY BOND P…

Department 32 - Police Total: 40.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 40.00

Vendor 998048 - JG ELLIOTT INSURANCE CENTER Total: 40.00

Vendor: 999393 - JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

761.78PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 761.78

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 761.78

Vendor 999393 - JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE Total: 761.78

Vendor: 999136 - JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

9,343.78PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 9,343.78

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 9,343.78

Vendor 999136 - JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE Total: 9,343.78

Vendor: 996767 - JOHN HANCOCK USA

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

69.84PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

17,977.88PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 18,047.72

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 18,047.72

Vendor 996767 - JOHN HANCOCK USA Total: 18,047.72

Vendor: 525500 - JOHNSON CASHWAY CO.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

25.59BUILDING/GROUND MAINTHARDBOARD SIDING

Department 42 - Parks Total: 25.59

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 25.59

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

94.73STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Form Boards, Wood Stakes

265.23STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Form Boards, Wood Stakes

-172.18STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Form Boards Credit

Department 06 - Expense Total: 187.78

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 187.78

Vendor 525500 - JOHNSON CASHWAY CO. Total: 213.37

Vendor: 843735 - JUSTIN BERNHARDT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

125.00TOWING & STORAGEPD TOW

Department 32 - Police Total: 125.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 125.00

Vendor 843735 - JUSTIN BERNHARDT Total: 125.00

Vendor: 703450 - LEGACY COOPERATIVE

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

55.43FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESTIRE REPAIR FOR G12.



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 22 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

53.76DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTIRE REPAIR G13.

2,121.05FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES719 GALLONS OF #2 DIESEL.

45.00FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESTIRE REPAIR G12.

3,359.92FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESNEW RECAP DRIVERS FOR G13.

3,000.15FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES1017 GALLONS OF FUEL.

3,359.92FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESSET OF RECAPS ON DRIVERS G…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 11,995.23

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 11,995.23

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

680.58FUELFUEL --WRONG GAL PRICE

634.81FUELCORRECTED INVOICE FOR DIE…

-680.58FUELFIX PRICE ON INVOICE 632377…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 634.81

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 634.81

Vendor 703450 - LEGACY COOPERATIVE  Total: 12,630.04

Vendor: 10308 - MARK A WESTPHAL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

1,000.00COMMUNITY FORESTRYMOVE TREES

Department 42 - Parks Total: 1,000.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 10308 - MARK A WESTPHAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 615800 - MASEK DISTRIBUTING INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

399.71DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBATTERY CHARGER

Department 06 - Expense Total: 399.71

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 399.71

Vendor 615800 - MASEK DISTRIBUTING INC Total: 399.71

Vendor: 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

50.02DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESACETYLENE TANK RENTALS

50.02DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCO2 TANK RENTAL.

322.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBOTTLE OF OXYGEN AND WEL…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 423.03

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 423.03

Vendor 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 423.03

Vendor: 998420 - MATTHEW HUTT PH.D.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

450.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…PRE EMPLOYMENT EVALUATI…

Department 32 - Police Total: 450.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 450.00

Vendor 998420 - MATTHEW HUTT PH.D. Total: 450.00

Vendor: 996404 - MENARDS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

182.90VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTPROPANE/BATTERY

471.59BUILDING/GROUND MAINTSCREWDRIVER SET/ ELBOWS/…

11.99BUILDING/GROUND MAINTSOUTH 10TH BACKFLOW



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 23 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

217.01DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBATTERIES

Department 42 - Parks Total: 883.49

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 883.49

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

153.78CAPITAL OUTLAYMESH

Department 06 - Expense Total: 153.78

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 153.78

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

119.85GASOLINEFuel Oil Mix

Department 06 - Expense Total: 119.85

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 119.85

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

145.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCLOCKS, CEDAR PICKETS AND …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 145.97

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 145.97

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

79.14DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES4X4'S FOR STOP SIGN, BATT F…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 79.14

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 79.14

Vendor 996404 - MENARDS Total: 1,382.23

Vendor: 998025 - MIDWEST CONNECT

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

79.22OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL LATE NOTICE MAI…

669.15OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS APR 24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 748.37

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 748.37

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

79.22OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL LATE NOTICE MAI…

669.15OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS APR 24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 748.37

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 748.37

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

79.22OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL LATE NOTICE MAI…

669.15OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS APR 24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 748.37

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 748.37

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

79.23OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL LATE NOTICE MAI…

669.14OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS APR 24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 748.37

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 748.37

Vendor 998025 - MIDWEST CONNECT Total: 2,993.48



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 24 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999252 - MIDWEST ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

61,296.507200V CONVERSIONPOLEMOUNTS 7200N CONV

Department 06 - Expense Total: 61,296.50

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 61,296.50

Vendor 999252 - MIDWEST ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER Total: 61,296.50

Vendor: 999821 - MIDWEST THEATER

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

100.00SUMMER READING PROGRAMSRP movie

Department 44 - Library Total: 100.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 999821 - MIDWEST THEATER Total: 100.00

Vendor: 655200 - MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

30.00IT SUPPORTSecurity

Department 06 - Expense Total: 30.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 30.00

Vendor 655200 - MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY Total: 30.00

Vendor: 997589 - MONUMENT INN & SUITES

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

107.00CAPITAL OUTLAYROOM-WELDER FOR POOL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 107.00

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 107.00

Vendor 997589 - MONUMENT INN & SUITES Total: 107.00

Vendor: 997658 - MONUMENT SHADOWS MENS GOLF

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

2,500.00ASSOCIATION FEESASSOCIATION FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,500.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 2,500.00

Vendor 997658 - MONUMENT SHADOWS MENS GOLF Total: 2,500.00

Vendor: 674400 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,992.66REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Brass

791.43METERSmeter

31.60REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Brass

389.00REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Hydrant repair

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,204.69

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 3,204.69

Vendor 674400 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE. Total: 3,204.69

Vendor: 675955 - MUTUAL OF OMAHA

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

4,833.53PREMIUM EXPENSELIFE/DISABILITY INSURANCE P…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,833.53

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 4,833.53

Vendor 675955 - MUTUAL OF OMAHA Total: 4,833.53



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 25 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 374860 - NATHAN FLOWERS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

304.50VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEFORD EXPLORER LIGHT BAR A…

Department 32 - Police Total: 304.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 304.50

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Department: 32 - Police

4,073.51CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTEQUIPMENT INSTALL PATROL …

Department 32 - Police Total: 4,073.51

Fund 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 4,073.51

Vendor 374860 - NATHAN FLOWERS Total: 4,378.01

Vendor: 679090 - NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

252.00CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLECHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT

462.93CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLECHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT

Department 02 - Liability Total: 714.93

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 714.93

Vendor 679090 - NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE Total: 714.93

Vendor: 998723 - NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

150.00GARNISHMENTS PAYABLETAX LEVY

Department 02 - Liability Total: 150.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 150.00

Vendor 998723 - NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Total: 150.00

Vendor: 999180 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT AND EN

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

115.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESDERRICK WILLIAMS GRADE IV …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 115.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 115.00

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

150.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESEUGENE PETERSON WW CERT…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 150.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 150.00

Vendor 999180 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT AND EN Total: 265.00

Vendor: 681950 - NKC TIRE

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

55.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTflat repair

Department 06 - Expense Total: 55.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 55.00

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

30.99GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRFLAT REPAIR

Department 06 - Expense Total: 30.99

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 30.99

Vendor 681950 - NKC TIRE Total: 85.99



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 26 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 680700 - NMC INCORPORATED

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

1,256.05COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINT1000 HR TRANSMISION SERVI…

48.31COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTHOSE FOR G10

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,304.36

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,304.36

Vendor 680700 - NMC INCORPORATED Total: 1,304.36

Vendor: 689550 - NORTH PLATTE NRD

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

154.00COMMUNITY FORESTRYTREES

Department 42 - Parks Total: 154.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 154.00

Vendor 689550 - NORTH PLATTE NRD Total: 154.00

Vendor: 689915 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

263.24BUILDING/GROUND MAINTREPLACEMENT HYDRANT @T…

8.83BUILDING/GROUND MAINTRESTROOM REPAIR

Department 42 - Parks Total: 272.07

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 272.07

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

31.76CAPITAL OUTLAYDRAIN COUPLERS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 31.76

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 31.76

Vendor 689915 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC Total: 303.83

Vendor: 997546 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

43.03OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 43.03

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 43.03

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

43.03OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 43.03

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 43.03

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

43.03OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 43.03

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 43.03

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

43.03OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 43.03

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 43.03

Vendor 997546 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 172.12



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 27 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10004 - OPEN A NINE, LLC

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

2,139.46COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTWORK ON G10.

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,139.46

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 2,139.46

Vendor 10004 - OPEN A NINE, LLC Total: 2,139.46

Vendor: 703400 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PROD. INC.

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

1,025.00INVENTORYTransformer pad

Department 01 - Asset Total: 1,025.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,025.00

Vendor 703400 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PROD. INC. Total: 1,025.00

Vendor: 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

100.00LAB SERVICElab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 100.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 100.00

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

923.00LAB SERVICELab

836.00LAB SERVICELab

679.00LAB SERVICELab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,438.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,438.00

Vendor 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC. Total: 2,538.00

Vendor: 758700 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPP

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

133.00STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Crushed Concrete

Department 06 - Expense Total: 133.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 133.00

Vendor 758700 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPP Total: 133.00

Vendor: 10180 - PETE'S QUICK LUBE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

61.18VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINToil change unit 61

Department 31 - Fire Total: 61.18

Department: 32 - Police

60.47VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEOIL CHANGE ON EQUINOX J.R…

Department 32 - Police Total: 60.47

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 121.65

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

58.62VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINToil change

Department 06 - Expense Total: 58.62

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 58.62

Vendor 10180 - PETE'S QUICK LUBE Total: 180.27

Vendor: 740605 - PRINT BROKER

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

673.00GVB ADVERTISING2024 Gering Visitor Guide Prin…



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 28 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

1,316.86GVB ADVERTISING2024 State Golf Player Bags Gi…

4,755.85GVB ADVERTISING2024 Convention Welcome Ba…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,745.71

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 6,745.71

Vendor 740605 - PRINT BROKER Total: 6,745.71

Vendor: 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

84.13VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHydraulic Couplers

318.00TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPPLIESNuts & Bolts

27.70VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHydraulic Line

145.92TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPPLIESLocknuts, Bolts

27.48VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTT Bolts

62.26VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHydraulic Couplers & Hose

129.61VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHydraulic Hose

Department 06 - Expense Total: 795.10

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 795.10

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

22.24VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSewer jet

Department 06 - Expense Total: 22.24

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 22.24

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

358.03LANDFILL EQUIP MAINTHOSES FOR GRAPPLE ATTAC…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 358.03

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 358.03

Vendor 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING Total: 1,175.37

Vendor: 750100 - R & C WELDING & FABRICATION

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

1,628.88INVENTORYmter brkt

Department 01 - Asset Total: 1,628.88

Department: 06 - Expense

491.25DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBracket

Department 06 - Expense Total: 491.25

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 2,120.13

Vendor 750100 - R & C WELDING & FABRICATION Total: 2,120.13

Vendor: 758100 - RED BARN SHOP, LLC

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

172.13REPAIRS-LINES/LIFT STATIONSCrescent lift station

Department 06 - Expense Total: 172.13

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 172.13

Vendor 758100 - RED BARN SHOP, LLC Total: 172.13

Vendor: 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC.

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

821.46FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD CLAIMS 4/30/24

47,962.84PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INSURANCE PREMIU…

70,246.12CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS WEEK OF 5/2/24

76,495.12CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS WEEK OF 5/7/24



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 29 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

1,765.88FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD CLAIMS 5/7/24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 197,291.42

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 197,291.42

Vendor 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC. Total: 197,291.42

Vendor: 10314 - RICHWELD FABRICATION

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

4,913.05CAPITAL OUTLAYREPAIR TO STAINLESS STEEL P…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,913.05

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 4,913.05

Vendor 10314 - RICHWELD FABRICATION Total: 4,913.05

Vendor: 369890 - RIVERSTONE BANK

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

616.09IBEW UNION DUES PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 616.09

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 616.09

Vendor 369890 - RIVERSTONE BANK Total: 616.09

Vendor: 10250 - RVW INC

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

6,000.00CONTRACTED SERVICEStransmission services

2,795.00CONTRACTED SERVICEStransmission services

Department 06 - Expense Total: 8,795.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 8,795.00

Vendor 10250 - RVW INC Total: 8,795.00

Vendor: 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

24.47VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBar Oil

89.41VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBreather Tubes

92.40DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESChains for Saw

Department 06 - Expense Total: 206.28

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 206.28

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

1,299.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESHONDA GENERATOR FOR SCA…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,299.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,299.00

Vendor 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC. Total: 1,505.28

Vendor: 998825 - SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

52.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTrepair scba power module

Department 31 - Fire Total: 52.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 52.00

Vendor 998825 - SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY Total: 52.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 30 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 793645 - SAPP BROS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 01 - Asset

4,246.13INVENTOY - DIESEL FUELdiesel

Department 01 - Asset Total: 4,246.13

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 4,246.13

Vendor 793645 - SAPP BROS Total: 4,246.13

Vendor: 10303 - SAYLER SCREENPRINTING

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

44.00UNIFORMS/PPET.MOSBY ACADEMY UNIFORM…

Department 32 - Police Total: 44.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 44.00

Vendor 10303 - SAYLER SCREENPRINTING Total: 44.00

Vendor: 803601 - SCB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

10.00FILING FEESDENNIS & KATHLEEN GINGRI…

10.00FILING FEESRON MEEKER

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 20.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 20.00

Vendor 803601 - SCB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS Total: 20.00

Vendor: 997408 - SCHANK ROOFING SERVICE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

1,378.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTREPLACED DAMAGED GUTTERS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 1,378.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,378.00

Vendor 997408 - SCHANK ROOFING SERVICE Total: 1,378.00

Vendor: 804250 - SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

230.67UNITED WAY PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 230.67

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 230.67

Vendor 804250 - SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY Total: 230.67

Vendor: 812500 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

999.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTNOVA 390 STAND

Department 42 - Parks Total: 999.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 999.00

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

725.00CONTAINERSPAINT SPRAYER FOR DUMPST…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 725.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 725.00

Vendor 812500 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS Total: 1,724.00

Vendor: 824150 - SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY, LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

94.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESEVIDENCE SUPPLIES



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 31 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

223.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESEVIDENCE SUPPLIES

Department 32 - Police Total: 317.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 317.50

Vendor 824150 - SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY, LLC Total: 317.50

Vendor: 10315 - SKYLAR LOEFFLER

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 02 - Liability

150.00FUNCTION DEPOSITSDEPOSIT RETURNED FOR EPIC …

Department 02 - Liability Total: 150.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 150.00

Vendor 10315 - SKYLAR LOEFFLER Total: 150.00

Vendor: 844950 - SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT COMPANY

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

2,257.02COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTHYDRAULIC TANK FOR FOR G…

1,023.73COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTAIR CONTROL DUAL HANDLE.

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,280.75

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 3,280.75

Vendor 844950 - SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT COMPANY Total: 3,280.75

Vendor: 999246 - SPEAK WRITE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

40.68OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…TRANSCRIPTION SERVICE

Department 32 - Police Total: 40.68

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 40.68

Vendor 999246 - SPEAK WRITE Total: 40.68

Vendor: 999735 - SUNBELT SOLOMON

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

69,751.387200V CONVERSIONtransformers

8,594.637200V CONVERSIONtransformer

Department 06 - Expense Total: 78,346.01

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 78,346.01

Vendor 999735 - SUNBELT SOLOMON Total: 78,346.01

Vendor: 10311 - SUPERIOR SIGNALS

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

503.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTflashers

Department 06 - Expense Total: 503.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 503.00

Vendor 10311 - SUPERIOR SIGNALS Total: 503.00

Vendor: 875990 - TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

326.53PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEGOLF SHOP MERCHANDISE

79.09PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEGOLF SHOP MERCHANDISE

1,021.81PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

326.57PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

161.19PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

119.85PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,035.04

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 2,035.04

Vendor 875990 - TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY Total: 2,035.04



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 32 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 878145 - TEAM CHEVROLET

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

375.00WING VEHICLE LEASEWING VEHICLE LEASE K.MASSIE

Department 32 - Police Total: 375.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 375.00

Vendor 878145 - TEAM CHEVROLET Total: 375.00

Vendor: 10266 - TERESA TOSH

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

5,416.67MANAGEMENT CONTRACTMANAGEMENT CONTRACT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 5,416.67

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 5,416.67

Vendor 10266 - TERESA TOSH Total: 5,416.67

Vendor: 999001 - THE CIT GROUP

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

1,263.94PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,263.94

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 1,263.94

Vendor 999001 - THE CIT GROUP Total: 1,263.94

Vendor: 998938 - THE TORO COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

175.00SOFTWARE LICENSINGsoftware

Department 06 - Expense Total: 175.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 175.00

Vendor 998938 - THE TORO COMPANY Total: 175.00

Vendor: 999000 - TIFOSI OPTICS INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

346.00PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEGOLF SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 346.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 346.00

Vendor 999000 - TIFOSI OPTICS INC Total: 346.00

Vendor: 999286 - TITAN MACHINERY INC.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

361.03VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTOil & Filters

Department 06 - Expense Total: 361.03

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 361.03

Vendor 999286 - TITAN MACHINERY INC. Total: 361.03

Vendor: 997663 - TORRINGTON SOD FARMS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

2,115.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTGRASS SEED

Department 42 - Parks Total: 2,115.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 2,115.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 33 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

259.00FERTILIZER & CHEMICALShgt yellow jacket

Department 06 - Expense Total: 259.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 259.00

Vendor 997663 - TORRINGTON SOD FARMS Total: 2,374.00

Vendor: 999272 - TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIV

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

75.00INVESTGATIVE EXPENSESINVESTIGATION PEOPLE  SEAR…

Department 32 - Police Total: 75.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 75.00

Vendor 999272 - TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIV Total: 75.00

Vendor: 10135 - TRANSWEST

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

2,960.82VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCE2017 FORD EXPLORER REPAIRS

Department 32 - Police Total: 2,960.82

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 2,960.82

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

171.22VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINToil change

Department 06 - Expense Total: 171.22

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 171.22

Vendor 10135 - TRANSWEST Total: 3,132.04

Vendor: 999025 - TRIHYDRO CORPORATION

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

4,907.00ENGINEERINGNEW LANDFILL UPDATE.

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,907.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 4,907.00

Vendor 999025 - TRIHYDRO CORPORATION Total: 4,907.00

Vendor: 907500 - TWIN CITY ROOFING/SHEET METAL

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

6,864.00BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTCIVIC CENTER SOFFIT REPAIR …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,864.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 6,864.00

Vendor 907500 - TWIN CITY ROOFING/SHEET METAL Total: 6,864.00

Vendor: 998106 - UNANIMOUS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

60.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…WEBSITE SUPPORT APR 24

Department 10 - Administration Total: 60.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 60.00

Vendor 998106 - UNANIMOUS, INC. Total: 60.00

Vendor: 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

20.00VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEFLAT REPAIR

259.55VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEBATTERY REPLACEMENT PAT…

20.00VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEFLAT REPAIR J.ROGERS



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 34 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

20.00VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEFLAT REPAIR ON PATROL CAR

Department 32 - Police Total: 319.55

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 319.55

Vendor 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC Total: 319.55

Vendor: 996698 - VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

40.01PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

183.13PHONE & INTERNETCOUNCIL TABLETS/DEPT TABL…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 223.14

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

43.08PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

40.01PHONE & INTERNETCOUNCIL TABLETS/DEPT TABL…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 83.09

Department: 31 - Fire

246.41PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 31 - Fire Total: 246.41

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 552.64

Vendor 996698 - VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC Total: 552.64

Vendor: 998626 - WARRIOR RUN

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 06 - Expense

317.90COMMUNITY BETTERMENTPANHANDLE QUILTS OF VALO…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 317.90

Fund 150 - KENO Total: 317.90

Vendor 998626 - WARRIOR RUN Total: 317.90

Vendor: 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 01 - Asset

4,689.27INVENTOY - DIESEL FUELdiesel

3,209.26INVENTORY - UNLEADED GASgasoline

Department 01 - Asset Total: 7,898.53

Department: 42 - Parks

115.08VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT15 GALLON SPRAYER HANDG…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 115.08

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 8,013.61

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

54.80VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFlange Valve, Gasket

107.22DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESHandgun Sprayer

Department 06 - Expense Total: 162.02

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 162.02

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

101.33FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESPROPANE FOR FORKLIFT

1,412.60FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES2 - 55 GALLON DRUMS OF HYD…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,513.93

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,513.93

Vendor 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 9,689.56



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 35 of 39

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 943550 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

71.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 71.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 71.00

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

111.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 111.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 111.00

Vendor 943550 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS Total: 182.00

Vendor: 998828 - WINSUPPLY SCOTTSBLUFF NE CO.

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

336.71CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTINSTALLATION OF NEW OVEN…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 336.71

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 336.71

Vendor 998828 - WINSUPPLY SCOTTSBLUFF NE CO. Total: 336.71

Vendor: 762750 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

60.55SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMSFirst Aid Suppy Refill

Department 06 - Expense Total: 60.55

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 60.55

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

119.26BUILDING/GROUND MAINTfirst aid

Department 06 - Expense Total: 119.26

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 119.26

Vendor 762750 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY Total: 179.81

Grand Total: 874,855.94



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 36 of 39

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

101 - GENERAL 0.0090,420.34

106 - DEBT SERVICE 0.0055,786.38

107 - SINKING 0.0016,813.33

109 - TOURISM 0.006,894.87

110 - RV PARK 0.00278.59

114 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.004,073.51

130 - STREETS 0.008,029.56

150 - KENO 0.00317.90

160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.0015,675.00

201 - ELECTRIC 0.00280,978.26

202 - WATER 0.006,730.89

203 - WASTEWATER 0.0019,238.86

204 - SANITATION 0.0033,692.48

205 - GOLF 0.0020,449.43

207 - CIVIC CENTER 0.0019,301.63

800 - HEALTH INSURANCE 197,291.42202,749.95

997 - PAYROLL FUND 93,424.9693,424.96

290,716.38Grand Total: 874,855.94

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-01-1611 INVENTORY - UNLEADED… 0.003,209.26

101-01-1612 INVENTOY - DIESEL FUEL 0.008,935.40

101-10-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,721.60

101-10-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.0094.80

101-10-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.001,263.70

101-10-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00617.96

101-10-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.00883.59

101-10-6455 LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00175.00

101-10-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0090.00

101-10-6645 PUBLICATIONS 0.00374.80

101-22-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00205.40

101-22-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0084.60

101-31-6111 FF/EMT INCENTIVE 0.00161.68

101-31-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.001,080.00

101-31-6218 MEETING EXPENSE 0.00575.00

101-31-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00128.38

101-31-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.0015.98

101-31-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00371.52

101-31-6330 UTILITIES 0.00405.61

101-31-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.00113.18

101-31-6460 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.008,625.00

101-32-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00212.00

101-32-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.002,137.50

101-32-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00599.29

101-32-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00153.15

101-32-6308 INVESTGATIVE EXPENSES 0.0075.00

101-32-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.002,282.90

101-32-6330 WING VEHICLE LEASE 0.00375.00

101-32-6340 VEH & EQUIP MAINTEA… 0.003,839.39

101-32-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.0054.83

101-32-6410 UNIFORMS/PPE 0.001,379.20

101-32-6475 BODY & IN CAR CAMERA… 0.0036,051.16

101-32-6545 TOWING & STORAGE 0.00220.00

101-32-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00499.68

101-34-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0051.35

101-34-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0090.28



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 37 of 39

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-34-6515 FILING FEES 0.0020.00

101-41-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0029.34

101-42-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0051.35

101-42-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00548.02

101-42-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00236.73

101-42-6322 COMMUNITY FORESTRY 0.001,154.00

101-42-6330 UTILITIES 0.00457.73

101-42-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.001,615.30

101-42-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.004,364.11

101-42-6410 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00152.00

101-42-6490 DOG PARK EXPENSE 0.00150.00

101-42-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0019.56

101-44-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00729.97

101-44-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00366.44

101-44-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00285.00

101-44-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00399.01

101-44-6330 UTILITIES 0.00126.52

101-44-6543 SUMMER READING PRO… 0.00100.00

101-44-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00712.00

101-44-6651 BOOKS 0.001,750.07

106-06-6586 DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 0.0027,297.16

106-06-6953 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIP… 0.0028,489.22

107-06-6460 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.0016,813.33

109-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0066.78

109-06-6340 EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.0031.05

109-06-6541 GVB EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.0051.33

109-06-6649 GVB ADVERTISING 0.006,745.71

110-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0051.35

110-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00227.24

114-32-6363 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP… 0.004,073.51

130-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00179.72

130-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00439.90

130-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0089.15

130-06-6324 GASOLINE 0.00407.69

130-06-6326 SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNI… 0.00190.29

130-06-6330 UTILITIES 0.00387.22

130-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.001,134.53

130-06-6351 TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPPL… 0.00800.10

130-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0043.03

130-06-6840 SNOW REMOVAL 0.00315.29

130-06-6932 STREET MAINTENANCE &… 0.004,042.64

150-06-6905 COMMUNITY BETTERM… 0.00317.90

160-06-6670 GRANT EXPENSE 0.0015,675.00

201-01-1270 INVENTORY 0.0013,821.44

201-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00187.88

201-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.003,661.18

201-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00414.29

201-06-6320 FUEL 0.00220.00

201-06-6326 SAFETY 0.00624.36

201-06-6330 UTILITIES 0.00478.87

201-06-6344 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP… 0.0013,437.50

201-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.002,257.57

201-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.00738.53

201-06-6460 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.0094,481.82

201-06-6545 7200V CONVERSION 0.00139,642.51

201-06-6565 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGN… 0.001,425.91

201-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00791.40

201-06-6660 CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.008,795.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 38 of 39

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

202-06-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00115.00

202-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00128.38

202-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00407.32

202-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00240.27

202-06-6320 FUEL 0.00143.92

202-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.0078.16

202-06-6370 REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SE… 0.002,413.26

202-06-6615 LAB SERVICE 0.00770.00

202-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.001,059.88

202-06-6755 METERS 0.001,374.70

203-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00217.88

203-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00149.10

203-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00123.49

203-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.0081.26

203-06-6356 REPAIRS-WWTP 0.008,909.00

203-06-6372 REPAIRS-LINES/LIFT STAT… 0.00172.13

203-06-6460 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.006,356.60

203-06-6615 LAB SERVICE 0.002,438.00

203-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00791.40

204-06-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00150.00

204-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,123.63

204-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.002,358.67

204-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00325.15

204-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0056.35

204-06-6320 FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES 0.0014,600.57

204-06-6330 UTILITIES 0.00508.40

204-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.00330.17

204-06-6541 COLLECTIONS EQUIP MA… 0.007,182.22

204-06-6542 LANDFILL EQUIP MAINT 0.00358.03

204-06-6575 CONTAINERS 0.00932.92

204-06-6600 ENGINEERING 0.004,907.00

204-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00859.37

205-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00128.38

205-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00972.37

205-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00217.96

205-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00381.32

205-06-6320 FUEL 0.00634.81

205-06-6321 FERTILIZER & CHEMICALS 0.00259.00

205-06-6327 SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00175.00

205-06-6345 GOLF EQUIPMENT REPA… 0.00132.75

205-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.0075.29

205-06-6360 PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE 0.008,068.15

205-06-6381 TOURNAMENT & LEAGU… 0.006,144.40

205-06-6382 TOURNAMENT - FUNDRA… 0.00760.00

205-06-6383 ASSOCIATION FEES 0.002,500.00

207-02-2772 FUNCTION DEPOSITS 0.001,150.00

207-06-6106 MANAGEMENT CONTRA… 0.005,416.67

207-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00128.38

207-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00629.58

207-06-6344 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP… 0.00336.71

207-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUNDS MA… 0.0011,440.29

207-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00200.00

800-06-6131 PREMIUM EXPENSE 47,962.8452,796.37

800-06-6132 CLAIMS EXPENSE 146,741.24146,741.24

800-06-6318 WELLNESS 0.00625.00

800-06-6320 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 2,587.342,587.34

997-02-2300 FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE 16,931.4116,931.41

997-02-2301 FICA PAYABLE 34,391.3234,391.32



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024  Payment Dates: 4/24/2024 - 5/13/2024

5/10/2024 12:28:38 PM Page 39 of 39

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

997-02-2310 HSA PAYABLE 11,044.1211,044.12

997-02-2320 UNITED WAY PAYABLE 230.67230.67

997-02-2330 IBEW UNION DUES PAY… 616.09616.09

997-02-2346 POLICE UNION DUES PA… 584.00584.00

997-02-2367 VISION INS PAYABLE 609.14609.14

997-02-2375 GARNISHMENTS PAYABLE 150.00150.00

997-02-2376 CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLE 714.93714.93

997-02-2380 PENSION PAYABLE 28,153.2828,153.28

Grand Total: 290,716.38874,855.94

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 290,716.38874,480.94

301206330 0.00375.00

Grand Total: 290,716.38874,855.94

Utility Bill Refunds                          358.34
Total Claims                            875,214.28



Account # Contact Refund Amount

22-2440-04 DEANNA GOSS C/O WESLEY GOSS 28.01$                              

29-0232-15 JOE TRAVIS MCCARN II 23.18$                              

14-0110-01 SHIRLEY BERTRAM 26.80$                              

18-0240-02 BUYERS REALTY 67.05$                              

19-0600-14 TYLER GREEN 15.52$                              

25-3150-00 JOSE MUNOZ 29.72$                              

13-0830-03 JOHN & MELANIE JENNINGS 29.97$                              

30-1350-05 CHAMPION REALTY 69.86$                              

22-0500-07 RICK BODEMAN 39.42$                              

22-1600-08 DONALD W & SALLY E SCHOTT 28.81$                              

358.34$                            

UTILITY BILL REFUNDS



OCTOBER 1, 2022 OCTOBER 1, 2023
MARCH 31, 2023 MARCH 31, 2024

Fund Fund # NET CHANGE IN CASH NET CHANGE IN CASH

General 101 (157,511.59) (662,067.08) LARM ANNUAL INSURANCE/OPERATIONS
Trust & Agency 102 (116,159.20) 4,409.24
Economic Development 104 (47,642.12) 23,641.91
CDBG                               105 (10.00) 0.00
Debt Service 106 (77,035.64) (11,111.65) TIF PAYMENTS TO BONDHOLDERS
Sinking Fund 107 (114,460.52) (99,408.29) BUDGETED CAPITAL PURCHASES 
Downtown Development 108 (820,342.13) 88,841.97
Tourism 109 68,423.01 43,830.08
RV 110 65,570.05 29,793.37
LB840 111 363,573.65 320,952.96
Capital Projects 113 (591,214.36) 303,511.87
Public Safety 114 30,524.39 (68,444.35) BUDGETED CAPITAL PURCHASES 
Streets 130 598,106.47 296,592.71
KENO 150 16,078.32 (32,452.27) KENO FUND REQUESTS COMMUNITY BETTERMENT
Special Projects 160 17,876.76 (144,766.14) TRANSFER OF REMAINING PD INS/ROOF REPAIR TO CITY HALL
Electric 201 (1,124,077.65) 290,396.12
Water 202 80,362.71 (23,898.49) BOND PAYMENTS - 2021 CURB BONDS/OPERATIONS 
Wastewater 203 244,400.65 (219,722.81) BUDGETED CAPITAL PURCHASES 
Sanitation 204 214,923.21 63,427.43
Golf 205 (549,057.71) 140,565.67
Leasing Corp 206 265,776.00 (208,555.21) BOND PAYMENTS - GOLF COURSE & BALLFIELDS

Civic Center 207 72,733.13 (108,351.00)
CAPITAL PURCHASE SOUND SYSTEM/RECRUITING SERVICES FOR NEW MANAGEMENT & 
CATERING CONTRACT

Health Insurance 800 246,405.72 (28,936.41) CLAIMS IN EXCESS OF PREMIUMS COLLECTED
Payroll Liabilities 997 16,209.99 (313.98)

TOTAL (1,296,546.86) (2,064.35)

City of Gering
FUND EQUITY IN CASH - YEAR TO DATE

FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 AND MARCH 31, 2023



2 YRS PRIOR PRIOR YEAR PRIOR MONTH CURRENT MONTH MONTHLY CHANGE
Fund Fund # March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 February 29, 2024 March 31, 2024 IN CASH

General 101 706,338.15 1,711,980.16 1,809,266.01 1,808,325.80 (940.21) OPERATIONS
Trust & Agency 102 3,000,056.94 690,594.75 659,960.85 653,190.68 (6,770.17) INTEREST ALLOCATION CHANGE MADE PER AUDITOR FOR END OF FY23
Economic Development 104 540,033.20 491,214.30 549,697.33 553,548.29 3,850.96
CDBG                               105 92,088.32 91,471.13 91,471.13 91,471.13 0.00
Debt Service 106 771,082.27 684,060.69 646,703.98 634,185.69 (12,518.29) TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTS
Sinking Fund 107 1,568,204.43 1,437,802.53 893,796.68 885,543.85 (8,252.83) INTEREST ALLOCATION CHANGE MADE PER AUDITOR FOR END OF FY23
Downtown Development 108 667,268.04 32,872.95 292,527.90 309,364.41 16,836.51
Tourism 109 643,125.34 822,744.70 1,004,821.66 1,009,932.68 5,111.02
RV 110 31,520.73 170,026.71 260,333.60 268,242.66 7,909.06
LB840 111 1,194,730.17 1,288,685.52 1,341,835.95 1,392,131.80 50,295.85
Capital Projects 113 845,113.29 258,381.54 832,992.01 869,977.50 36,985.49
Public Safety 114 266,847.93 428,077.82 (69,825.24) (64,451.20) 5,374.04
Streets 130 1,157,305.37 1,483,599.73 1,482,406.25 1,705,481.42 223,075.17
KENO 150 1,624,682.69 1,556,638.65 1,137,458.59 1,131,772.88 (5,685.71) KENO FUND REQUESTS COMMUNITY BETTERMENT
Special Projects 160 986,289.56 1,569,843.92 1,463,807.73 1,457,690.63 (6,117.10) ELECTRONIC DOORS IN CITY HALL
Electric 201 12,192,448.75 11,714,089.95 12,692,881.95 12,571,367.51 (121,514.44) OPERATIONS
Water 202 152,655.09 818,601.63 917,081.50 965,619.87 48,538.37
Wastewater 203 1,103,405.38 1,518,819.57 1,450,345.37 1,532,729.50 82,384.13
Sanitation 204 863,166.19 1,528,278.06 1,839,659.54 1,925,397.85 85,738.31
Golf 205 (27,065.10) (463,694.70) (198,228.96) (86,230.63) 111,998.33
Leasing Corp 206 (134,856.14) 286,996.22 139,668.03 161,456.90 21,788.87
Civic Center 207 29,415.06 124,707.77 49,259.66 40,933.67 (8,325.99) OPERATIONS & REPAIRS 
Health Insurance 800 0.00 2,680,738.51 2,834,981.76 2,903,220.61 68,238.85
Payroll Liabilities 997 0.00 16,210.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 28,273,855.66 30,942,742.11 32,122,903.28 32,720,903.50 598,000.22

City of Gering
Fund Equity in Cash

March 31, 2024



5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 1 of 33

Budget Report
City of Gering, NE Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

PROPERTY TAXES 1,819,751.00 285,911.54 -1,533,839.46 84.29 %37,637.56101-04-4000 1,819,751.00

MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 165,000.00 92,507.34 -72,492.66 43.93 %12,286.60101-04-4010 165,000.00

STATE PROP TAX CREDIT 0.00 41,470.19 41,470.19 0.00 %0.00101-04-4020 0.00

HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 110,000.00 23,725.17 -86,274.83 78.43 %23,725.17101-04-4060 110,000.00

MOTOR VEHICLE PRO RATE 6,000.00 2,304.66 -3,695.34 61.59 %0.00101-04-4090 6,000.00

OCCUPATION TAX 3,500.00 2,455.00 -1,045.00 29.86 %430.00101-04-4110 3,500.00

FRANCHISE TAXES 145,000.00 98,427.11 -46,572.89 32.12 %0.00101-04-4120 145,000.00

CITY SALES TAX 662,500.00 295,757.31 -366,742.69 55.36 %41,105.04101-04-4200 662,500.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 842,558.32115,184.372,911,751.00 2,911,751.00 -2,069,192.68 71.06%

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

MUNICIPAL EQUALIZATION 542,826.51 186,362.38 -356,464.13 65.67 %93,643.24101-04-4071 542,826.51

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 186,362.3893,643.24542,826.51 542,826.51 -356,464.13 65.67%

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

LICENSES & FEES 1,500.00 1,184.50 -315.50 21.03 %400.00101-04-4130 1,500.00

LIQUOR LICENSES 12,000.00 8,033.34 -3,966.66 33.06 %1,200.00101-04-4600 12,000.00

BUILDING PERMITS 50,000.00 44,932.00 -5,068.00 10.14 %5,973.50101-04-4610 50,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 54,149.847,573.5063,500.00 63,500.00 -9,350.16 14.72%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 25,000.00 41,583.83 16,583.83 166.34 %6,577.92101-04-4490 25,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 41,583.836,577.9225,000.00 25,000.00 16,583.83 66.34%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

PACE REBATE 5,000.00 7,515.00 2,515.00 150.30 %0.00101-04-4104 5,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 5,000.00 1,588.12 -3,411.88 68.24 %130.75101-04-4150 5,000.00

GAIN/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSET 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 %3,000.00101-04-4260 0.00

PLAZA RENTAL 1,500.00 750.00 -750.00 50.00 %480.00101-04-4650 1,500.00

RENTALS 3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00101-04-4651 3,600.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 16,453.123,610.7515,100.00 15,100.00 1,353.12 8.96%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources

TRANSFER FROM ELECTRIC 2,000,000.00 1,000,000.02 -999,999.98 50.00 %166,666.67101-04-4997 2,000,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 1,000,000.02166,666.672,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 -999,999.98 50.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 2,141,107.51393,256.455,558,177.51 5,558,177.51 -3,417,070.00 61.48%

Department: 10 - Administration

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 89,729.86 54,293.62 35,436.24 39.49 %9,905.42101-10-6100 89,729.86

OVERTIME WAGES 0.00 1.52 -1.52 0.00 %0.00101-10-6105 0.00

PART-TIME WAGES 10,959.46 651.50 10,307.96 94.06 %123.45101-10-6115 10,959.46

RETIREMENT 5,383.79 2,290.15 3,093.64 57.46 %391.10101-10-6120 5,383.79

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 140.00 129.42 10.58 7.56 %21.78101-10-6130 140.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 33,000.00 18,445.82 14,554.18 44.10 %2,974.13101-10-6135 33,000.00

PAYROLL TAXES 7,702.73 3,876.45 3,826.28 49.67 %712.59101-10-6140 7,702.73

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-10-6160 1,000.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 718.57 735.77 -17.20 -2.39 %0.00101-10-6170 718.57

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 80,424.2514,128.47148,634.41 148,634.41 68,210.16 45.89%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,600.00 4,507.72 6,092.28 57.47 %40.25101-10-6300 10,600.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 12,500.00 4,153.48 8,346.52 66.77 %350.87101-10-6305 12,500.00

POSTAGE 3,000.00 1,002.39 1,997.61 66.59 %-423.66101-10-6306 3,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 2 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

MISCELLANEOUS 250.00 244.62 5.38 2.15 %0.00101-10-6315 250.00

FUEL 2,000.00 854.66 1,145.34 57.27 %145.39101-10-6320 2,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 10,762.87112.8528,350.00 28,350.00 17,587.13 62.04%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 7,500.00 1,928.70 5,571.30 74.28 %817.53101-10-6213 7,500.00

COUNCIL CONF & TRAVEL 2,000.00 1,586.87 413.13 20.66 %576.70101-10-6215 2,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 14,250.00 2,926.88 11,323.12 79.46 %159.98101-10-6225 14,250.00

IT SUPPORT 25,000.00 13,185.68 11,814.32 47.26 %2,144.00101-10-6230 25,000.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 250.00 102.00 148.00 59.20 %17.00101-10-6302 250.00

PHONE & INTERNET 12,000.00 2,861.05 9,138.95 76.16 %575.92101-10-6310 12,000.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 2,000.00 59.90 1,940.10 97.01 %59.90101-10-6340 2,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 12,500.00 7,144.27 5,355.73 42.85 %814.82101-10-6350 12,500.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 8,745.80 8,211.63 534.17 6.11 %0.00101-10-6450 8,745.80

LIABILITY INSURANCE 45,270.00 43,916.55 1,353.45 2.99 %0.00101-10-6455 45,270.00

LEASE & RENTAL PAYMENT 7,000.00 2,562.00 4,438.00 63.40 %840.00101-10-6475 7,000.00

SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER 14,400.00 6,000.00 8,400.00 58.33 %1,000.00101-10-6563 14,400.00

BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 30.00 -30.00 0.00 %0.00101-10-6612 0.00

LEGAL SERVICES 24,000.00 3,587.30 20,412.70 85.05 %0.00101-10-6633 24,000.00

COUNCIL EXPENSE 7,000.00 2,407.30 4,592.70 65.61 %481.46101-10-6635 7,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 31,750.00 1,863.00 29,887.00 94.13 %30.00101-10-6640 31,750.00

PUBLICATIONS 12,000.00 3,177.34 8,822.66 73.52 %623.78101-10-6645 12,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 101,550.478,141.09225,665.80 225,665.80 124,115.33 55.00%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-10-6460 60,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.0060,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 100.00%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source

TRANSFER OUT 260,000.00 130,000.02 129,999.98 50.00 %21,666.67101-10-6999 260,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 130,000.0221,666.67260,000.00 260,000.00 129,999.98 50.00%

Department: 10 - Administration Total: 322,737.6144,049.08722,650.21 722,650.21 399,912.60 55.34%

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 35,834.70 18,070.59 17,764.11 49.57 %3,096.73101-22-6100 35,834.70

OVERTIME WAGES 0.00 131.22 -131.22 0.00 %0.00101-22-6105 0.00

RETIREMENT 2,150.08 968.76 1,181.32 54.94 %166.00101-22-6120 2,150.08

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 55.00 46.23 8.77 15.95 %7.72101-22-6130 55.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 13,200.00 6,104.99 7,095.01 53.75 %1,100.00101-22-6135 13,200.00

PAYROLL TAXES 2,741.35 1,285.80 1,455.55 53.10 %219.13101-22-6140 2,741.35

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00101-22-6160 300.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 304.79 267.87 36.92 12.11 %0.00101-22-6170 304.79

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 26,875.464,589.5854,585.92 54,585.92 27,710.46 50.76%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,000.00 2,845.04 2,154.96 43.10 %112.67101-22-6300 5,000.00

SAFETY 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00101-22-6326 500.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 2,845.04112.675,500.00 5,500.00 2,654.96 48.27%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 4,000.00 2,060.45 1,939.55 48.49 %1,261.13101-22-6213 4,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 500.00 80.00 420.00 84.00 %0.00101-22-6225 500.00

IT SUPPORT 4,000.00 2,182.28 1,817.72 45.44 %311.00101-22-6230 4,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 400.00 300.28 99.72 24.93 %84.47101-22-6310 400.00

SOFTWARE LICENSING 6,500.00 6,456.69 43.31 0.67 %0.00101-22-6327 6,500.00

VEH & EQUIP MAINT 2,000.00 152.09 1,847.91 92.40 %0.00101-22-6340 2,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 875.00 678.92 196.08 22.41 %0.00101-22-6450 875.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 11,352.00 11,273.27 78.73 0.69 %0.00101-22-6455 11,352.00

ENGINEERING 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-22-6600 2,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00 12,702.80 -2,702.80 -27.03 %1,031.46101-22-6635 10,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,000.00 872.25 5,127.75 85.46 %17.69101-22-6640 6,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 3 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

CODE ENFORCEMENT EXPENSE 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00101-22-6650 500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 36,759.032,705.7548,127.00 48,127.00 11,367.97 23.62%

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 66,479.537,408.00108,212.92 108,212.92 41,733.39 38.57%

Department: 31 - Fire

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

RURAL FIRE PROTECTION 12,000.00 8,400.97 -3,599.03 29.99 %8,400.97101-31-4320 12,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 8,400.978,400.9712,000.00 12,000.00 -3,599.03 29.99%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 6,634.52 6,634.52 0.00 %4,782.00101-31-4150 0.00

MFO INCOME 45,421.00 0.00 -45,421.00 100.00 %0.00101-31-4460 45,421.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 6,634.524,782.0045,421.00 45,421.00 -38,786.48 85.39%

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 99,698.28 49,712.27 49,986.01 50.14 %8,082.78101-31-6100 99,698.28

PART-TIME WAGES 0.00 1,711.13 -1,711.13 0.00 %604.13101-31-6115 0.00

RETIREMENT 12,960.78 6,257.06 6,703.72 51.72 %966.16101-31-6120 12,960.78

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 100.00 84.00 16.00 16.00 %14.00101-31-6130 100.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 24,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 50.00 %2,300.00101-31-6135 24,000.00

PAYROLL TAXES 1,445.63 1,509.79 -64.16 -4.44 %390.33101-31-6140 1,445.63

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-31-6160 1,000.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 9,467.06 8,222.00 1,245.06 13.15 %0.00101-31-6170 9,467.06

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 79,496.2512,357.40148,671.75 148,671.75 69,175.50 46.53%

Category: 503 - Supplies

MEETING EXPENSE 3,000.00 490.00 2,510.00 83.67 %0.00101-31-6218 3,000.00

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 35,000.00 18,104.39 16,895.61 48.27 %609.72101-31-6300 35,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 43.97 -43.97 0.00 %0.00101-31-6315 0.00

FUEL 8,200.00 4,578.93 3,621.07 44.16 %1,130.67101-31-6320 8,200.00

UNIFORMS/PPE 20,000.00 8,863.33 11,136.67 55.68 %494.00101-31-6410 20,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 32,080.622,234.3966,200.00 66,200.00 34,119.38 51.54%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

VOLUNTEER BENEFITS 67,175.00 2,622.33 64,552.67 96.10 %0.00101-31-6106 67,175.00

FF/EMT INCENTIVE 42,000.00 53,527.20 -11,527.20 -27.45 %103.20101-31-6111 42,000.00

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 15,000.00 9,287.36 5,712.64 38.08 %4,783.14101-31-6213 15,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,800.00 1,020.00 780.00 43.33 %0.00101-31-6225 1,800.00

IT SUPPORT 2,700.00 1,812.91 887.09 32.86 %194.38101-31-6230 2,700.00

PHONE & INTERNET 3,700.00 1,866.38 1,833.62 49.56 %373.47101-31-6310 3,700.00

UTILITIES 6,000.00 2,608.87 3,391.13 56.52 %0.00101-31-6330 6,000.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 20,000.00 7,074.79 12,925.21 64.63 %418.84101-31-6340 20,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00101-31-6350 500.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 21,389.51 17,793.95 3,595.56 16.81 %0.00101-31-6450 21,389.51

LIABILITY INSURANCE 9,245.56 9,775.24 -529.68 -5.73 %0.00101-31-6455 9,245.56

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00 30.00 -30.00 0.00 %0.00101-31-6540 0.00

LEGAL SERVICES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-31-6633 2,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,000.00 91.82 1,908.18 95.41 %0.00101-31-6640 2,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 107,510.855,873.03193,510.07 193,510.07 85,999.22 44.44%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY 15,000.00 9,172.00 5,828.00 38.85 %2,900.00101-31-6460 15,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 9,172.002,900.0015,000.00 15,000.00 5,828.00 38.85%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source

TRANSFER TO SINKING 45,421.00 0.00 45,421.00 100.00 %0.00101-31-6998 45,421.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 0.000.0045,421.00 45,421.00 45,421.00 100.00%

Department: 31 - Fire Surplus (Deficit): -213,224.23-10,181.85-411,381.82 -411,381.82 198,157.59 48.17%

Department: 32 - Police

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

GRANT REVENUE 0.00 6,499.30 6,499.30 0.00 %0.00101-32-4255 0.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 6,499.300.000.00 0.00 6,499.30 0.00%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 4 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

INTOXILIZER FEES 1,500.00 1,775.00 275.00 118.33 %250.00101-32-4231 1,500.00

BURGLAR ALARM FINES 700.00 200.00 -500.00 71.43 %0.00101-32-4232 700.00

PARKING & TOWING FEES 4,000.00 2,030.00 -1,970.00 49.25 %550.00101-32-4270 4,000.00

GERING PUBLIC SCHOOLS - SRO 80,000.00 40,429.21 -39,570.79 49.46 %0.00101-32-4275 80,000.00

FEES AND PERMITS 250.00 0.00 -250.00 100.00 %0.00101-32-4610 250.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 44,434.21800.0086,450.00 86,450.00 -42,015.79 48.60%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 1,184.19 1,184.19 0.00 %156.51101-32-4150 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 1,184.19156.510.00 0.00 1,184.19 0.00%

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 1,493,499.01 683,686.75 809,812.26 54.22 %108,171.89101-32-6100 1,493,499.01

OVERTIME WAGES 186,549.06 103,058.49 83,490.57 44.76 %12,572.78101-32-6105 186,549.06

PART-TIME WAGES 18,188.85 2,187.44 16,001.41 87.97 %408.00101-32-6115 18,188.85

RETIREMENT 125,268.69 53,491.68 71,777.01 57.30 %8,950.72101-32-6120 125,268.69

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 2,000.00 1,561.00 439.00 21.95 %266.00101-32-6130 2,000.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 440,400.00 208,209.66 232,190.34 52.72 %35,057.18101-32-6135 440,400.00

PAYROLL TAXES 133,275.78 55,189.39 78,086.39 58.59 %8,364.73101-32-6140 133,275.78

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00101-32-6160 500.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 75,293.00 74,264.52 1,028.48 1.37 %0.00101-32-6170 75,293.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 1,181,648.93173,791.302,474,974.39 2,474,974.39 1,293,325.46 52.26%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 12,000.00 4,710.12 7,289.88 60.75 %722.91101-32-6300 12,000.00

K-9 EXPENSES 1,500.00 572.28 927.72 61.85 %0.00101-32-6301 1,500.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 10,000.00 1,593.95 8,406.05 84.06 %247.61101-32-6305 10,000.00

POSTAGE 3,000.00 961.90 2,038.10 67.94 %305.92101-32-6307 3,000.00

INVESTGATIVE EXPENSES 5,000.00 2,661.43 2,338.57 46.77 %86.43101-32-6308 5,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 2,000.00 16.38 1,983.62 99.18 %0.00101-32-6315 2,000.00

FUEL 60,000.00 22,776.49 37,223.51 62.04 %4,150.00101-32-6320 60,000.00

UNIFORMS/PPE 10,000.00 3,424.52 6,575.48 65.75 %300.00101-32-6410 10,000.00

FIREARM SUPPLIES 6,000.00 1,949.37 4,050.63 67.51 %0.00101-32-6415 6,000.00

TASER SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-32-6416 1,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 38,666.445,812.87110,500.00 110,500.00 71,833.56 65.01%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 17,000.00 1,305.59 15,694.41 92.32 %0.00101-32-6213 17,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 5,500.00 4,439.00 1,061.00 19.29 %165.00101-32-6225 5,500.00

IT SUPPORT 20,000.00 40,289.99 -20,289.99 -101.45 %19,853.35101-32-6230 20,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 20,000.00 9,651.84 10,348.16 51.74 %1,780.49101-32-6310 20,000.00

WING VEHICLE LEASE 6,000.00 2,625.00 3,375.00 56.25 %375.00101-32-6330 6,000.00

VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCE 20,000.00 16,529.88 3,470.12 17.35 %1,214.54101-32-6340 20,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 2,000.00 734.85 1,265.15 63.26 %139.93101-32-6350 2,000.00

TASER LEASE 13,297.94 13,297.94 0.00 0.00 %0.00101-32-6445 13,297.94

PROPERTY INSURANCE 24,024.22 19,791.59 4,232.63 17.62 %-269.11101-32-6450 24,024.22

LIABILITY INSURANCE 23,235.00 23,311.03 -76.03 -0.33 %0.00101-32-6455 23,235.00

BODY & IN CAR CAMERA LEASES 86,354.00 37,476.98 48,877.02 56.60 %0.00101-32-6475 86,354.00

STATE & COURT FEES 25,000.00 6,218.74 18,781.26 75.13 %2,046.64101-32-6515 25,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 1,117.62 18,882.38 94.41 %0.00101-32-6540 20,000.00

TOWING & STORAGE 5,000.00 2,190.00 2,810.00 56.20 %1,120.00101-32-6545 5,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 13,000.00 5,585.00 7,415.00 57.04 %206.25101-32-6633 13,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 19,000.00 3,657.29 15,342.71 80.75 %172.59101-32-6640 19,000.00

PUBLICATIONS 2,500.00 108.54 2,391.46 95.66 %0.00101-32-6650 2,500.00

CIVIL SERVICE 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-32-6655 1,000.00

ANIMAL CONTROL 41,200.00 19,011.00 22,189.00 53.86 %3,168.50101-32-6670 41,200.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 207,341.8829,973.18364,111.16 364,111.16 156,769.28 43.06%

Department: 32 - Police Surplus (Deficit): -1,375,539.55-208,620.84-2,863,135.55 -2,863,135.55 1,487,596.00 51.96%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 5 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Department: 34 - Cemetery

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

CEMETERY SALE OF LOTS 18,000.00 8,988.00 -9,012.00 50.07 %792.00101-34-4301 18,000.00

GRAVE OPENINGS 30,000.00 20,450.00 -9,550.00 31.83 %3,950.00101-34-4303 30,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 29,438.004,742.0048,000.00 48,000.00 -18,562.00 38.67%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

HEADSTONE REPAIR DONATIONS 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-4310 1,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 0.000.001,000.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 100.00%

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 122,414.74 59,778.09 62,636.65 51.17 %9,382.59101-34-6100 122,414.74

OVERTIME WAGES 0.00 82.70 -82.70 0.00 %0.00101-34-6105 0.00

PART-TIME WAGES 23,565.28 0.00 23,565.28 100.00 %0.00101-34-6115 23,565.28

RETIREMENT 7,344.88 3,300.29 4,044.59 55.07 %554.01101-34-6120 7,344.88

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 220.00 184.78 35.22 16.01 %30.80101-34-6130 220.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 28,800.00 25,319.99 3,480.01 12.08 %3,740.00101-34-6135 28,800.00

PAYROLL TAXES 11,167.47 4,212.84 6,954.63 62.28 %654.94101-34-6140 11,167.47

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6160 100.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 5,080.62 4,870.00 210.62 4.15 %0.00101-34-6170 5,080.62

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 97,748.6914,362.34198,692.99 198,692.99 100,944.30 50.80%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,600.00 291.85 2,308.15 88.78 %104.00101-34-6300 2,600.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 1,000.00 413.77 586.23 58.62 %0.00101-34-6305 1,000.00

FUEL 6,000.00 1,519.75 4,480.25 74.67 %114.81101-34-6320 6,000.00

FERTILIZER & CHEMICALS 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6321 9,000.00

COMMUNITY FORESTRY/BEAUTIFIC… 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6322 2,000.00

SAFETY 150.00 185.33 -35.33 -23.55 %0.00101-34-6326 150.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 2,410.70218.8120,750.00 20,750.00 18,339.30 88.38%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 3,500.00 320.00 3,180.00 90.86 %0.00101-34-6213 3,500.00

IT SUPPORT 1,000.00 727.28 272.72 27.27 %77.75101-34-6230 1,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 900.00 450.08 449.92 49.99 %90.29101-34-6310 900.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 3,000.00 1,534.84 1,465.16 48.84 %140.31101-34-6340 3,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 1,000.00 300.74 699.26 69.93 %0.00101-34-6350 1,000.00

SPRINKLER REPAIRS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6358 1,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 3,158.00 3,553.60 -395.60 -12.53 %0.00101-34-6450 3,158.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,655.00 1,627.31 27.69 1.67 %0.00101-34-6455 1,655.00

TAXES 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6511 1,000.00

FILING FEES 500.00 196.00 304.00 60.80 %10.00101-34-6515 500.00

GRAVE MARKER REPAIR 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6541 1,500.00

PLOT BUYBACK 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6545 1,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6633 1,500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 8,709.85318.3520,713.00 20,713.00 12,003.15 57.95%

Department: 34 - Cemetery Surplus (Deficit): -79,431.24-10,157.50-191,155.99 -191,155.99 111,724.75 58.45%

Department: 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt

Category: 504 - Contract Services

EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICES 20,000.00 8,862.72 11,137.28 55.69 %0.00101-39-6660 20,000.00

AMBULANCE 3,794.76 1,897.38 1,897.38 50.00 %316.23101-39-6665 3,794.76

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 10,760.10316.2323,794.76 23,794.76 13,034.66 54.78%

Department: 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt Total: 10,760.10316.2323,794.76 23,794.76 13,034.66 54.78%

Department: 41 - Pool

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

POOL PASSES 12,000.00 1,200.00 -10,800.00 90.00 %1,200.00101-41-4535 12,000.00

POOL REVENUE 38,000.00 0.00 -38,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-4555 38,000.00

POOL NON TAX 4,000.00 0.00 -4,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-4560 4,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 1,200.001,200.0054,000.00 54,000.00 -52,800.00 97.78%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 6 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 14,014.69 7,032.28 6,982.41 49.82 %1,162.30101-41-6100 14,014.69

PART-TIME WAGES 108,770.00 0.00 108,770.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-6115 108,770.00

RETIREMENT 840.88 380.75 460.13 54.72 %63.71101-41-6120 840.88

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 15.00 12.66 2.34 15.60 %2.10101-41-6130 15.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 3,600.00 1,890.03 1,709.97 47.50 %255.00101-41-6135 3,600.00

PAYROLL TAXES 9,393.03 484.21 8,908.82 94.85 %79.80101-41-6140 9,393.03

WORKERS COMPENSATION 536.58 0.00 536.58 100.00 %0.00101-41-6170 536.58

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 9,799.931,562.91137,170.18 137,170.18 127,370.25 92.86%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 33,000.00 258.35 32,741.65 99.22 %0.00101-41-6300 33,000.00

SAFETY 200.00 7.00 193.00 96.50 %0.00101-41-6326 200.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 265.350.0033,200.00 33,200.00 32,934.65 99.20%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 750.00 0.00 750.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-6213 750.00

PHONE & INTERNET 650.00 105.75 544.25 83.73 %29.47101-41-6310 650.00

UTILITIES 7,000.00 11.07 6,988.93 99.84 %0.00101-41-6330 7,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINT 7,000.00 363.58 6,636.42 94.81 %0.00101-41-6340 7,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 8,000.00 733.69 7,266.31 90.83 %0.00101-41-6350 8,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 3,252.00 3,707.91 -455.91 -14.02 %0.00101-41-6450 3,252.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 788.34 796.51 -8.17 -1.04 %0.00101-41-6455 788.34

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 5,718.5129.4727,440.34 27,440.34 21,721.83 79.16%

Department: 41 - Pool Surplus (Deficit): -14,583.79-392.38-143,810.52 -143,810.52 129,226.73 89.86%

Department: 42 - Parks

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,000.00 1,865.43 865.43 186.54 %559.48101-42-4150 1,000.00

STADIUM RENTAL 20,000.00 1,950.00 -18,050.00 90.25 %0.00101-42-4620 20,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 3,815.43559.4821,000.00 21,000.00 -17,184.57 81.83%

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 302,004.05 120,870.76 181,133.29 59.98 %22,386.83101-42-6100 302,004.05

OVERTIME WAGES 7,940.78 1,553.62 6,387.16 80.43 %0.00101-42-6105 7,940.78

PART-TIME WAGES 146,358.30 35,515.13 110,843.17 75.73 %3,460.29101-42-6115 146,358.30

RETIREMENT 18,596.69 5,298.21 13,298.48 71.51 %880.04101-42-6120 18,596.69

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 535.00 379.48 155.52 29.07 %74.91101-42-6130 535.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 126,000.00 53,129.74 72,870.26 57.83 %10,805.01101-42-6135 126,000.00

PAYROLL TAXES 34,907.19 11,331.76 23,575.43 67.54 %1,819.71101-42-6140 34,907.19

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00101-42-6160 500.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 23,542.34 20,843.00 2,699.34 11.47 %0.00101-42-6170 23,542.34

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 248,921.7039,426.79660,384.35 660,384.35 411,462.65 62.31%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 13,000.00 3,608.39 9,391.61 72.24 %809.21101-42-6300 13,000.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 4,000.00 42.25 3,957.75 98.94 %0.00101-42-6305 4,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 561.81 -561.81 0.00 %0.00101-42-6315 0.00

FUEL 23,850.00 3,737.73 20,112.27 84.33 %646.54101-42-6320 23,850.00

FERTILIZER & CHEMICALS 36,500.00 0.00 36,500.00 100.00 %0.00101-42-6321 36,500.00

COMMUNITY FORESTRY 15,000.00 722.00 14,278.00 95.19 %0.00101-42-6322 15,000.00

SAFETY 500.00 408.81 91.19 18.24 %24.00101-42-6326 500.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 2,200.00 2,071.04 128.96 5.86 %434.97101-42-6410 2,200.00

DOG PARK EXPENSE 1,900.00 1,050.00 850.00 44.74 %150.00101-42-6490 1,900.00

EVERGREEN GREENHOUSE EXPENSE 10,000.00 6,376.49 3,623.51 36.24 %4,530.96101-42-6551 10,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 18,578.526,595.68106,950.00 106,950.00 88,371.48 82.63%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 5,000.00 2,251.36 2,748.64 54.97 %463.00101-42-6213 5,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 750.00 130.00 620.00 82.67 %0.00101-42-6225 750.00

IT SUPPORT 2,200.00 727.28 1,472.72 66.94 %77.75101-42-6230 2,200.00

PHONE & INTERNET 1,900.00 1,178.69 721.31 37.96 %236.26101-42-6310 1,900.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 7 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

UTILITIES 6,000.00 3,213.64 2,786.36 46.44 %0.00101-42-6330 6,000.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 18,000.00 11,038.37 6,961.63 38.68 %4,270.01101-42-6340 18,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 60,000.00 4,020.18 55,979.82 93.30 %313.60101-42-6350 60,000.00

LEASE PAYMENT - BALLPARK 252,853.00 126,426.48 126,426.52 50.00 %21,071.08101-42-6440 252,853.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 35,924.29 43,267.97 -7,343.68 -20.44 %208.68101-42-6450 35,924.29

LIABILITY INSURANCE 10,878.76 11,073.73 -194.97 -1.79 %0.00101-42-6455 10,878.76

TAXES 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %0.00101-42-6511 1,200.00

TREE REBATE/REMOVAL 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-42-6550 10,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 5,000.00 1,238.85 3,761.15 75.22 %1,238.85101-42-6633 5,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,900.00 89.00 1,811.00 95.32 %89.00101-42-6640 1,900.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 204,655.5527,968.23411,606.05 411,606.05 206,950.50 50.28%

Department: 42 - Parks Surplus (Deficit): -468,340.34-73,431.22-1,157,940.40 -1,157,940.40 689,600.06 59.55%

Department: 44 - Library

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

GRANT REVENUE 0.00 1,768.91 1,768.91 0.00 %0.00101-44-4256 0.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 1,768.910.000.00 0.00 1,768.91 0.00%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 5,000.00 6,195.98 1,195.98 123.92 %434.41101-44-4150 5,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 6,195.98434.415,000.00 5,000.00 1,195.98 23.92%

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 273,641.04 129,228.96 144,412.08 52.77 %18,876.14101-44-6100 273,641.04

OVERTIME WAGES 0.00 38.81 -38.81 0.00 %0.00101-44-6105 0.00

PART-TIME WAGES 57,356.46 22,938.32 34,418.14 60.01 %3,138.60101-44-6115 57,356.46

RETIREMENT 16,418.46 6,269.06 10,149.40 61.82 %973.96101-44-6120 16,418.46

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 500.00 413.00 87.00 17.40 %70.00101-44-6130 500.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 91,200.00 55,106.00 36,094.00 39.58 %8,902.00101-44-6135 91,200.00

PAYROLL TAXES 25,321.31 10,930.97 14,390.34 56.83 %1,580.87101-44-6140 25,321.31

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00 100.00 %0.00101-44-6160 3,600.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 454.94 366.32 88.62 19.48 %0.00101-44-6170 454.94

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 225,291.4433,541.57468,492.21 468,492.21 243,200.77 51.91%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 16,000.00 16,391.14 -391.14 -2.44 %1,358.46101-44-6300 16,000.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 7,000.00 1,514.47 5,485.53 78.36 %255.02101-44-6305 7,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 24.91 -24.91 0.00 %0.00101-44-6315 0.00

AV SUPPLIES 2,000.00 321.87 1,678.13 83.91 %22.43101-44-6420 2,000.00

SUMMER READING PROGRAM 2,300.00 1,033.72 1,266.28 55.06 %0.00101-44-6543 2,300.00

BOOKS 25,000.00 9,325.44 15,674.56 62.70 %1,798.97101-44-6651 25,000.00

PERIODICALS 500.00 131.00 369.00 73.80 %0.00101-44-6652 500.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 28,742.553,434.8852,800.00 52,800.00 24,057.45 45.56%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 6,600.00 2,643.83 3,956.17 59.94 %50.00101-44-6213 6,600.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 575.00 240.00 335.00 58.26 %240.00101-44-6225 575.00

IT SUPPORT 9,000.00 5,589.29 3,410.71 37.90 %741.00101-44-6230 9,000.00

ONLINE RESOURCES 7,000.00 5,246.16 1,753.84 25.05 %2,480.00101-44-6235 7,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 2,000.00 850.51 1,149.49 57.47 %170.30101-44-6310 2,000.00

UTILITIES 2,500.00 1,296.00 1,204.00 48.16 %0.00101-44-6330 2,500.00

EQUIP MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 529.04 4,470.96 89.42 %0.00101-44-6340 5,000.00

RENT - EQUIPMENT 1,800.00 578.08 1,221.92 67.88 %144.52101-44-6342 1,800.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 9,955.66 9,833.42 122.24 1.23 %0.00101-44-6450 9,955.66

LIABILITY INSURANCE 2,998.52 2,960.65 37.87 1.26 %0.00101-44-6455 2,998.52

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 4,000.00 1,020.46 2,979.54 74.49 %0.00101-44-6540 4,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 200.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 %0.00101-44-6633 200.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 8 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 9,000.00 2,353.89 6,646.11 73.85 %490.43101-44-6640 9,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 33,141.334,316.2560,629.18 60,629.18 27,487.85 45.34%

Department: 44 - Library Surplus (Deficit): -279,210.43-40,858.29-576,921.39 -576,921.39 297,710.96 51.60%

Fund: 101 - GENERAL Surplus (Deficit): -689,199.31-2,158.94-640,826.05 -640,826.05 -48,373.26 -7.55%

Fund: 102 - CEM PERP/ARBORETUM

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

CEMETERY - PERPETUAL CARE 10,000.00 4,612.00 -5,388.00 53.88 %408.00102-04-4310 10,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 4,612.00408.0010,000.00 10,000.00 -5,388.00 53.88%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 5,000.00 11,101.85 6,101.85 222.04 %1,431.94102-04-4490 5,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 11,101.851,431.945,000.00 5,000.00 6,101.85 122.04%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

PARKS - TREE MEMORIALS 500.00 795.00 295.00 159.00 %0.00102-04-4315 500.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 795.000.00500.00 500.00 295.00 59.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 16,508.851,839.9415,500.00 15,500.00 1,008.85 6.51%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

PARKS - ARBORETUM EXPENSE 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00102-06-6564 1,500.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 0.000.001,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

OTHER - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00102-06-6317 500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.00500.00 500.00 500.00 100.00%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00 %0.00102-06-6344 8,000.00

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 323,375.00 0.00 323,375.00 100.00 %0.00102-06-6460 323,375.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.00331,375.00 331,375.00 331,375.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 0.000.00333,375.00 333,375.00 333,375.00 100.00%

Fund: 102 - CEM PERP/ARBORETUM  Surplus (Deficit): 16,508.851,839.94-317,875.00 -317,875.00 334,383.85 105.19%

Fund: 104 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

TIF PROPERTY TAXES 16,816.00 371.57 -16,444.43 97.79 %0.00104-04-4000 16,816.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 371.570.0016,816.00 16,816.00 -16,444.43 97.79%

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

USDA GRANT REVENUE 300,000.00 0.00 -300,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-04-4255 300,000.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00 100.00%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 1,000.00 6,687.11 5,687.11 668.71 %1,148.21104-04-4490 1,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 6,687.111,148.211,000.00 1,000.00 5,687.11 568.71%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

USDA LOAN REPAYMENT - PRINCIP… 126,000.00 26,250.00 -99,750.00 79.17 %3,750.00104-04-4455 126,000.00

USDA REVOLVE LOAN - PRINCIPAL 9,375.00 4,687.50 -4,687.50 50.00 %781.25104-04-4460 9,375.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 30,937.504,531.25135,375.00 135,375.00 -104,437.50 77.15%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources

TRANSFERS FROM ELEC 60,000.00 0.00 -60,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-04-4999 60,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 0.000.0060,000.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00 100.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 37,996.185,679.46513,191.00 513,191.00 -475,194.82 92.60%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

BANK CHARGES 1,500.00 541.51 958.49 63.90 %84.50104-06-6303 1,500.00

USDA LOAN MATCH 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-06-6620 60,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 9 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

LEGAL SERVICES 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-06-6633 3,000.00

LOCAL REVOLVING LOANS 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-06-6954 150,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 541.5184.50214,500.00 214,500.00 213,958.49 99.75%

Category: 560 - Debt Service

USDA LOAN PASS THRU 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-06-6950 300,000.00

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 541.5184.50514,500.00 514,500.00 513,958.49 99.89%

Fund: 104 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Surplus (Deficit): 37,454.675,594.96-1,309.00 -1,309.00 38,763.67 2,961.32%

Fund: 105 - CDBG

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

GRANT REVENUE 865,402.00 0.00 -865,402.00 100.00 %0.00105-04-4255 865,402.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 0.000.00865,402.00 865,402.00 -865,402.00 100.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 0.000.00865,402.00 865,402.00 -865,402.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.00105-06-6305 100.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 0.000.00100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

GRANT EXPENSE 865,402.00 0.00 865,402.00 100.00 %0.00105-06-6600 865,402.00

ADMINISTRATION FEES 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.00105-06-6620 20,000.00

LEGAL FEES 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00105-06-6633 5,000.00

PUBLICATIONS 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.00 %0.00105-06-6650 250.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.00890,652.00 890,652.00 890,652.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 0.000.00890,752.00 890,752.00 890,752.00 100.00%

Fund: 105 - CDBG Surplus (Deficit): 0.000.00-25,350.00 -25,350.00 25,350.00 100.00%

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

TIF PROPERTY TAX 453,870.00 55,655.18 -398,214.82 87.74 %0.00106-04-4000 453,870.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 55,655.180.00453,870.00 453,870.00 -398,214.82 87.74%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 5,000.00 11,351.34 6,351.34 227.03 %1,415.40106-04-4490 5,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 11,351.341,415.405,000.00 5,000.00 6,351.34 127.03%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 67,006.521,415.40458,870.00 458,870.00 -391,863.48 85.40%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENT 344,626.00 8,887.25 335,738.75 97.42 %8,219.75106-06-6569 344,626.00

LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00 822.50 9,177.50 91.78 %192.50106-06-6633 10,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.00 %0.00106-06-6640 6,000.00

PUBLICATIONS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00106-06-6650 500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 9,709.758,412.25361,126.00 361,126.00 351,416.25 97.31%

Category: 560 - Debt Service

DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 52,651.00 29,784.35 22,866.65 43.43 %0.00106-06-6586 52,651.00

DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 58,922.00 26,002.03 32,919.97 55.87 %0.00106-06-6953 58,922.00

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 55,786.380.00111,573.00 111,573.00 55,786.62 50.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 65,496.138,412.25472,699.00 472,699.00 407,202.87 86.14%

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE Surplus (Deficit): 1,510.39-6,996.85-13,829.00 -13,829.00 15,339.39 110.92%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 10 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 10,000.00 24,553.77 14,553.77 245.54 %3,979.92107-04-4490 10,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 24,553.773,979.9210,000.00 10,000.00 14,553.77 145.54%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 69,413.99 69,413.99 0.00 %0.00107-04-4150 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 69,413.990.000.00 0.00 69,413.99 0.00%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources

TRANSFERS FROM 45,421.00 0.00 -45,421.00 100.00 %0.00107-04-4999 45,421.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 0.000.0045,421.00 45,421.00 -45,421.00 100.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 93,967.763,979.9255,421.00 55,421.00 38,546.76 69.55%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

OPERATING SUPPLIES 19,000.00 9,619.45 9,380.55 49.37 %0.00107-06-6300 19,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 9,619.450.0019,000.00 19,000.00 9,380.55 49.37%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY 798,800.00 165,067.00 633,733.00 79.34 %0.00107-06-6460 798,800.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 165,067.000.00798,800.00 798,800.00 633,733.00 79.34%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 174,686.450.00817,800.00 817,800.00 643,113.55 78.64%

Fund: 107 - SINKING Surplus (Deficit): -80,718.693,979.92-762,379.00 -762,379.00 681,660.31 89.41%

Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

TIF PROPERTY TAXES 65,849.00 26,039.70 -39,809.30 60.46 %0.00108-04-4000 65,849.00

CITY SALES TAX 397,500.00 177,454.38 -220,045.62 55.36 %24,663.02108-04-4200 397,500.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 203,494.0824,663.02463,349.00 463,349.00 -259,854.92 56.08%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 1,000.00 10,166.69 9,166.69 1,016.67 %1,673.24108-04-4490 1,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 10,166.691,673.241,000.00 1,000.00 9,166.69 916.67%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 47.20 47.20 0.00 %0.00108-04-4150 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 47.200.000.00 0.00 47.20 0.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 213,707.9726,336.26464,349.00 464,349.00 -250,641.03 53.98%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 20,000.00 1,428.96 18,571.04 92.86 %0.00108-06-6300 20,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 1,428.960.0020,000.00 20,000.00 18,571.04 92.86%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 0.00 2,913.20 -2,913.20 0.00 %2,866.00108-06-6340 0.00

TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENT 16,413.00 0.00 16,413.00 100.00 %0.00108-06-6568 16,413.00

LEGAL SERVICES 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00108-06-6633 1,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 2,913.202,866.0017,413.00 17,413.00 14,499.80 83.27%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00108-06-6460 10,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.0010,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.00%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source

TRANSFER TO 390,000.00 97,500.00 292,500.00 75.00 %0.00108-06-6999 390,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 97,500.000.00390,000.00 390,000.00 292,500.00 75.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 101,842.162,866.00437,413.00 437,413.00 335,570.84 76.72%

Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT Surplus (Deficit): 111,865.8123,470.2626,936.00 26,936.00 84,929.81 -315.30%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 11 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

LODGING OCCUPATION TAX 65,000.00 35,974.17 -29,025.83 44.66 %4,192.71109-04-4110 65,000.00

CITY SALES TAX 265,000.00 118,302.92 -146,697.08 55.36 %16,442.01109-04-4200 265,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 154,277.0920,634.72330,000.00 330,000.00 -175,722.91 53.25%

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

TICKET SALES-AMPLITHEATER 1,500.00 0.00 -1,500.00 100.00 %0.00109-04-4505 1,500.00

CONCESSION SALES - AMPLITHEATER 500.00 0.00 -500.00 100.00 %0.00109-04-4510 500.00

RENTAL INCOME - AMPLITHEATER 1,500.00 300.00 -1,200.00 80.00 %300.00109-04-4650 1,500.00

PARKING FEES - AMPLITHEATER 4,000.00 0.00 -4,000.00 100.00 %0.00109-04-4670 4,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 300.00300.007,500.00 7,500.00 -7,200.00 96.00%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 10,000.00 21,753.87 11,753.87 217.54 %3,601.24109-04-4490 10,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 21,753.873,601.2410,000.00 10,000.00 11,753.87 117.54%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 10.20 10.20 0.00 %0.00109-04-4150 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 10.200.000.00 0.00 10.20 0.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 176,341.1624,535.96347,500.00 347,500.00 -171,158.84 49.25%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 106,635.97 53,203.15 53,432.82 50.11 %8,291.48109-06-6100 106,635.97

RETIREMENT 6,398.16 380.75 6,017.41 94.05 %63.71109-06-6120 6,398.16

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 115.00 96.66 18.34 15.95 %16.10109-06-6130 115.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 26,400.00 13,290.03 13,109.97 49.66 %1,955.00109-06-6135 26,400.00

PAYROLL TAXES 8,157.65 3,821.38 4,336.27 53.16 %591.74109-06-6140 8,157.65

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6160 500.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 70,791.9710,918.03148,206.78 148,206.78 77,414.81 52.23%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 25,000.00 218.35 24,781.65 99.13 %0.00109-06-6300 25,000.00

GVB OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,500.00 20.00 5,480.00 99.64 %0.00109-06-6301 5,500.00

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 10.20 -10.20 0.00 %0.00109-06-6315 0.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 248.550.0030,500.00 30,500.00 30,251.45 99.19%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

GVB TRAINING AND CONFERENCES 15,050.00 1,150.56 13,899.44 92.36 %0.00109-06-6214 15,050.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 700.00 0.00 700.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6225 700.00

PHONE & INTERNET 1,000.00 349.58 650.42 65.04 %66.78109-06-6310 1,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINT 18,000.00 757.25 17,242.75 95.79 %0.00109-06-6340 18,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 2,024.00 3,219.45 -1,195.45 -59.06 %0.00109-06-6450 2,024.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 200.00 298.32 -98.32 -49.16 %0.00109-06-6455 200.00

TAXES 900.00 0.00 900.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6511 900.00

ENTERTAINMENT COSTS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6535 500.00

GVB EQUIPMENT MAINT 2,800.00 1,855.70 944.30 33.73 %178.51109-06-6541 2,800.00

TRADING POST MAINT 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6545 10,000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6635 500.00

PARKING STAFF - AMPLITHEATER 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6640 4,000.00

GVB ADVERTISING 119,640.00 36,390.80 83,249.20 69.58 %3,443.62109-06-6649 119,640.00

OCC TAX TOURISM PROMO (CITY) 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6650 120,000.00

OCC TAX TOURISM PROMO (O/S) 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6653 80,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 44,021.663,688.91375,314.00 375,314.00 331,292.34 88.27%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 89,500.00 2,861.60 86,638.40 96.80 %0.00109-06-6460 89,500.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 2,861.600.0089,500.00 89,500.00 86,638.40 96.80%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 117,923.7814,606.94643,520.78 643,520.78 525,597.00 81.68%

Fund: 109 - TOURISM Surplus (Deficit): 58,417.389,929.02-296,020.78 -296,020.78 354,438.16 119.73%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 12 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 2,000.00 5,032.68 3,032.68 251.63 %901.17110-04-4490 2,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 5,032.68901.172,000.00 2,000.00 3,032.68 151.63%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 18.10 18.10 0.00 %0.00110-04-4150 0.00

RENTAL INCOME - RV PARK 195,000.00 65,586.82 -129,413.18 66.37 %11,438.28110-04-4650 195,000.00

RENTAL INCOME - COMMUNITY R… 3,500.00 3,375.00 -125.00 3.57 %525.00110-04-4651 3,500.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 68,979.9211,963.28198,500.00 198,500.00 -129,520.08 65.25%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 74,012.6012,864.45200,500.00 200,500.00 -126,487.40 63.09%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 14,014.69 7,032.28 6,982.41 49.82 %1,162.31110-06-6100 14,014.69

PART-TIME WAGES 29,120.00 8,098.80 21,021.20 72.19 %1,164.00110-06-6115 29,120.00

RETIREMENT 840.88 380.63 460.25 54.73 %63.70110-06-6120 840.88

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 15.00 12.42 2.58 17.20 %2.09110-06-6130 15.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 3,600.00 1,889.85 1,710.15 47.50 %254.99110-06-6135 3,600.00

PAYROLL TAXES 3,299.80 1,103.69 2,196.11 66.55 %168.91110-06-6140 3,299.80

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 18,517.672,816.0050,890.37 50,890.37 32,372.70 63.61%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 16,000.00 10,613.27 5,386.73 33.67 %186.73110-06-6305 16,000.00

SAFETY 250.00 102.00 148.00 59.20 %0.00110-06-6326 250.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 10,715.27186.7316,250.00 16,250.00 5,534.73 34.06%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

IT SUPPORT 1,500.00 485.00 1,015.00 67.67 %77.75110-06-6230 1,500.00

PHONE & INTERNET 3,500.00 1,107.19 2,392.81 68.37 %222.31110-06-6310 3,500.00

RV DAMAGE REPAIRS 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00110-06-6340 2,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00110-06-6350 5,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 2,262.00 2,219.68 42.32 1.87 %0.00110-06-6450 2,262.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 505.00 479.80 25.20 4.99 %0.00110-06-6455 505.00

LEGAL SERVICES 500.00 1,388.75 -888.75 -177.75 %0.00110-06-6635 500.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00110-06-6640 10,000.00

ADVERTISING & PROMOTION 7,500.00 6,105.60 1,394.40 18.59 %0.00110-06-6650 7,500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 11,786.02300.0632,767.00 32,767.00 20,980.98 64.03%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 172,000.00 0.00 172,000.00 100.00 %0.00110-06-6460 172,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.00172,000.00 172,000.00 172,000.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 41,018.963,302.79271,907.37 271,907.37 230,888.41 84.91%

Fund: 110 - RV PARK Surplus (Deficit): 32,993.649,561.66-71,407.37 -71,407.37 104,401.01 146.20%

Fund: 111 - LB840

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

TIF PROPERTY TAX 27,318.00 12,060.87 -15,257.13 55.85 %0.00111-04-4000 27,318.00

LB840 SALES TAX 300,000.00 295,757.29 -4,242.71 1.41 %41,105.03111-04-4200 300,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 307,818.1641,105.03327,318.00 327,318.00 -19,499.84 5.96%

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

GRANT REVENUE 150,000.00 0.00 -150,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-04-4255 150,000.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 0.000.00150,000.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00 100.00%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 10,000.00 28,474.94 18,474.94 284.75 %5,051.05111-04-4490 10,000.00

LOAN REPAYMENT - INTEREST 6,284.00 3,790.58 -2,493.42 39.68 %627.93111-04-4491 6,284.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 32,265.525,678.9816,284.00 16,284.00 15,981.52 98.14%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 13 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 4,816.47 4,816.47 0.00 %3,647.93111-04-4150 0.00

INDUSTRIAL FARM 10,000.00 0.00 -10,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-04-4350 10,000.00

LOAN REPAYMENT - PRINCIPAL 83,811.00 42,930.06 -40,880.94 48.78 %6,980.23111-04-4450 83,811.00

LEASE REVENUE 11,494.00 0.00 -11,494.00 100.00 %0.00111-04-4650 11,494.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 47,746.5310,628.16105,305.00 105,305.00 -57,558.47 54.66%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 387,830.2157,412.17598,907.00 598,907.00 -211,076.79 35.24%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.00 %-30.00111-06-6305 250.00

FARM EXPENSE 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-06-6323 2,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 0.00-30.002,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 100.00%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

GRANT EXPENSE 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-06-6600 150,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 30,000.00 6,545.00 23,455.00 78.18 %357.50111-06-6635 30,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 88,750.00 23,968.32 64,781.68 72.99 %0.00111-06-6640 88,750.00

PUBLICATIONS 500.00 13.95 486.05 97.21 %0.00111-06-6650 500.00

INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJECT 9,676.00 0.00 9,676.00 100.00 %0.00111-06-6804 9,676.00

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJEC… 868,591.00 25,000.00 843,591.00 97.12 %0.00111-06-6905 868,591.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 55,527.27357.501,147,517.00 1,147,517.00 1,091,989.73 95.16%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 55,527.27327.501,149,767.00 1,149,767.00 1,094,239.73 95.17%

Fund: 111 - LB840 Surplus (Deficit): 332,302.9457,084.67-550,860.00 -550,860.00 883,162.94 160.32%

Fund: 113 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

LB357 SALES TAX 450,000.00 295,757.27 -154,242.73 34.28 %41,105.03113-04-4200 450,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 295,757.2741,105.03450,000.00 450,000.00 -154,242.73 34.28%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 5,000.00 16,112.99 11,112.99 322.26 %3,104.16113-04-4490 5,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 16,112.993,104.165,000.00 5,000.00 11,112.99 222.26%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 311,870.2644,209.19455,000.00 455,000.00 -143,129.74 31.46%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

GRANT EXPENSE 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %0.00113-06-6670 50,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.0050,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 0.000.0050,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 100.00%

Fund: 113 - CAPITAL PROJECTS Surplus (Deficit): 311,870.2644,209.19405,000.00 405,000.00 -93,129.74 22.99%

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

PROPERTY TAXES 310,859.00 47,115.65 -263,743.35 84.84 %6,429.36114-04-4000 310,859.00

MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 10,000.00 15,802.39 5,802.39 158.02 %2,098.84114-04-4010 10,000.00

STATE PROP TAX CREDIT 0.00 7,084.07 7,084.07 0.00 %0.00114-04-4020 0.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 70,002.118,528.20320,859.00 320,859.00 -250,856.89 78.18%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 5,000.00 5,545.05 545.05 110.90 %921.32114-04-4490 5,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 5,545.05921.325,000.00 5,000.00 545.05 10.90%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources

TRANSFERS IN 74,610.91 74,610.91 0.00 0.00 %0.00114-04-4999 74,610.91

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 74,610.910.0074,610.91 74,610.91 0.00 0.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 150,158.079,449.52400,469.91 400,469.91 -250,311.84 62.50%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 14 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Department: 31 - Fire

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 18,000.00 11,746.37 6,253.63 34.74 %0.00114-31-6361 18,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 11,746.370.0018,000.00 18,000.00 6,253.63 34.74%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTED SERVICES 27,608.58 0.00 27,608.58 100.00 %0.00114-31-6362 27,608.58

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.0027,608.58 27,608.58 27,608.58 100.00%

Department: 31 - Fire Total: 11,746.370.0045,608.58 45,608.58 33,862.21 74.25%

Department: 32 - Police

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 29,000.00 11,969.60 17,030.40 58.73 %0.00114-32-6361 29,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 11,969.600.0029,000.00 29,000.00 17,030.40 58.73%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTED SERVICES 23,216.31 0.00 23,216.31 100.00 %0.00114-32-6362 23,216.31

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.0023,216.31 23,216.31 23,216.31 100.00%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 246,000.00 177,019.57 68,980.43 28.04 %1,775.00114-32-6363 246,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 177,019.571,775.00246,000.00 246,000.00 68,980.43 28.04%

Department: 32 - Police Total: 188,989.171,775.00298,216.31 298,216.31 109,227.14 36.63%

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Surplus (Deficit): -50,577.477,674.5256,645.02 56,645.02 -107,222.49 189.29%

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

MOTOR VEHICLE FEES 70,000.00 39,737.72 -30,262.28 43.23 %0.00130-04-4012 70,000.00

CITY SALES TAX - MV 350,000.00 258,091.64 -91,908.36 26.26 %35,570.60130-04-4205 350,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 297,829.3635,570.60420,000.00 420,000.00 -122,170.64 29.09%

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

HIGHWAY ALLOCATION 1,251,822.00 640,373.48 -611,448.52 48.84 %109,288.70130-04-4100 1,251,822.00

HWY INCENTIVE PAYMENT 6,000.00 0.00 -6,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-04-4105 6,000.00

HIGHWAY STP FUNDS 209,356.10 209,356.10 0.00 0.00 %209,356.10130-04-4631 209,356.10

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 849,729.58318,644.801,467,178.10 1,467,178.10 -617,448.52 42.08%

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

CITY OF TERRYTOWN MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00130-04-4145 3,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 3,000.000.003,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 20,000.00 32,357.50 12,357.50 161.79 %6,148.32130-04-4490 20,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 32,357.506,148.3220,000.00 20,000.00 12,357.50 61.79%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 500.00 993.62 493.62 198.72 %0.00130-04-4150 500.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 993.620.00500.00 500.00 493.62 98.72%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 1,183,910.06360,363.721,910,678.10 1,910,678.10 -726,768.04 38.04%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 505,454.19 254,891.11 250,563.08 49.57 %40,988.48130-06-6100 505,454.19

OVERTIME WAGES 20,500.00 10,427.00 10,073.00 49.14 %528.91130-06-6105 20,500.00

PART-TIME WAGES 13,187.92 1,184.94 12,002.98 91.01 %123.45130-06-6115 13,187.92

RETIREMENT 31,557.25 13,900.98 17,656.27 55.95 %2,263.88130-06-6120 31,557.25

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 770.00 657.04 112.96 14.67 %109.68130-06-6130 770.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 151,080.00 89,780.99 61,299.01 40.57 %15,185.10130-06-6135 151,080.00

PAYROLL TAXES 41,244.37 19,024.52 22,219.85 53.87 %2,955.46130-06-6140 41,244.37

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6160 1,000.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 9,532.00 13,133.00 -3,601.00 -37.78 %0.00130-06-6170 9,532.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 402,999.5862,154.96774,325.73 774,325.73 371,326.15 47.95%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 15 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 46,900.00 14,120.05 32,779.95 69.89 %1,484.51130-06-6300 46,900.00

GASOLINE 8,500.00 2,792.24 5,707.76 67.15 %534.58130-06-6324 8,500.00

DIESEL FUEL 32,500.00 13,186.62 19,313.38 59.43 %1,443.17130-06-6325 32,500.00

SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMS 2,500.00 930.86 1,569.14 62.77 %0.00130-06-6326 2,500.00

TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPPLIES 40,000.00 5,861.70 34,138.30 85.35 %0.00130-06-6351 40,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 36,891.473,462.26130,400.00 130,400.00 93,508.53 71.71%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

PORTS TO PLAINS 3,060.00 3,036.60 23.40 0.76 %0.00130-06-6210 3,060.00

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 1,500.00 1,905.80 -405.80 -27.05 %579.80130-06-6213 1,500.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6225 5,000.00

IT SUPPORT 10,000.00 5,905.65 4,094.35 40.94 %272.12130-06-6230 10,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 2,500.00 677.75 1,822.25 72.89 %128.76130-06-6310 2,500.00

SOFTWARE LICENSING 1,600.00 368.03 1,231.97 77.00 %256.38130-06-6327 1,600.00

UTILITIES 7,000.00 3,149.75 3,850.25 55.00 %0.00130-06-6330 7,000.00

RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6340 10,000.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 48,000.00 16,318.73 31,681.27 66.00 %2,473.40130-06-6345 48,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 6,000.00 491.79 5,508.21 91.80 %0.00130-06-6350 6,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 34,482.00 29,939.14 4,542.86 13.17 %0.00130-06-6450 34,482.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 12,097.00 9,267.35 2,829.65 23.39 %0.00130-06-6455 12,097.00

RAILROAD & TRAFFIC CONTROL 3,583.00 0.00 3,583.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6557 3,583.00

ENGINEERING 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6600 8,000.00

ACCOUNTING FEES 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6620 12,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6633 1,500.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 18,000.00 5,450.12 12,549.88 69.72 %11.86130-06-6640 18,000.00

SNOW REMOVAL 62,000.00 25,612.97 36,387.03 58.69 %840.00130-06-6840 62,000.00

STREET MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 225,000.00 76,723.75 148,276.25 65.90 %21,956.75130-06-6932 225,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 178,847.4326,519.07471,322.00 471,322.00 292,474.57 62.05%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 193,000.00 143,222.80 49,777.20 25.79 %33,832.50130-06-6344 193,000.00

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 474,100.00 0.00 474,100.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6460 474,100.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 143,222.8033,832.50667,100.00 667,100.00 523,877.20 78.53%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 761,961.28125,968.792,043,147.73 2,043,147.73 1,281,186.45 62.71%

Fund: 130 - STREETS Surplus (Deficit): 421,948.78234,394.93-132,469.63 -132,469.63 554,418.41 418.52%

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 10,000.00 23,803.08 13,803.08 238.03 %2,754.27150-04-4490 10,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 23,803.082,754.2710,000.00 10,000.00 13,803.08 138.03%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

UNCLAIMED WINS 4,500.00 2,152.29 -2,347.71 52.17 %299.05150-04-4805 4,500.00

KENO PROCEEDS 1,750,000.00 922,396.59 -827,603.41 47.29 %167,335.62150-04-4850 1,750,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 924,548.88167,634.671,754,500.00 1,754,500.00 -829,951.12 47.30%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 948,351.96170,388.941,764,500.00 1,764,500.00 -816,148.04 46.25%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TAXES 35,000.00 18,447.77 16,552.23 47.29 %3,346.69150-06-6510 35,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.00150-06-6635 3,000.00

PAYOUT TO WINNERS 1,225,000.00 668,532.36 556,467.64 45.43 %125,594.87150-06-6810 1,225,000.00

OPERATOR'S SHARE 105,000.00 55,451.57 49,548.43 47.19 %10,040.11150-06-6813 105,000.00

CONTRACTOR'S SHARE 130,000.00 71,377.47 58,622.53 45.09 %12,968.49150-06-6820 130,000.00

COMMUNITY BETTERMENT 125,000.00 78,442.39 46,557.61 37.25 %3,566.96150-06-6905 125,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 892,251.56155,517.121,623,000.00 1,623,000.00 730,748.44 45.02%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 16 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 379.00 -379.00 0.00 %0.00150-06-6460 0.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 379.000.000.00 0.00 -379.00 0.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 892,630.56155,517.121,623,000.00 1,623,000.00 730,369.44 45.00%

Fund: 150 - KENO Surplus (Deficit): 55,721.4014,871.82141,500.00 141,500.00 -85,778.60 60.62%

Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 30,000.00 32,861.09 2,861.09 109.54 %5,238.91160-04-4490 30,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 32,861.095,238.9130,000.00 30,000.00 2,861.09 9.54%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 250,000.00 0.00 -250,000.00 100.00 %0.00160-04-4150 250,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 0.000.00250,000.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00 100.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 32,861.095,238.91280,000.00 280,000.00 -247,138.91 88.26%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

OPERATING SUPPLIES 802.20 26,904.96 -26,102.76 -3,253.90 %5,904.50160-06-6300 802.20

MISCELLAENOUS EXPENSE 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 100.00 %0.00160-06-6315 250,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 26,904.965,904.50250,802.20 250,802.20 223,897.24 89.27%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

INSURANCE CLAIMS EXPENSE 6,325.39 62,792.55 -56,467.16 -892.71 %0.00160-06-6309 6,325.39

GRANT EXPENSE 1,438,556.00 2,750.00 1,435,806.00 99.81 %0.00160-06-6670 1,438,556.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 65,542.550.001,444,881.39 1,444,881.39 1,379,338.84 95.46%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source

TRANSFER TO 74,610.91 74,610.91 0.00 0.00 %0.00160-06-6999 74,610.91

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 74,610.910.0074,610.91 74,610.91 0.00 0.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 167,058.425,904.501,770,294.50 1,770,294.50 1,603,236.08 90.56%

Department: 44 - Library

Category: 503 - Supplies

OPERATING SUPPLIES 11,500.00 0.00 11,500.00 100.00 %0.00160-44-6300 11,500.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 0.000.0011,500.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 100.00%

Department: 44 - Library Total: 0.000.0011,500.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 100.00%

Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Surplus (Deficit): -134,197.33-665.59-1,501,794.50 -1,501,794.50 1,367,597.17 91.06%

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

ELECTRIC SALES 9,111,741.00 4,575,864.06 -4,535,876.94 49.78 %732,414.58201-04-4730 9,111,741.00

SECURITY LIGHT SALES 37,436.00 27,371.50 -10,064.50 26.88 %4,564.09201-04-4746 37,436.00

PENALTY INCOME 85,000.00 45,840.12 -39,159.88 46.07 %8,365.70201-04-4750 85,000.00

RECOVERY OF BAD DEBTS 5,000.00 3,041.85 -1,958.15 39.16 %359.53201-04-4765 5,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 4,652,117.53745,703.909,239,177.00 9,239,177.00 -4,587,059.47 49.65%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 200,000.00 254,414.25 54,414.25 127.21 %37,322.89201-04-4490 200,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 254,414.2537,322.89200,000.00 200,000.00 54,414.25 27.21%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 10,000.00 23,082.71 13,082.71 230.83 %3,300.00201-04-4150 10,000.00

RENTAL INCOME 15,500.00 16,105.00 605.00 103.90 %0.00201-04-4650 15,500.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 39,187.713,300.0025,500.00 25,500.00 13,687.71 53.68%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources

TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS 170,000.00 85,000.02 -84,999.98 50.00 %14,166.67201-04-4999 170,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 85,000.0214,166.67170,000.00 170,000.00 -84,999.98 50.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 5,030,719.51800,493.469,634,677.00 9,634,677.00 -4,603,957.49 47.79%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 17 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 852,495.88 418,848.67 433,647.21 50.87 %68,391.29201-06-6100 852,495.88

OVERTIME WAGES 18,292.39 9,091.32 9,201.07 50.30 %302.36201-06-6105 18,292.39

PART-TIME WAGES 37,727.26 6,007.50 31,719.76 84.08 %825.00201-06-6115 37,727.26

RETIREMENT 51,100.78 24,611.99 26,488.79 51.84 %3,776.41201-06-6120 51,100.78

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 1,120.00 933.69 186.31 16.63 %155.84201-06-6130 1,120.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 250,080.00 125,587.44 124,492.56 49.78 %21,242.04201-06-6135 250,080.00

PAYROLL TAXES 69,501.44 30,636.00 38,865.44 55.92 %4,879.95201-06-6140 69,501.44

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,000.00 58.61 941.39 94.14 %0.00201-06-6160 1,000.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 11,494.00 9,246.52 2,247.48 19.55 %0.00201-06-6170 11,494.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 625,021.7499,572.891,292,811.75 1,292,811.75 667,790.01 51.65%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 65,000.00 49,156.06 15,843.94 24.38 %6,589.90201-06-6300 65,000.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 2,072.09 427.91 17.12 %0.00201-06-6305 2,500.00

MISCELLAENOUS EXPENSE 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6315 4,500.00

FUEL 20,000.00 9,134.61 10,865.39 54.33 %1,739.94201-06-6320 20,000.00

SAFETY 5,000.00 6,131.15 -1,131.15 -22.62 %5,310.15201-06-6326 5,000.00

SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMS 20,000.00 7,071.30 12,928.70 64.64 %1,875.27201-06-6561 20,000.00

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNALS 60,000.00 7,785.78 52,214.22 87.02 %4,025.00201-06-6565 60,000.00

PURCHASED POWER - WAPA 1,400,000.00 857,025.05 542,974.95 38.78 %328,113.73201-06-6720 1,400,000.00

PURCHASED POWER - MEAN 3,000,000.00 1,117,907.26 1,882,092.74 62.74 %0.00201-06-6725 3,000,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 2,056,283.30347,653.994,577,000.00 4,577,000.00 2,520,716.70 55.07%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 10,000.00 1,730.15 8,269.85 82.70 %-154.00201-06-6213 10,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6225 25,000.00

IT SUPPORT 40,000.00 11,400.59 28,599.41 71.50 %253.88201-06-6230 40,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 5,000.00 4,180.90 819.10 16.38 %454.64201-06-6310 5,000.00

SOFTWARE LICENSING 5,000.00 5,655.45 -655.45 -13.11 %256.38201-06-6327 5,000.00

UTILITIES 8,000.00 3,438.31 4,561.69 57.02 %0.00201-06-6330 8,000.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 30,000.00 32,713.49 -2,713.49 -9.04 %134.53201-06-6345 30,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 60,000.00 14,239.40 45,760.60 76.27 %1,422.12201-06-6350 60,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 44,970.00 40,759.03 4,210.97 9.36 %0.00201-06-6450 44,970.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 47,811.00 48,404.27 -593.27 -1.24 %0.00201-06-6455 47,811.00

TAXES 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6511 100.00

DISTRIBUTION MAINTENANCE 228,900.00 117,744.05 111,155.95 48.56 %8,546.05201-06-6542 228,900.00

7200V CONVERSION 1,650,000.00 230,652.01 1,419,347.99 86.02 %230,652.01201-06-6545 1,650,000.00

BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 14,690.09 -14,690.09 0.00 %0.00201-06-6612 0.00

PCB TESTING AND DISPOSAL 1,200.00 1,882.00 -682.00 -56.83 %432.00201-06-6615 1,200.00

ACCOUNTING FEES 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6620 20,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 4,000.00 9,831.75 -5,831.75 -145.79 %5,390.50201-06-6633 4,000.00

COUNCIL EXPENSE 6,000.00 2,407.30 3,592.70 59.88 %481.46201-06-6635 6,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 30,000.00 6,417.26 23,582.74 78.61 %867.25201-06-6640 30,000.00

CONTRACTED SERVICES 10,000.00 5,700.00 4,300.00 43.00 %0.00201-06-6660 10,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 551,846.05248,736.822,225,981.00 2,225,981.00 1,674,134.95 75.21%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 504,629.00 74,778.85 429,850.15 85.18 %0.00201-06-6460 504,629.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 74,778.850.00504,629.00 504,629.00 429,850.15 85.18%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source

CONTINGENCY 750,000.00 0.00 750,000.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6979 750,000.00

TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6994 60,000.00

TRANSFER GOLF RESIDENTAL 300,000.00 131,552.57 168,447.43 56.15 %20,811.65201-06-6996 300,000.00

TRANSFER TO GENERAL 2,000,000.00 1,000,000.02 999,999.98 50.00 %166,666.67201-06-6999 2,000,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 1,131,552.59187,478.323,110,000.00 3,110,000.00 1,978,447.41 63.62%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 4,439,482.53883,442.0211,710,421.75 11,710,421.75 7,270,939.22 62.09%

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC Surplus (Deficit): 591,236.98-82,948.56-2,075,744.75 -2,075,744.75 2,666,981.73 128.48%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 18 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

WATER SALES 1,789,370.00 761,409.01 -1,027,960.99 57.45 %110,068.14202-04-4470 1,789,370.00

WHOLESALE WATER SALES 75,000.00 24,648.41 -50,351.59 67.14 %3,270.48202-04-4471 75,000.00

WATER TAP FEES 5,000.00 4,215.00 -785.00 15.70 %0.00202-04-4472 5,000.00

WATER METER SALES 1,000.00 69.88 -930.12 93.01 %0.00202-04-4474 1,000.00

PENALTY INCOME 10,000.00 7,992.57 -2,007.43 20.07 %1,265.22202-04-4750 10,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 798,334.87114,603.841,880,370.00 1,880,370.00 -1,082,035.13 57.54%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 10,000.00 15,499.35 5,499.35 154.99 %1,974.32202-04-4490 10,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 15,499.351,974.3210,000.00 10,000.00 5,499.35 54.99%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 3,000.00 4,811.16 1,811.16 160.37 %38.66202-04-4150 3,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 4,811.1638.663,000.00 3,000.00 1,811.16 60.37%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 818,645.38116,616.821,893,370.00 1,893,370.00 -1,074,724.62 56.76%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 466,719.16 230,874.52 235,844.64 50.53 %39,381.94202-06-6100 466,719.16

OVERTIME WAGES 19,596.14 8,641.07 10,955.07 55.90 %821.60202-06-6105 19,596.14

PART-TIME WAGES 7,254.91 1,302.99 5,951.92 82.04 %246.89202-06-6115 7,254.91

RETIREMENT 28,739.00 10,818.76 17,920.24 62.36 %1,873.42202-06-6120 28,739.00

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 735.00 591.68 143.32 19.50 %98.49202-06-6130 735.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 169,200.00 83,012.23 86,187.77 50.94 %14,078.13202-06-6135 169,200.00

PAYROLL TAXES 37,758.12 17,017.25 20,740.87 54.93 %2,855.16202-06-6140 37,758.12

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6160 500.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 10,019.29 4,222.89 5,796.40 57.85 %0.00202-06-6170 10,019.29

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 356,481.3959,355.63740,521.62 740,521.62 384,040.23 51.86%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 45,000.00 29,996.72 15,003.28 33.34 %5,691.45202-06-6300 45,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 124.16 -124.16 0.00 %0.00202-06-6315 0.00

FUEL 22,000.00 5,001.48 16,998.52 77.27 %763.82202-06-6320 22,000.00

SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNFORMS 5,000.00 181.13 4,818.87 96.38 %25.99202-06-6326 5,000.00

CHEMICALS 40,000.00 20,504.49 19,495.51 48.74 %6,869.50202-06-6527 40,000.00

METERS 35,000.00 19,243.43 15,756.57 45.02 %0.00202-06-6755 35,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 75,051.4113,350.76147,000.00 147,000.00 71,948.59 48.94%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 6,500.00 2,162.43 4,337.57 66.73 %390.00202-06-6213 6,500.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 5,000.00 1,652.99 3,347.01 66.94 %0.00202-06-6225 5,000.00

IT SUPPORT 30,000.00 6,559.44 23,440.56 78.14 %194.38202-06-6230 30,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 5,000.00 1,349.90 3,650.10 73.00 %240.85202-06-6310 5,000.00

SOFTWARE LICENSING 500.00 368.05 131.95 26.39 %256.38202-06-6327 500.00

UTILITIES 35,000.00 11,075.34 23,924.66 68.36 %1,393.26202-06-6330 35,000.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 5,000.00 4,822.13 177.87 3.56 %216.50202-06-6345 5,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6350 1,000.00

REPAIRS - WELLS 65,000.00 12,023.86 52,976.14 81.50 %478.65202-06-6355 65,000.00

REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE LINES 100,000.00 42,212.59 57,787.41 57.79 %-29,850.39202-06-6370 100,000.00

REPAIRS-WATER TANK 5,000.00 2,522.92 2,477.08 49.54 %0.00202-06-6373 5,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 42,821.00 42,134.74 686.26 1.60 %0.00202-06-6450 42,821.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 6,720.00 7,937.94 -1,217.94 -18.12 %0.00202-06-6455 6,720.00

LEASE EXPENSE 10,500.00 3,900.00 6,600.00 62.86 %650.00202-06-6475 10,500.00

TAXES 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6510 4,500.00

ENGINEERING 5,000.00 2,297.32 2,702.68 54.05 %0.00202-06-6600 5,000.00

BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 3,425.54 -3,425.54 0.00 %0.00202-06-6612 0.00

LAB SERVICE 15,000.00 4,079.89 10,920.11 72.80 %476.00202-06-6615 15,000.00

ACCOUNTING FEES 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6620 16,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 19 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

BOND AGENT FEES 415.00 0.00 415.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6625 415.00

LEGAL SERVICES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6633 2,000.00

COUNCIL EXPENSE 5,800.00 2,407.30 3,392.70 58.49 %481.46202-06-6635 5,800.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 40,000.00 4,761.35 35,238.65 88.10 %765.81202-06-6640 40,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 155,693.73-24,307.10406,756.00 406,756.00 251,062.27 61.72%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 128,000.00 0.00 128,000.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6344 128,000.00

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 511,444.00 70,448.42 440,995.58 86.23 %36,121.42202-06-6460 511,444.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 70,448.4236,121.42639,444.00 639,444.00 568,995.58 88.98%

Category: 560 - Debt Service

DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 253,150.00 253,150.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00202-06-6465 253,150.00

DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 45,823.27 23,196.43 22,626.84 49.38 %0.00202-06-6485 45,823.27

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 276,346.430.00298,973.27 298,973.27 22,626.84 7.57%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 934,021.3884,520.712,232,694.89 2,232,694.89 1,298,673.51 58.17%

Fund: 202 - WATER Surplus (Deficit): -115,376.0032,096.11-339,324.89 -339,324.89 223,948.89 66.00%

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

SEWER SERVICE CHARGES 1,416,282.83 671,570.69 -744,712.14 52.58 %108,268.74203-04-4700 1,416,282.83

STORMWATER MS4 102,600.00 51,690.85 -50,909.15 49.62 %8,783.48203-04-4701 102,600.00

SEWER TAP FEES 0.00 1,895.00 1,895.00 0.00 %0.00203-04-4710 0.00

MOBILE TANK DISCHARGE FEE 30,000.00 7,470.59 -22,529.41 75.10 %1,189.31203-04-4715 30,000.00

PENALTY INCOME 10,000.00 7,514.22 -2,485.78 24.86 %1,380.56203-04-4750 10,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 740,141.35119,622.091,558,882.83 1,558,882.83 -818,741.48 52.52%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 15,000.00 32,903.98 17,903.98 219.36 %5,142.23203-04-4490 15,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 32,903.985,142.2315,000.00 15,000.00 17,903.98 119.36%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 500.00 3,312.97 2,812.97 662.59 %2,862.97203-04-4150 500.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 3,312.972,862.97500.00 500.00 2,812.97 562.59%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 776,358.30127,627.291,574,382.83 1,574,382.83 -798,024.53 50.69%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 326,869.78 150,158.50 176,711.28 54.06 %25,012.40203-06-6100 326,869.78

OVERTIME WAGES 6,532.05 3,761.67 2,770.38 42.41 %273.86203-06-6105 6,532.05

PART-TIME WAGES 7,254.91 1,302.99 5,951.92 82.04 %246.89203-06-6115 7,254.91

RETIREMENT 19,564.19 7,214.52 12,349.67 63.12 %1,179.23203-06-6120 19,564.19

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 485.00 355.91 129.09 26.62 %56.40203-06-6130 485.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 110,800.00 50,163.53 60,636.47 54.73 %7,990.95203-06-6135 110,800.00

PAYROLL TAXES 26,060.24 11,016.97 15,043.27 57.72 %1,812.76203-06-6140 26,060.24

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6160 500.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 3,339.76 6,097.11 -2,757.35 -82.56 %0.00203-06-6170 3,339.76

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 230,071.2036,572.49501,405.93 501,405.93 271,334.73 54.11%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 25,000.00 18,014.12 6,985.88 27.94 %3,394.44203-06-6300 25,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6315 1,000.00

FUEL 15,000.00 7,641.74 7,358.26 49.06 %1,343.48203-06-6320 15,000.00

SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMS 4,800.00 1,167.74 3,632.26 75.67 %82.46203-06-6326 4,800.00

CHEMICALS 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6527 10,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 26,823.604,820.3855,800.00 55,800.00 28,976.40 51.93%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 4,000.00 931.85 3,068.15 76.70 %0.00203-06-6213 4,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6225 5,000.00

IT SUPPORT 35,000.00 11,261.05 23,738.95 67.83 %253.88203-06-6230 35,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 3,000.00 765.13 2,234.87 74.50 %123.59203-06-6310 3,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 20 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

SOFTWARE LICENSING 500.00 368.05 131.95 26.39 %256.38203-06-6327 500.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 14,500.00 8,714.70 5,785.30 39.90 %60.15203-06-6345 14,500.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6350 1,000.00

REPAIRS-WWTP 65,000.00 13,345.10 51,654.90 79.47 %1,806.17203-06-6356 65,000.00

REPAIRS-LINES/LIFT STATIONS 67,000.00 2,654.64 64,345.36 96.04 %0.00203-06-6372 67,000.00

STORMWATER MS4 85,000.00 4,000.00 81,000.00 95.29 %0.00203-06-6374 85,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 31,374.00 29,980.12 1,393.88 4.44 %0.00203-06-6450 31,374.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 6,762.00 7,903.45 -1,141.45 -16.88 %0.00203-06-6455 6,762.00

ENGINEERING 5,000.00 1,703.33 3,296.67 65.93 %0.00203-06-6600 5,000.00

BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 3,087.92 -3,087.92 0.00 %0.00203-06-6612 0.00

LAB SERVICE 32,000.00 17,754.92 14,245.08 44.52 %3,757.00203-06-6615 32,000.00

ACCOUNTING FEES 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6620 20,000.00

BOND AGENT FEES 85.00 0.00 85.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6625 85.00

LEGAL SERVICES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6633 2,000.00

COUNCIL EXPENSE 5,800.00 2,407.30 3,392.70 58.49 %481.46203-06-6635 5,800.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 40,000.00 4,750.76 35,249.24 88.12 %765.81203-06-6640 40,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 109,628.327,504.44423,021.00 423,021.00 313,392.68 74.08%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 705,000.00 567,517.23 137,482.77 19.50 %0.00203-06-6344 705,000.00

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 610,000.00 5,790.00 604,210.00 99.05 %0.00203-06-6460 610,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 573,307.230.001,315,000.00 1,315,000.00 741,692.77 56.40%

Category: 560 - Debt Service

DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 51,850.00 51,850.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00203-06-6465 51,850.00

DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 9,385.49 4,751.07 4,634.42 49.38 %0.00203-06-6485 9,385.49

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 56,601.070.0061,235.49 61,235.49 4,634.42 7.57%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source

CONTINGENCY 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6979 250,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 0.000.00250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 996,431.4248,897.312,606,462.42 2,606,462.42 1,610,031.00 61.77%

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER Surplus (Deficit): -220,073.1278,729.98-1,032,079.59 -1,032,079.59 812,006.47 78.68%

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

RECYCLED TIRES 25,000.00 62,178.88 37,178.88 248.72 %5,731.10204-04-4670 25,000.00

SANITATION SERVICE 1,900,499.71 954,956.36 -945,543.35 49.75 %161,034.78204-04-4705 1,900,499.71

RECYCLING SERVICE 80,000.00 44,203.02 -35,796.98 44.75 %7,457.67204-04-4706 80,000.00

PENALTY INCOME 15,000.00 9,285.94 -5,714.06 38.09 %1,820.17204-04-4750 15,000.00

RECOVERY OF BAD DEBTS 0.00 1,122.93 1,122.93 0.00 %410.60204-04-4765 0.00

SCOTTSBLUFF LANDFILL FEES 500,000.00 246,954.61 -253,045.39 50.61 %40,580.60204-04-4790 500,000.00

LANDFILL FEES 400,000.00 290,754.01 -109,245.99 27.31 %35,261.08204-04-4791 400,000.00

ROLL-OFF CONTAINER REVENUE 345,000.00 228,758.01 -116,241.99 33.69 %29,386.67204-04-4792 345,000.00

COMPACTOR INCOME 135,000.00 62,769.75 -72,230.25 53.50 %15,659.37204-04-4793 135,000.00

MITCHELL CONTRACTED 185,000.00 91,680.35 -93,319.65 50.44 %15,277.54204-04-4795 185,000.00

LYMAN CONTRACTED 43,000.00 32,538.26 -10,461.74 24.33 %4,952.58204-04-4797 43,000.00

BAYARD CONTRACTED 140,000.00 76,152.09 -63,847.91 45.61 %13,722.14204-04-4798 140,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 2,101,354.21331,294.303,768,499.71 3,768,499.71 -1,667,145.50 44.24%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 50,000.00 90,452.04 40,452.04 180.90 %13,265.72204-04-4490 50,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 90,452.0413,265.7250,000.00 50,000.00 40,452.04 80.90%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 7,500.00 1,264.41 -6,235.59 83.14 %182.98204-04-4150 7,500.00

SALE OF RECYCLABLE MATERIAL 12,500.00 1,942.45 -10,557.55 84.46 %1,488.20204-04-4159 12,500.00

GAIN/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSET 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 %22,000.00204-04-4260 0.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 750.00 1,165.45 415.45 155.39 %171.07204-04-4302 750.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 21 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

FARM INCOME 18,000.00 0.00 -18,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-04-4350 18,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 26,372.3123,842.2538,750.00 38,750.00 -12,377.69 31.94%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 2,218,178.56368,402.273,857,249.71 3,857,249.71 -1,639,071.15 42.49%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 962,062.70 463,518.76 498,543.94 51.82 %74,966.59204-06-6100 962,062.70

OVERTIME WAGES 19,400.35 5,442.22 13,958.13 71.95 %188.10204-06-6105 19,400.35

PART-TIME WAGES 66,342.19 18,537.12 47,805.07 72.06 %3,646.32204-06-6115 66,342.19

RETIREMENT 59,767.47 21,087.41 38,680.06 64.72 %3,677.05204-06-6120 59,767.47

EMPLOYEE VISION INSURANCE 1,595.00 0.00 1,595.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6125 1,595.00

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 0.00 1,332.03 -1,332.03 0.00 %222.09204-06-6130 0.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 344,880.00 176,658.08 168,221.92 48.78 %30,025.73204-06-6135 344,880.00

PAYROLL TAXES 80,157.10 34,140.33 46,016.77 57.41 %5,492.73204-06-6140 80,157.10

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6160 500.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 43,657.05 35,592.00 8,065.05 18.47 %0.00204-06-6170 43,657.05

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 756,307.95118,218.611,578,361.86 1,578,361.86 822,053.91 52.08%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 72,000.00 39,776.90 32,223.10 44.75 %22,688.61204-06-6300 72,000.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 4,500.00 2,011.91 2,488.09 55.29 %730.34204-06-6305 4,500.00

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6315 5,000.00

FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES 275,000.00 109,986.21 165,013.79 60.01 %17,756.31204-06-6320 275,000.00

FARM EXPENSES 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6323 1,200.00

SAFETY 5,000.00 688.68 4,311.32 86.23 %0.00204-06-6326 5,000.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 5,000.00 2,112.33 2,887.67 57.75 %0.00204-06-6360 5,000.00

CONTAINERS 175,000.00 90,487.44 84,512.56 48.29 %1,440.54204-06-6575 175,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 245,063.4742,615.80542,700.00 542,700.00 297,636.53 54.84%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 7,000.00 1,151.90 5,848.10 83.54 %187.10204-06-6213 7,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6225 13,000.00

IT SUPPORT 40,000.00 8,805.29 31,194.71 77.99 %583.12204-06-6230 40,000.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 20,000.00 16,699.44 3,300.56 16.50 %2,852.87204-06-6302 20,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 3,000.00 284.04 2,715.96 90.53 %56.80204-06-6310 3,000.00

SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00 368.05 -368.05 0.00 %256.38204-06-6327 0.00

UTILITIES 12,000.00 4,670.47 7,329.53 61.08 %0.00204-06-6330 12,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 40,000.00 23,640.66 16,359.34 40.90 %6,484.39204-06-6350 40,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 57,999.08 62,733.17 -4,734.09 -8.16 %-729.19204-06-6450 57,999.08

LIABILITY INSURANCE 16,662.49 18,102.95 -1,440.46 -8.64 %0.00204-06-6455 16,662.49

TAXES 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6511 4,000.00

BALER MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 3,945.08 21,054.92 84.22 %1,423.30204-06-6525 25,000.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00 983.27 -983.27 0.00 %0.00204-06-6540 0.00

COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINT 100,000.00 23,973.06 76,026.94 76.03 %1,530.49204-06-6541 100,000.00

LANDFILL EQUIP MAINT 70,000.00 13,814.68 56,185.32 80.26 %394.69204-06-6542 70,000.00

ENGINEERING 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6600 150,000.00

BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 3,067.10 -3,067.10 0.00 %0.00204-06-6612 0.00

ACCOUNTING FEES 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6620 16,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00 880.00 9,120.00 91.20 %302.50204-06-6633 10,000.00

COUNCIL EXPENSE 6,000.00 2,407.25 3,592.75 59.88 %481.45204-06-6635 6,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 50,000.00 17,265.52 32,734.48 65.47 %1,077.41204-06-6640 50,000.00

STATE SURCHARGE 45,000.00 10,703.72 34,296.28 76.21 %0.00204-06-6740 45,000.00

CLOSURE/POST CLOSURE 175,000.00 110,800.00 64,200.00 36.69 %21,400.00204-06-6745 175,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 324,295.6536,301.31860,661.57 860,661.57 536,365.92 62.32%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 995,000.00 351,863.75 643,136.25 64.64 %33,832.50204-06-6344 995,000.00

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 750,000.00 0.00 750,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6460 750,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 351,863.7533,832.501,745,000.00 1,745,000.00 1,393,136.25 79.84%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 22 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source

TRANSFER TO OTHER 170,000.00 85,000.02 84,999.98 50.00 %14,166.67204-06-6994 170,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 85,000.0214,166.67170,000.00 170,000.00 84,999.98 50.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 1,762,530.84245,134.894,896,723.43 4,896,723.43 3,134,192.59 64.01%

Fund: 204 - SANITATION Surplus (Deficit): 455,647.72123,267.38-1,039,473.72 -1,039,473.72 1,495,121.44 143.83%

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

ASSOCIATION FEES 2,000.00 0.00 -2,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-04-4180 2,000.00

TOURNAMENT - MEALS 10,000.00 0.00 -10,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-04-4189 10,000.00

TOURNAMENT - FUNDRAISER 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-04-4190 1,000.00

MEMBERSHIPS 175,000.00 68,309.30 -106,690.70 60.97 %64,969.60205-04-4515 175,000.00

GREEN FEES 150,000.00 20,969.88 -129,030.12 86.02 %6,010.23205-04-4520 150,000.00

GOLF CART TRAIL FEES 13,000.00 7,310.63 -5,689.37 43.76 %5,759.95205-04-4526 13,000.00

DRIVING RANGE 14,500.00 8,570.10 -5,929.90 40.90 %5,777.64205-04-4530 14,500.00

HANDICAP FEES 6,500.00 1,052.00 -5,448.00 83.82 %812.00205-04-4539 6,500.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 106,211.9183,329.42372,000.00 372,000.00 -265,788.09 71.45%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 500.00 327.79 -172.21 34.44 %53.95205-04-4490 500.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 327.7953.95500.00 500.00 -172.21 34.44%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

SHIPPING 250.00 29.55 -220.45 88.18 %0.00205-04-4115 250.00

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 126.29 126.29 0.00 %0.00205-04-4150 0.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 12,000.00 1,549.52 -10,450.48 87.09 %928.71205-04-4302 12,000.00

MERCHANDISE 115,000.00 43,779.92 -71,220.08 61.93 %11,640.82205-04-4509 115,000.00

GOLF CART RENTAL 85,000.00 20,589.52 -64,410.48 75.78 %10,389.69205-04-4525 85,000.00

RENTAL EQUIPMENT 500.00 148.80 -351.20 70.24 %74.40205-04-4536 500.00

CART STORAGE 50,000.00 37,260.00 -12,740.00 25.48 %30,510.00205-04-4542 50,000.00

RENTAL INCOME 25,900.00 12,057.82 -13,842.18 53.44 %1,808.56205-04-4650 25,900.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 115,541.4255,352.18288,650.00 288,650.00 -173,108.58 59.97%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources

TRANSFER FROM ELECTRIC 300,000.00 131,552.57 -168,447.43 56.15 %20,811.65205-04-4996 300,000.00

TRANSFER FROM 260,000.00 130,000.02 -129,999.98 50.00 %21,666.67205-04-4999 260,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 261,552.5942,478.32560,000.00 560,000.00 -298,447.41 53.29%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 483,633.71181,213.871,221,150.00 1,221,150.00 -737,516.29 60.40%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 283,281.37 129,801.23 153,480.14 54.18 %19,856.30205-06-6100 283,281.37

OVERTIME WAGES 2,253.48 210.98 2,042.50 90.64 %54.00205-06-6105 2,253.48

PART-TIME WAGES 151,118.00 24,795.71 126,322.29 83.59 %4,004.13205-06-6115 151,118.00

RETIREMENT 16,984.28 7,094.32 9,889.96 58.23 %1,190.20205-06-6120 16,984.28

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 400.00 336.00 64.00 16.00 %56.00205-06-6130 400.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 91,200.00 44,100.00 47,100.00 51.64 %7,100.00205-06-6135 91,200.00

PAYROLL TAXES 33,403.94 11,130.95 22,272.99 66.68 %1,717.41205-06-6140 33,403.94

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6160 300.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,631.86 1,367.00 264.86 16.23 %0.00205-06-6170 1,631.86

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 218,836.1933,978.04580,572.93 580,572.93 361,736.74 62.31%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,000.00 7,028.08 7,971.92 53.15 %4,485.52205-06-6300 15,000.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 657.07 1,342.93 67.15 %150.00205-06-6305 2,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 126.29 -126.29 0.00 %0.00205-06-6315 0.00

FUEL 22,000.00 1,780.08 20,219.92 91.91 %0.00205-06-6320 22,000.00

FERTILIZER & CHEMICALS 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6321 35,000.00

SEED & LANDSCAPING 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6322 5,000.00

SAFETY 500.00 143.13 356.87 71.37 %71.64205-06-6326 500.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 23 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

RESTAURANT EXPENSE 11,000.00 5,889.25 5,110.75 46.46 %400.93205-06-6348 11,000.00

SPRINKLER REPAIRS 10,000.00 432.64 9,567.36 95.67 %418.78205-06-6358 10,000.00

PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE 115,000.00 41,809.00 73,191.00 63.64 %33,340.85205-06-6360 115,000.00

TOURNAMENT & LEAGUE MEALS 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6381 8,500.00

TOURNAMENT - FUNDRAISER EXPE… 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6382 1,000.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6410 1,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 57,865.5438,867.72226,000.00 226,000.00 168,134.46 74.40%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 1,500.00 95.00 1,405.00 93.67 %0.00205-06-6213 1,500.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,200.00 250.00 950.00 79.17 %100.00205-06-6225 1,200.00

IT SUPPORT 4,000.00 1,454.79 2,545.21 63.63 %194.38205-06-6230 4,000.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 12,000.00 1,787.20 10,212.80 85.11 %865.82205-06-6302 12,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 5,200.00 1,909.31 3,290.69 63.28 %381.96205-06-6310 5,200.00

SOFTWARE LICENSING 7,400.00 7,587.02 -187.02 -2.53 %175.00205-06-6327 7,400.00

RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 7,200.00 0.00 7,200.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6342 7,200.00

GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIR 33,000.00 21,609.43 11,390.57 34.52 %2,335.52205-06-6345 33,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 10,000.00 6,491.21 3,508.79 35.09 %167.66205-06-6350 10,000.00

CLUBHOUSE BUILDING REPAIR 5,000.00 2,183.64 2,816.36 56.33 %0.00205-06-6355 5,000.00

GOLF CLUB REPAIRS 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6362 300.00

GOLF CART REPAIRS 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6375 12,000.00

ASSOCIATION FEES 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6383 3,000.00

HANDICAP FEES 5,000.00 50.00 4,950.00 99.00 %50.00205-06-6385 5,000.00

SHIPPING EXPENSE 250.00 214.70 35.30 14.12 %0.00205-06-6425 250.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 15,050.00 14,769.14 280.86 1.87 %0.00205-06-6450 15,050.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 706.00 513.63 192.37 27.25 %0.00205-06-6455 706.00

TAXES 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6511 20,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6633 500.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,000.00 111.00 1,889.00 94.45 %0.00205-06-6640 2,000.00

ADVERTISING & PROMOTION 2,000.00 655.00 1,345.00 67.25 %655.00205-06-6650 2,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 59,681.074,925.34147,306.00 147,306.00 87,624.93 59.48%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 336,382.8077,771.10953,878.93 953,878.93 617,496.13 64.74%

Fund: 205 - GOLF Surplus (Deficit): 147,250.91103,442.77267,271.07 267,271.07 -120,020.16 44.91%

Fund: 206 - LEASING CORPORATION

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 2,000.00 3,380.96 1,380.96 169.05 %530.78206-04-4490 2,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 3,380.96530.782,000.00 2,000.00 1,380.96 69.05%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

RENTAL INCOME-PARK DEPT 252,853.00 126,426.48 -126,426.52 50.00 %21,071.08206-04-4651 252,853.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 126,426.4821,071.08252,853.00 252,853.00 -126,426.52 50.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 129,807.4421,601.86254,853.00 254,853.00 -125,045.56 49.07%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

ACCOUNTING FEES 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %0.00206-06-6470 1,200.00

TAXES 50.00 0.00 50.00 100.00 %0.00206-06-6510 50.00

BOND AGENT FEES 900.00 0.00 900.00 100.00 %0.00206-06-6625 900.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.002,150.00 2,150.00 2,150.00 100.00%

Category: 560 - Debt Service

DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 290,000.00 290,000.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00206-06-6465 290,000.00

DEPT SERVICE - INTEREST 94,937.50 48,848.75 46,088.75 48.55 %0.00206-06-6485 94,937.50

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 338,848.750.00384,937.50 384,937.50 46,088.75 11.97%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 338,848.750.00387,087.50 387,087.50 48,238.75 12.46%

Fund: 206 - LEASING CORPORATION Surplus (Deficit): -209,041.3121,601.86-132,234.50 -132,234.50 -76,806.81 -58.08%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 24 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

FOOD SERVICE 550,000.00 269,610.98 -280,389.02 50.98 %36,786.73207-04-4540 550,000.00

BEVERAGE SERVICE 20,000.00 11,732.12 -8,267.88 41.34 %0.00207-04-4545 20,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 281,343.1036,786.73570,000.00 570,000.00 -288,656.90 50.64%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 2,000.00 1,816.46 -183.54 9.18 %206.40207-04-4490 2,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 1,816.46206.402,000.00 2,000.00 -183.54 9.18%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 4,000.00 8,598.65 4,598.65 214.97 %2,551.00207-04-4150 4,000.00

ROOM RENTAL INCOME 26,000.00 7,971.92 -18,028.08 69.34 %299.00207-04-4550 26,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 16,570.572,850.0030,000.00 30,000.00 -13,429.43 44.76%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources

TRANSFER FROM 390,000.00 97,500.00 -292,500.00 75.00 %0.00207-04-4999 390,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 97,500.000.00390,000.00 390,000.00 -292,500.00 75.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 397,230.1339,843.13992,000.00 992,000.00 -594,769.87 59.96%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 11,000.00 23,206.91 -12,206.91 -110.97 %316.83207-06-6300 11,000.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 1,400.00 962.71 437.29 31.24 %507.07207-06-6305 1,400.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 24,169.62823.9012,400.00 12,400.00 -11,769.62 -94.92%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT 270,000.00 68,797.26 201,202.74 74.52 %10,833.34207-06-6106 270,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 375.00 0.00 375.00 100.00 %0.00207-06-6225 375.00

IT SUPPORT 4,200.00 1,933.71 2,266.29 53.96 %538.37207-06-6230 4,200.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00207-06-6302 500.00

PHONE & INTERNET 10,000.00 3,190.41 6,809.59 68.10 %629.55207-06-6310 10,000.00

EQUIP MAINT & REPAIR 19,000.00 18,495.87 504.13 2.65 %0.00207-06-6340 19,000.00

BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINT 0.00 3,997.57 -3,997.57 0.00 %2,463.57207-06-6350 0.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 20,995.00 21,029.06 -34.06 -0.16 %0.00207-06-6450 20,995.00

LEGAL SERVICES 5,000.00 1,168.75 3,831.25 76.63 %0.00207-06-6635 5,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80,000.00 67,281.64 12,718.36 15.90 %1,200.43207-06-6640 80,000.00

ADVERTISING & PROMOTION 10,000.00 3,294.04 6,705.96 67.06 %73.00207-06-6650 10,000.00

RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 7,000.00 1,661.63 5,338.37 76.26 %0.00207-06-6680 7,000.00

CATERING COSTS 451,000.00 198,916.57 252,083.43 55.89 %15,317.25207-06-6700 451,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 389,766.5131,055.51878,070.00 878,070.00 488,303.49 55.61%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 25,000.00 24,972.05 27.95 0.11 %0.00207-06-6344 25,000.00

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 100.00 %0.00207-06-6460 75,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 24,972.050.00100,000.00 100,000.00 75,027.95 75.03%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 438,908.1831,879.41990,470.00 990,470.00 551,561.82 55.69%

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER Surplus (Deficit): -41,678.057,963.721,530.00 1,530.00 -43,208.05 2,824.06%

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 40,000.00 62,952.06 22,952.06 157.38 %10,505.33800-04-4490 40,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 62,952.0610,505.3340,000.00 40,000.00 22,952.06 57.38%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 70.00 70.00 0.00 %0.00800-04-4150 0.00

EE CONTRIBUTION 264,000.00 135,369.44 -128,630.56 48.72 %23,065.74800-04-4221 264,000.00

ER CONTRIBUTION 1,955,440.00 857,080.00 -1,098,360.00 56.17 %146,200.00800-04-4226 1,955,440.00

FLEX REVENUE FROM EE'S 10,000.00 14,843.76 4,843.76 148.44 %2,569.96800-04-4230 10,000.00

COBRA PAYMENTS FROM EE'S 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00 %0.00800-04-4231 1,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 25 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

RX REFUNDS 2,000.00 15,440.33 13,440.33 772.02 %3,542.53800-04-4232 2,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 1,022,803.53175,378.232,232,440.00 2,232,440.00 -1,209,636.47 54.18%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 1,085,755.59185,883.562,272,440.00 2,272,440.00 -1,186,684.41 52.22%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

PREMIUM EXPENSE 505,000.00 279,704.54 225,295.46 44.61 %47,082.71800-06-6131 505,000.00

CLAIMS EXPENSE 1,200,000.00 739,211.37 460,788.63 38.40 %48,436.36800-06-6132 1,200,000.00

AIRMED 10,000.00 9,815.00 185.00 1.85 %0.00800-06-6313 10,000.00

WELLNESS 40,000.00 44,196.00 -4,196.00 -10.49 %595.00800-06-6318 40,000.00

EAP PROGRAM 3,000.00 3,750.00 -750.00 -25.00 %0.00800-06-6319 3,000.00

FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 10,000.00 13,470.99 -3,470.99 -34.71 %3,198.63800-06-6320 10,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 1,090,147.9099,312.701,768,000.00 1,768,000.00 677,852.10 38.34%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 1,090,147.9099,312.701,768,000.00 1,768,000.00 677,852.10 38.34%

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Surplus (Deficit): -4,392.3186,570.86504,440.00 504,440.00 -508,832.31 100.87%

Report Surplus (Deficit): 773,513.63 1,029,476.14-7,529,655.69 -7,529,655.69 8,559,131.83 113.67%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 26 of 33

Group Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…

Current
Total Budget

Original
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 842,558.32115,184.372,911,751.00 2,911,751.00 -2,069,192.68 71.06%

412 - Intergovernmental 186,362.3893,643.24542,826.51 542,826.51 -356,464.13 65.67%

420 - Charges for Services 54,149.847,573.5063,500.00 63,500.00 -9,350.16 14.72%

460 - Investment Income 41,583.836,577.9225,000.00 25,000.00 16,583.83 66.34%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 16,453.123,610.7515,100.00 15,100.00 1,353.12 8.96%

480 - Other Financing Sources 1,000,000.02166,666.672,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 -999,999.98 50.00%

2,141,107.51393,256.455,558,177.51 5,558,177.51 -3,417,070.00Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 61.48%

Department: 10 - Administration

500 - Personnel Services 80,424.2514,128.47148,634.41 148,634.41 68,210.16 45.89%

503 - Supplies 10,762.87112.8528,350.00 28,350.00 17,587.13 62.04%

504 - Contract Services 101,550.478,141.09225,665.80 225,665.80 124,115.33 55.00%

550 - Capital Outlay 0.000.0060,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 100.00%

570 - Other Financing Source 130,000.0221,666.67260,000.00 260,000.00 129,999.98 50.00%

322,737.6144,049.08722,650.21 722,650.21 399,912.60Department: 10 - Administration Total: 55.34%

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

500 - Personnel Services 26,875.464,589.5854,585.92 54,585.92 27,710.46 50.76%

503 - Supplies 2,845.04112.675,500.00 5,500.00 2,654.96 48.27%

504 - Contract Services 36,759.032,705.7548,127.00 48,127.00 11,367.97 23.62%

66,479.537,408.00108,212.92 108,212.92 41,733.39Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 38.57%

Department: 31 - Fire

420 - Charges for Services 8,400.978,400.9712,000.00 12,000.00 -3,599.03 29.99%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 6,634.524,782.0045,421.00 45,421.00 -38,786.48 85.39%

500 - Personnel Services 79,496.2512,357.40148,671.75 148,671.75 69,175.50 46.53%

503 - Supplies 32,080.622,234.3966,200.00 66,200.00 34,119.38 51.54%

504 - Contract Services 107,510.855,873.03193,510.07 193,510.07 85,999.22 44.44%

550 - Capital Outlay 9,172.002,900.0015,000.00 15,000.00 5,828.00 38.85%

570 - Other Financing Source 0.000.0045,421.00 45,421.00 45,421.00 100.00%

-213,224.23-10,181.85-411,381.82 -411,381.82 198,157.59Department: 31 - Fire Surplus (Deficit): 48.17%

Department: 32 - Police

412 - Intergovernmental 6,499.300.000.00 0.00 6,499.30 0.00%

420 - Charges for Services 44,434.21800.0086,450.00 86,450.00 -42,015.79 48.60%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,184.19156.510.00 0.00 1,184.19 0.00%

500 - Personnel Services 1,181,648.93173,791.302,474,974.39 2,474,974.39 1,293,325.46 52.26%

503 - Supplies 38,666.445,812.87110,500.00 110,500.00 71,833.56 65.01%

504 - Contract Services 207,341.8829,973.18364,111.16 364,111.16 156,769.28 43.06%

-1,375,539.55-208,620.84-2,863,135.55 -2,863,135.55 1,487,596.00Department: 32 - Police Surplus (Deficit): 51.96%

Department: 34 - Cemetery

420 - Charges for Services 29,438.004,742.0048,000.00 48,000.00 -18,562.00 38.67%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.000.001,000.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 100.00%

500 - Personnel Services 97,748.6914,362.34198,692.99 198,692.99 100,944.30 50.80%

503 - Supplies 2,410.70218.8120,750.00 20,750.00 18,339.30 88.38%

504 - Contract Services 8,709.85318.3520,713.00 20,713.00 12,003.15 57.95%

-79,431.24-10,157.50-191,155.99 -191,155.99 111,724.75Department: 34 - Cemetery Surplus (Deficit): 58.45%

Department: 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt

504 - Contract Services 10,760.10316.2323,794.76 23,794.76 13,034.66 54.78%

10,760.10316.2323,794.76 23,794.76 13,034.66Department: 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt Total: 54.78%

Department: 41 - Pool

420 - Charges for Services 1,200.001,200.0054,000.00 54,000.00 -52,800.00 97.78%

500 - Personnel Services 9,799.931,562.91137,170.18 137,170.18 127,370.25 92.86%

503 - Supplies 265.350.0033,200.00 33,200.00 32,934.65 99.20%

504 - Contract Services 5,718.5129.4727,440.34 27,440.34 21,721.83 79.16%

-14,583.79-392.38-143,810.52 -143,810.52 129,226.73Department: 41 - Pool Surplus (Deficit): 89.86%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 27 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…

Current
Total Budget

Original
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

Department: 42 - Parks

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 3,815.43559.4821,000.00 21,000.00 -17,184.57 81.83%

500 - Personnel Services 248,921.7039,426.79660,384.35 660,384.35 411,462.65 62.31%

503 - Supplies 18,578.526,595.68106,950.00 106,950.00 88,371.48 82.63%

504 - Contract Services 204,655.5527,968.23411,606.05 411,606.05 206,950.50 50.28%

-468,340.34-73,431.22-1,157,940.40 -1,157,940.40 689,600.06Department: 42 - Parks Surplus (Deficit): 59.55%

Department: 44 - Library

412 - Intergovernmental 1,768.910.000.00 0.00 1,768.91 0.00%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 6,195.98434.415,000.00 5,000.00 1,195.98 23.92%

500 - Personnel Services 225,291.4433,541.57468,492.21 468,492.21 243,200.77 51.91%

503 - Supplies 28,742.553,434.8852,800.00 52,800.00 24,057.45 45.56%

504 - Contract Services 33,141.334,316.2560,629.18 60,629.18 27,487.85 45.34%

-279,210.43-40,858.29-576,921.39 -576,921.39 297,710.96Department: 44 - Library Surplus (Deficit): 51.60%

-689,199.31-2,158.94-640,826.05 -640,826.05 -48,373.26Fund: 101 - GENERAL Surplus (Deficit): -7.55%

Fund: 102 - CEM PERP/ARBORETUM

Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 4,612.00408.0010,000.00 10,000.00 -5,388.00 53.88%

460 - Investment Income 11,101.851,431.945,000.00 5,000.00 6,101.85 122.04%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 795.000.00500.00 500.00 295.00 59.00%

16,508.851,839.9415,500.00 15,500.00 1,008.85Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 6.51%

Department: 06 - Expense

503 - Supplies 0.000.001,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00%

504 - Contract Services 0.000.00500.00 500.00 500.00 100.00%

550 - Capital Outlay 0.000.00331,375.00 331,375.00 331,375.00 100.00%

0.000.00333,375.00 333,375.00 333,375.00Department: 06 - Expense Total: 100.00%

16,508.851,839.94-317,875.00 -317,875.00 334,383.85Fund: 102 - CEM PERP/ARBORETUM  Surplus (Deficit): 105.19%

Fund: 104 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 371.570.0016,816.00 16,816.00 -16,444.43 97.79%

412 - Intergovernmental 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00 100.00%

460 - Investment Income 6,687.111,148.211,000.00 1,000.00 5,687.11 568.71%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 30,937.504,531.25135,375.00 135,375.00 -104,437.50 77.15%

480 - Other Financing Sources 0.000.0060,000.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00 100.00%

37,996.185,679.46513,191.00 513,191.00 -475,194.82Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 92.60%

Department: 06 - Expense

504 - Contract Services 541.5184.50214,500.00 214,500.00 213,958.49 99.75%

560 - Debt Service 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 100.00%

541.5184.50514,500.00 514,500.00 513,958.49Department: 06 - Expense Total: 99.89%

37,454.675,594.96-1,309.00 -1,309.00 38,763.67Fund: 104 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Surplus (Deficit): 2,961.32%

Fund: 105 - CDBG

Department: 04 - Revenue

412 - Intergovernmental 0.000.00865,402.00 865,402.00 -865,402.00 100.00%

0.000.00865,402.00 865,402.00 -865,402.00Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense

503 - Supplies 0.000.00100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00%

504 - Contract Services 0.000.00890,652.00 890,652.00 890,652.00 100.00%

0.000.00890,752.00 890,752.00 890,752.00Department: 06 - Expense Total: 100.00%

0.000.00-25,350.00 -25,350.00 25,350.00Fund: 105 - CDBG Surplus (Deficit): 100.00%

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 55,655.180.00453,870.00 453,870.00 -398,214.82 87.74%

460 - Investment Income 11,351.341,415.405,000.00 5,000.00 6,351.34 127.03%

67,006.521,415.40458,870.00 458,870.00 -391,863.48Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 85.40%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 28 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…

Current
Total Budget

Original
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

Department: 06 - Expense

504 - Contract Services 9,709.758,412.25361,126.00 361,126.00 351,416.25 97.31%

560 - Debt Service 55,786.380.00111,573.00 111,573.00 55,786.62 50.00%

65,496.138,412.25472,699.00 472,699.00 407,202.87Department: 06 - Expense Total: 86.14%

1,510.39-6,996.85-13,829.00 -13,829.00 15,339.39Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE Surplus (Deficit): 110.92%

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 24,553.773,979.9210,000.00 10,000.00 14,553.77 145.54%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 69,413.990.000.00 0.00 69,413.99 0.00%

480 - Other Financing Sources 0.000.0045,421.00 45,421.00 -45,421.00 100.00%

93,967.763,979.9255,421.00 55,421.00 38,546.76Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 69.55%

Department: 06 - Expense

503 - Supplies 9,619.450.0019,000.00 19,000.00 9,380.55 49.37%

550 - Capital Outlay 165,067.000.00798,800.00 798,800.00 633,733.00 79.34%

174,686.450.00817,800.00 817,800.00 643,113.55Department: 06 - Expense Total: 78.64%

-80,718.693,979.92-762,379.00 -762,379.00 681,660.31Fund: 107 - SINKING Surplus (Deficit): 89.41%

Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 203,494.0824,663.02463,349.00 463,349.00 -259,854.92 56.08%

460 - Investment Income 10,166.691,673.241,000.00 1,000.00 9,166.69 916.67%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 47.200.000.00 0.00 47.20 0.00%

213,707.9726,336.26464,349.00 464,349.00 -250,641.03Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 53.98%

Department: 06 - Expense

503 - Supplies 1,428.960.0020,000.00 20,000.00 18,571.04 92.86%

504 - Contract Services 2,913.202,866.0017,413.00 17,413.00 14,499.80 83.27%

550 - Capital Outlay 0.000.0010,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.00%

570 - Other Financing Source 97,500.000.00390,000.00 390,000.00 292,500.00 75.00%

101,842.162,866.00437,413.00 437,413.00 335,570.84Department: 06 - Expense Total: 76.72%

111,865.8123,470.2626,936.00 26,936.00 84,929.81Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT Surplus (Deficit): -315.30%

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 154,277.0920,634.72330,000.00 330,000.00 -175,722.91 53.25%

420 - Charges for Services 300.00300.007,500.00 7,500.00 -7,200.00 96.00%

460 - Investment Income 21,753.873,601.2410,000.00 10,000.00 11,753.87 117.54%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 10.200.000.00 0.00 10.20 0.00%

176,341.1624,535.96347,500.00 347,500.00 -171,158.84Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 49.25%

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 70,791.9710,918.03148,206.78 148,206.78 77,414.81 52.23%

503 - Supplies 248.550.0030,500.00 30,500.00 30,251.45 99.19%

504 - Contract Services 44,021.663,688.91375,314.00 375,314.00 331,292.34 88.27%

550 - Capital Outlay 2,861.600.0089,500.00 89,500.00 86,638.40 96.80%

117,923.7814,606.94643,520.78 643,520.78 525,597.00Department: 06 - Expense Total: 81.68%

58,417.389,929.02-296,020.78 -296,020.78 354,438.16Fund: 109 - TOURISM Surplus (Deficit): 119.73%

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 5,032.68901.172,000.00 2,000.00 3,032.68 151.63%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 68,979.9211,963.28198,500.00 198,500.00 -129,520.08 65.25%

74,012.6012,864.45200,500.00 200,500.00 -126,487.40Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 63.09%

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 18,517.672,816.0050,890.37 50,890.37 32,372.70 63.61%

503 - Supplies 10,715.27186.7316,250.00 16,250.00 5,534.73 34.06%

504 - Contract Services 11,786.02300.0632,767.00 32,767.00 20,980.98 64.03%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 29 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…

Current
Total Budget

Original
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

550 - Capital Outlay 0.000.00172,000.00 172,000.00 172,000.00 100.00%

41,018.963,302.79271,907.37 271,907.37 230,888.41Department: 06 - Expense Total: 84.91%

32,993.649,561.66-71,407.37 -71,407.37 104,401.01Fund: 110 - RV PARK Surplus (Deficit): 146.20%

Fund: 111 - LB840

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 307,818.1641,105.03327,318.00 327,318.00 -19,499.84 5.96%

412 - Intergovernmental 0.000.00150,000.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00 100.00%

460 - Investment Income 32,265.525,678.9816,284.00 16,284.00 15,981.52 98.14%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 47,746.5310,628.16105,305.00 105,305.00 -57,558.47 54.66%

387,830.2157,412.17598,907.00 598,907.00 -211,076.79Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 35.24%

Department: 06 - Expense

503 - Supplies 0.00-30.002,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 100.00%

504 - Contract Services 55,527.27357.501,147,517.00 1,147,517.00 1,091,989.73 95.16%

55,527.27327.501,149,767.00 1,149,767.00 1,094,239.73Department: 06 - Expense Total: 95.17%

332,302.9457,084.67-550,860.00 -550,860.00 883,162.94Fund: 111 - LB840 Surplus (Deficit): 160.32%

Fund: 113 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 295,757.2741,105.03450,000.00 450,000.00 -154,242.73 34.28%

460 - Investment Income 16,112.993,104.165,000.00 5,000.00 11,112.99 222.26%

311,870.2644,209.19455,000.00 455,000.00 -143,129.74Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 31.46%

Department: 06 - Expense

504 - Contract Services 0.000.0050,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 100.00%

0.000.0050,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00Department: 06 - Expense Total: 100.00%

311,870.2644,209.19405,000.00 405,000.00 -93,129.74Fund: 113 - CAPITAL PROJECTS Surplus (Deficit): 22.99%

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 70,002.118,528.20320,859.00 320,859.00 -250,856.89 78.18%

460 - Investment Income 5,545.05921.325,000.00 5,000.00 545.05 10.90%

480 - Other Financing Sources 74,610.910.0074,610.91 74,610.91 0.00 0.00%

150,158.079,449.52400,469.91 400,469.91 -250,311.84Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 62.50%

Department: 31 - Fire

503 - Supplies 11,746.370.0018,000.00 18,000.00 6,253.63 34.74%

504 - Contract Services 0.000.0027,608.58 27,608.58 27,608.58 100.00%

11,746.370.0045,608.58 45,608.58 33,862.21Department: 31 - Fire Total: 74.25%

Department: 32 - Police

503 - Supplies 11,969.600.0029,000.00 29,000.00 17,030.40 58.73%

504 - Contract Services 0.000.0023,216.31 23,216.31 23,216.31 100.00%

550 - Capital Outlay 177,019.571,775.00246,000.00 246,000.00 68,980.43 28.04%

188,989.171,775.00298,216.31 298,216.31 109,227.14Department: 32 - Police Total: 36.63%

-50,577.477,674.5256,645.02 56,645.02 -107,222.49Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Surplus (Deficit): 189.29%

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 297,829.3635,570.60420,000.00 420,000.00 -122,170.64 29.09%

412 - Intergovernmental 849,729.58318,644.801,467,178.10 1,467,178.10 -617,448.52 42.08%

420 - Charges for Services 3,000.000.003,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00%

460 - Investment Income 32,357.506,148.3220,000.00 20,000.00 12,357.50 61.79%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 993.620.00500.00 500.00 493.62 98.72%

1,183,910.06360,363.721,910,678.10 1,910,678.10 -726,768.04Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 38.04%

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 402,999.5862,154.96774,325.73 774,325.73 371,326.15 47.95%

503 - Supplies 36,891.473,462.26130,400.00 130,400.00 93,508.53 71.71%

504 - Contract Services 178,847.4326,519.07471,322.00 471,322.00 292,474.57 62.05%

550 - Capital Outlay 143,222.8033,832.50667,100.00 667,100.00 523,877.20 78.53%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 30 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…

Current
Total Budget

Original
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

761,961.28125,968.792,043,147.73 2,043,147.73 1,281,186.45Department: 06 - Expense Total: 62.71%

421,948.78234,394.93-132,469.63 -132,469.63 554,418.41Fund: 130 - STREETS Surplus (Deficit): 418.52%

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 23,803.082,754.2710,000.00 10,000.00 13,803.08 138.03%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 924,548.88167,634.671,754,500.00 1,754,500.00 -829,951.12 47.30%

948,351.96170,388.941,764,500.00 1,764,500.00 -816,148.04Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 46.25%

Department: 06 - Expense

504 - Contract Services 892,251.56155,517.121,623,000.00 1,623,000.00 730,748.44 45.02%

550 - Capital Outlay 379.000.000.00 0.00 -379.00 0.00%

892,630.56155,517.121,623,000.00 1,623,000.00 730,369.44Department: 06 - Expense Total: 45.00%

55,721.4014,871.82141,500.00 141,500.00 -85,778.60Fund: 150 - KENO Surplus (Deficit): 60.62%

Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 32,861.095,238.9130,000.00 30,000.00 2,861.09 9.54%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.000.00250,000.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00 100.00%

32,861.095,238.91280,000.00 280,000.00 -247,138.91Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 88.26%

Department: 06 - Expense

503 - Supplies 26,904.965,904.50250,802.20 250,802.20 223,897.24 89.27%

504 - Contract Services 65,542.550.001,444,881.39 1,444,881.39 1,379,338.84 95.46%

570 - Other Financing Source 74,610.910.0074,610.91 74,610.91 0.00 0.00%

167,058.425,904.501,770,294.50 1,770,294.50 1,603,236.08Department: 06 - Expense Total: 90.56%

Department: 44 - Library

503 - Supplies 0.000.0011,500.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 100.00%

0.000.0011,500.00 11,500.00 11,500.00Department: 44 - Library Total: 100.00%

-134,197.33-665.59-1,501,794.50 -1,501,794.50 1,367,597.17Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Surplus (Deficit): 91.06%

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 4,652,117.53745,703.909,239,177.00 9,239,177.00 -4,587,059.47 49.65%

460 - Investment Income 254,414.2537,322.89200,000.00 200,000.00 54,414.25 27.21%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 39,187.713,300.0025,500.00 25,500.00 13,687.71 53.68%

480 - Other Financing Sources 85,000.0214,166.67170,000.00 170,000.00 -84,999.98 50.00%

5,030,719.51800,493.469,634,677.00 9,634,677.00 -4,603,957.49Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 47.79%

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 625,021.7499,572.891,292,811.75 1,292,811.75 667,790.01 51.65%

503 - Supplies 2,056,283.30347,653.994,577,000.00 4,577,000.00 2,520,716.70 55.07%

504 - Contract Services 551,846.05248,736.822,225,981.00 2,225,981.00 1,674,134.95 75.21%

550 - Capital Outlay 74,778.850.00504,629.00 504,629.00 429,850.15 85.18%

570 - Other Financing Source 1,131,552.59187,478.323,110,000.00 3,110,000.00 1,978,447.41 63.62%

4,439,482.53883,442.0211,710,421.75 11,710,421.75 7,270,939.22Department: 06 - Expense Total: 62.09%

591,236.98-82,948.56-2,075,744.75 -2,075,744.75 2,666,981.73Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC Surplus (Deficit): 128.48%

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 798,334.87114,603.841,880,370.00 1,880,370.00 -1,082,035.13 57.54%

460 - Investment Income 15,499.351,974.3210,000.00 10,000.00 5,499.35 54.99%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 4,811.1638.663,000.00 3,000.00 1,811.16 60.37%

818,645.38116,616.821,893,370.00 1,893,370.00 -1,074,724.62Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 56.76%

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 356,481.3959,355.63740,521.62 740,521.62 384,040.23 51.86%

503 - Supplies 75,051.4113,350.76147,000.00 147,000.00 71,948.59 48.94%

504 - Contract Services 155,693.73-24,307.10406,756.00 406,756.00 251,062.27 61.72%

550 - Capital Outlay 70,448.4236,121.42639,444.00 639,444.00 568,995.58 88.98%

560 - Debt Service 276,346.430.00298,973.27 298,973.27 22,626.84 7.57%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 31 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…

Current
Total Budget

Original
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

934,021.3884,520.712,232,694.89 2,232,694.89 1,298,673.51Department: 06 - Expense Total: 58.17%

-115,376.0032,096.11-339,324.89 -339,324.89 223,948.89Fund: 202 - WATER Surplus (Deficit): 66.00%

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 740,141.35119,622.091,558,882.83 1,558,882.83 -818,741.48 52.52%

460 - Investment Income 32,903.985,142.2315,000.00 15,000.00 17,903.98 119.36%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 3,312.972,862.97500.00 500.00 2,812.97 562.59%

776,358.30127,627.291,574,382.83 1,574,382.83 -798,024.53Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 50.69%

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 230,071.2036,572.49501,405.93 501,405.93 271,334.73 54.11%

503 - Supplies 26,823.604,820.3855,800.00 55,800.00 28,976.40 51.93%

504 - Contract Services 109,628.327,504.44423,021.00 423,021.00 313,392.68 74.08%

550 - Capital Outlay 573,307.230.001,315,000.00 1,315,000.00 741,692.77 56.40%

560 - Debt Service 56,601.070.0061,235.49 61,235.49 4,634.42 7.57%

570 - Other Financing Source 0.000.00250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 100.00%

996,431.4248,897.312,606,462.42 2,606,462.42 1,610,031.00Department: 06 - Expense Total: 61.77%

-220,073.1278,729.98-1,032,079.59 -1,032,079.59 812,006.47Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER Surplus (Deficit): 78.68%

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 2,101,354.21331,294.303,768,499.71 3,768,499.71 -1,667,145.50 44.24%

460 - Investment Income 90,452.0413,265.7250,000.00 50,000.00 40,452.04 80.90%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 26,372.3123,842.2538,750.00 38,750.00 -12,377.69 31.94%

2,218,178.56368,402.273,857,249.71 3,857,249.71 -1,639,071.15Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 42.49%

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 756,307.95118,218.611,578,361.86 1,578,361.86 822,053.91 52.08%

503 - Supplies 245,063.4742,615.80542,700.00 542,700.00 297,636.53 54.84%

504 - Contract Services 324,295.6536,301.31860,661.57 860,661.57 536,365.92 62.32%

550 - Capital Outlay 351,863.7533,832.501,745,000.00 1,745,000.00 1,393,136.25 79.84%

570 - Other Financing Source 85,000.0214,166.67170,000.00 170,000.00 84,999.98 50.00%

1,762,530.84245,134.894,896,723.43 4,896,723.43 3,134,192.59Department: 06 - Expense Total: 64.01%

455,647.72123,267.38-1,039,473.72 -1,039,473.72 1,495,121.44Fund: 204 - SANITATION Surplus (Deficit): 143.83%

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 106,211.9183,329.42372,000.00 372,000.00 -265,788.09 71.45%

460 - Investment Income 327.7953.95500.00 500.00 -172.21 34.44%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 115,541.4255,352.18288,650.00 288,650.00 -173,108.58 59.97%

480 - Other Financing Sources 261,552.5942,478.32560,000.00 560,000.00 -298,447.41 53.29%

483,633.71181,213.871,221,150.00 1,221,150.00 -737,516.29Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 60.40%

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 218,836.1933,978.04580,572.93 580,572.93 361,736.74 62.31%

503 - Supplies 57,865.5438,867.72226,000.00 226,000.00 168,134.46 74.40%

504 - Contract Services 59,681.074,925.34147,306.00 147,306.00 87,624.93 59.48%

336,382.8077,771.10953,878.93 953,878.93 617,496.13Department: 06 - Expense Total: 64.74%

147,250.91103,442.77267,271.07 267,271.07 -120,020.16Fund: 205 - GOLF Surplus (Deficit): 44.91%

Fund: 206 - LEASING CORPORATION

Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 3,380.96530.782,000.00 2,000.00 1,380.96 69.05%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 126,426.4821,071.08252,853.00 252,853.00 -126,426.52 50.00%

129,807.4421,601.86254,853.00 254,853.00 -125,045.56Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 49.07%

Department: 06 - Expense

504 - Contract Services 0.000.002,150.00 2,150.00 2,150.00 100.00%

560 - Debt Service 338,848.750.00384,937.50 384,937.50 46,088.75 11.97%

338,848.750.00387,087.50 387,087.50 48,238.75Department: 06 - Expense Total: 12.46%

-209,041.3121,601.86-132,234.50 -132,234.50 -76,806.81Fund: 206 - LEASING CORPORATION Surplus (Deficit): -58.08%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 32 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…

Current
Total Budget

Original
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 281,343.1036,786.73570,000.00 570,000.00 -288,656.90 50.64%

460 - Investment Income 1,816.46206.402,000.00 2,000.00 -183.54 9.18%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 16,570.572,850.0030,000.00 30,000.00 -13,429.43 44.76%

480 - Other Financing Sources 97,500.000.00390,000.00 390,000.00 -292,500.00 75.00%

397,230.1339,843.13992,000.00 992,000.00 -594,769.87Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 59.96%

Department: 06 - Expense

503 - Supplies 24,169.62823.9012,400.00 12,400.00 -11,769.62 -94.92%

504 - Contract Services 389,766.5131,055.51878,070.00 878,070.00 488,303.49 55.61%

550 - Capital Outlay 24,972.050.00100,000.00 100,000.00 75,027.95 75.03%

438,908.1831,879.41990,470.00 990,470.00 551,561.82Department: 06 - Expense Total: 55.69%

-41,678.057,963.721,530.00 1,530.00 -43,208.05Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER Surplus (Deficit): 2,824.06%

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 62,952.0610,505.3340,000.00 40,000.00 22,952.06 57.38%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,022,803.53175,378.232,232,440.00 2,232,440.00 -1,209,636.47 54.18%

1,085,755.59185,883.562,272,440.00 2,272,440.00 -1,186,684.41Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 52.22%

Department: 06 - Expense

504 - Contract Services 1,090,147.9099,312.701,768,000.00 1,768,000.00 677,852.10 38.34%

1,090,147.9099,312.701,768,000.00 1,768,000.00 677,852.10Department: 06 - Expense Total: 38.34%

-4,392.3186,570.86504,440.00 504,440.00 -508,832.31Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Surplus (Deficit): 100.87%

Report Surplus (Deficit): 773,513.63 1,029,476.14-7,529,655.69 -7,529,655.69 8,559,131.83 113.67%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 03/31/2024

5/10/2024 11:30:53 AM Page 33 of 33

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

101 - GENERAL -689,199.31-2,158.94-640,826.05 -640,826.05 -48,373.26

102 - CEM PERP/ARBORETUM 16,508.851,839.94-317,875.00 -317,875.00 334,383.85

104 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 37,454.675,594.96-1,309.00 -1,309.00 38,763.67

105 - CDBG 0.000.00-25,350.00 -25,350.00 25,350.00

106 - DEBT SERVICE 1,510.39-6,996.85-13,829.00 -13,829.00 15,339.39

107 - SINKING -80,718.693,979.92-762,379.00 -762,379.00 681,660.31

108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 111,865.8123,470.2626,936.00 26,936.00 84,929.81

109 - TOURISM 58,417.389,929.02-296,020.78 -296,020.78 354,438.16

110 - RV PARK 32,993.649,561.66-71,407.37 -71,407.37 104,401.01

111 - LB840 332,302.9457,084.67-550,860.00 -550,860.00 883,162.94

113 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 311,870.2644,209.19405,000.00 405,000.00 -93,129.74

114 - PUBLIC SAFETY -50,577.477,674.5256,645.02 56,645.02 -107,222.49

130 - STREETS 421,948.78234,394.93-132,469.63 -132,469.63 554,418.41

150 - KENO 55,721.4014,871.82141,500.00 141,500.00 -85,778.60

160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS -134,197.33-665.59-1,501,794.50 -1,501,794.50 1,367,597.17

201 - ELECTRIC 591,236.98-82,948.56-2,075,744.75 -2,075,744.75 2,666,981.73

202 - WATER -115,376.0032,096.11-339,324.89 -339,324.89 223,948.89

203 - WASTEWATER -220,073.1278,729.98-1,032,079.59 -1,032,079.59 812,006.47

204 - SANITATION 455,647.72123,267.38-1,039,473.72 -1,039,473.72 1,495,121.44

205 - GOLF 147,250.91103,442.77267,271.07 267,271.07 -120,020.16

206 - LEASING CORPORATION -209,041.3121,601.86-132,234.50 -132,234.50 -76,806.81

207 - CIVIC CENTER -41,678.057,963.721,530.00 1,530.00 -43,208.05

800 - HEALTH INSURANCE -4,392.3186,570.86504,440.00 504,440.00 -508,832.31

Report Surplus (Deficit): 773,513.63 1,029,476.14-7,529,655.69 -7,529,655.69 8,559,131.83



Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: May 13, 2024 

Agenda item title: Public hearing to consider recommending the issuance or denial of a Class CK Liquor 
License for Stooges Grill and Bar, LLC located at 1675 10th Street, Gering, NE 

Submitted by: Kathy Welfl, City Clerk   

Explanation of the agenda item: 
The Liquor Control Commission requires that the local governing body hold a 
public hearing prior to making a recommendation regarding a new liquor 
license.  

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Please see the attached liquor license application.   
 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:                    
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?          yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                         Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 























































Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: May 13, 2024 

Agenda item title: Recommend the issuance or denial of a Class CK Liquor License for Stooges Grill and 
Bar, LLC located at 1675 10th Street, Gering, NE 

Submitted by: Kathy Welfl, City Clerk   

Explanation of the agenda item: The Liquor Control Commission requests that the local governing body make a 
recommendation regarding new liquor licenses, following a public hearing.  

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Please see attached Memo from Captain Rogers, Gering Police 
Department.  

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:                    
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?          yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                         Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 





 
 

Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: May 13, 2024 

Agenda item title: 

Consider approval of Keno Fund Requests 
Allred Brothers Fireworks Show, $6,000.00 
Community Ever Green House, $3,500.00 
Empowering Families, $2,000.00   
Gering Merchants, $16,300.00 
Old West Balloon Fest, $6,000.00 
Oregon Trail Days, $3,929.30 
Panhandle Partnership, $2,000.00 
PVC Monument Marathon, $6,000.00 
Safe Ride - Oregon Trail Days, $1,000.00 
Scotts Bluff/Gering Sports Council, $10,000.00 
Valley Auto Truck Show, $1,000.00 

Submitted by: Pat Heath, City Administrator  
Explanation of the agenda item: The Keno Committee met on May 1 to consider 11 applications.  
 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: 
Following their meeting on May 1, 2024, the Keno 
Committee recommended funding the Keno requests as 
presented for a total amount of $57,729.30.  

 
 
Does this item require the expenditure of funds?     X yes      no 
Are funds budgeted?     X yes      no 
If no, comments:  
Estimated Amount $57,729.30 
Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 
150.06.6905 

Community Betterment 
Approval of funds available:                 Lyndsey Mathews, Finance Director  
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?       yes     X no 
If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  
Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  
 
 
 
 
Approved for submittal: 

                                Kathy Welfl, City Clerk 

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 

 
Referred to: Keno Committee  

Committee 
 
 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the 
Council meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



























































































































Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: May 13, 2024 

Agenda item title: Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Development Agreement for Lots 15 through 19, 
Block 9 and Lots 7 though 11, Block 11, Westwood Estates, Gering, NE 

Submitted by: Annie Folck, City Engineer  

Explanation of the agenda item: 

The City has received an application for a Final Plat for unplatted property that 
is part of the Westwood Estates subdivision. This is the last portion of 
Westwood Estates to be developed. Many of the improvements that are 
shown on the final plat have not yet been constructed. There is currently 
sewer available in the alleyway to the east of the property, but additional 
sewer will need to be installed to serve the west lots, a waterline will be 
needed to serve all lots, and a street will need to be installed. This agreement 
ensures that the costs for those improvements will be the responsibility of the 
property owner. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the agreement.  
 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:  

 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                             Kathy Welfl, City Clerk 

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 









Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: May 13, 2024 

Agenda item title: Approval of Preliminary Plat for Lots 15 through 19, Block 9 and Lots 7 though 11, Block 
11, Westwood Estates, Gering, NE 

Submitted by: Annie Folck, City Engineer  

Explanation of the agenda item: 

The City has received an application for a Preliminary Plat for unplatted 
property that is part of the Westwood Estates subdivision. This is the last 
portion of Westwood Estates to be developed. Because the streets and 
utilities have been stubbed into the property, the plat is very straightforward. 
20th Street will be completed. The preliminary plat shows proposed locations 
of utilities. All lots will be provided sewer to the rear of the properties, in the 
alley. The water line will be provided in the street, and will eliminate two dead 
end mains, looping it properly. Lots are well above the minimum size and 
dimensions for the RM zone. The street is designed to match the existing 
streets to the north and south of the property. Staff recommends approval. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Planning Commission recommended approval at their meeting on 
April 16, 2024.   

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:  

 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                    Kathy Welfl  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

Planning Commission  
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



39
62

.039
64

.0

39
63

.0

39
65

.0

39
66

.0

39
68

.0

39
67

.0

39
69

.0

"X" in
Concrete

"D"St.

H
w

y.
71

CR P

22.36'
Top cen.
Manhole
Lid67.67'

SW Cor.
Stamped
Conc.

55
.3

2'

65.81'

40.41'

5/8"Reb.

5/8"Reb.
Round
Inl.

9
11

S0
1°

56
'5

1"
W

13
20

.5
1'

Northwest Corner
SW 1/4  SW 1/4
Section 2, T21N-R55W
Found 60d Spike in
asphalt apron

Southwest Corner
Section 2, T21N-R55W
Found 'X' in concrete

S87°53'02"E
332.67' R/M

104.75' R/M

H
IG

H
W

AY
 7

1 
- F

IV
E 

RO
C

KS
 R

O
AD

73.96' R 73.96' R

LOT 12

LOT 11

LOT 10

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 7

20
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

60
.0

0'
 R

O
W

20
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

60
.0

0'
 R

O
W

20
' A

LL
EY

20
' A

LL
EY20

' A
LL

EY 333.26' M
N87°54'22"W

333.38' R

S0
1°

52
'1

2"
W

44
0.

58
'

80.00' R/M

LOT 6
LOT 20

LOT 13LOT 14LOT 13LOT 12

148.38' R
105.00' R

S0
1°

56
'5

1"
W

26
7.

85
'

OREGON TRAIL BOULEVARD
 60.00' ROW

WESTWOOD
ESTATES

WESTWOOD
ESTATES

WESTWOOD

ESTATES

(A
SS

U
M

ED
)

9

9
11

LOT 9
LOT 17

WESTWOOD
ESTATES

9
11

LOT 7

LOT 8
LOT 18

LOT 10
LOT 16

LOT 11
LOT 15

N
01

°5
6'

51
"E

44
0.

71
'

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.5

8'

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.6

2'

148.31' M
104.95' M

104.91'

104.87'

104.83'

104.79'
148.00'

148.08'

148.16'

148.24'

147.92' R/M

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.6

4'

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.7

0'

20
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

60
.0

0'
 R

O
W

20
' A

LL
EY

80.00' R/M
S87°53'02"E

EAST ROW
LINE OF FIVE

ROCKS ROAD

WEST LINE OF THE
SW1

4 OF THE SW14

LOT 19

Owners:
KINSEY/ROBERT J & CORY M
975 19TH ST
GERING, NE 69341

Owners:
LE/THIEN &
AMY GIESWEIN, JT WROS
965 19TH ST
GERING, NE 69341

Owners:
HOWARD/RONALD E &
MICHELE L
955 19TH ST
GERING, NE 69341

Owners:
AABERG/SHELBY &
LAURA L WALTER
935 19TH ST
GERING, NE 69341

Owners:
LOPEZ/ERIK J &
ANDREA P
915 19TH ST
GERING, NE 69341

Owners:
SINGH/SUKHJIWAN &
GURDEEP KAUR
855 19TH ST
GERING, NE 69341

Owners:
LARSEN/DARCI D
835 19TH ST
GERING NE 69341

Owners:
ZEILER/LOGAN & KEEYA
830 20TH ST
GERING, NE 69341

Owners:
GREELEY/CODY
835 20TH ST
GERING, NE 69341

Owners:
NEW SUNRISE HOMES INC
PO BOX 631
GERING, NE 69341

Owners:
INFINITY CONSTRUCTION INC
522 5TH AVE
SCOTTSBLUFF, NE 69361

Owners:
SATUR/LANCE & ASHLEY
1415 5TH ST
GERING, NE 69341

20
' A

LL
EY

13,120.32 Sq. Ft.

13,027.72 Sq. Ft.

13,034.54 Sq. Ft.

13,041.37 Sq. Ft.

13,048.19 Sq. Ft.
9233.79 Sq. Ft.

9230.16 Sq. Ft.

9226.54 Sq. Ft.

9222.91 Sq. Ft.

9282.12 Sq. Ft.

20
' A

LL
EY

ZONED - RM
(Residential

Medium Density
District)

SW FLOW

SW FLOW

SW FLOW

SW FLOW

SW FLOW

SW FLOW

SW FLOW

SW FLOW

SW FLOW

SW FLOW

SW
 FLO

W

SW
 F

LO
W

25
' B

SL
25

' B
SL

25
' B

SL
25

' B
SL

10
' B

SL
10

' B
SL

10
' B

SL
10

' B
SL

5' BSL

5' BSL
5' BSL

5' BSL

H
IG

H
W

AY
 7

1

D STREET

PROJECT SITE

M STREET

FI
VE

 R
O

C
KS

 R
D

.

 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

        LOTS 15 THROUGH 19, BLOCK 9 AND LOTS 7 THROUGH 11, BLOCK 11, WESTWOOD ESTATES, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF
GERING, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA SITUATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION
2, THENCE SOUTHERLY ON THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 2, ON AN
ASSUMED BEARING OF S01°56'51”W, A DISTANCE OF 267.85 FEET, TO THE POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY EXTENSION
OF THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF A 20 FOOT WIDE ALLEY AS PLATTED IN INSTRUMENT 2020-2199, IN THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY
REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE, THENCE BEARING S87°53'02”E, ON SAID WESTERLY EXTENSION LINE, A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET, TO THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 20 FOOT WIDE ALLEY, SAID CORNER BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING, AND SAID CORNER BEING ON
THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF FIVE ROCKS ROAD, THENCE CONTINUING ON BEARING S87°53'02”E, ON THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY
LINE OF SAID 20 FOOT WIDE ALLEY AND EASTERLY EXTENSION THEREOF, A DISTANCE OF 332.67 FEET, TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER
OF LOT 14, BLOCK 9, WESTWOOD ESTATES, THENCE BEARING S01°52'12”W, ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF A 20 FOOT WIDE
ALLEY AS PLATTED IN INSTRUMENT 2003-2728,  A DISTANCE OF 440.58 FEET, TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 20, BLOCK 9,
WESTWOOD ESTATES, THENCE BEARING N87°54'22”W, ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 20, BLOCK 9, WESTWOOD ESTATES, AND
WESTERLY EXTENSION THEREOF, A DISTANCE OF 333.26 FEET, TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A 20 FOOT WIDE ALLEY, AS PLATTED
IN INSTRUMENT 2003-9121, SAID CORNER ALSO BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF FIVE ROCKS ROAD, THENCE BEARING
N01°56'51”E, ON SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 440.71 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING AN AREA OF
3.37 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

EXISTING 5/8" REBAR, OR AS NOTED

RIGHT OF WAYROW

EXISTING SECTION CORNER, AS NOTED

EXISTING SIXTEENTH SECTION CORNER, AS NOTED

WELL

STREET SIGN
DELINEATOR

SET 5/8" x 24" REBAR, WITH PVC CAP

LEGEND

PRELIMINARY PLAT

LOTS 15 THROUGH 19, BLOCK 9 AND
LOTS 7 THROUGH 11, BLOCK 11,

WESTWOOD ESTATES

VICINITY MAP

Scale in Feet

0 40 80

AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF GERING, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA
SITUATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE

SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST

OF THE 6TH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

RECORDR
MEASUREDM

P -1

DATE

SHEET 1 OF 1

REVISION

SEAL

I
N

F
I
N

I
T

Y
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

w
e

s
t

w
o

o
d

 e
s

t
a

t
e

s

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T

l
o

t
s

 1
5

 -
1

9
,
 b

l
o

c
k

 9
 a

n
d

l
o

t
s

 7
-1

1
,
 b

l
o

c
k

 1
1

g
e

r
in

g
,
 n

e
b

r
a

s
k

a

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
:

C
L

I
E

N
T

:

S
C

O
T

T
S

B
L

U
F

F
,
 N

E
B

R
A

S
K

A
  

6
9

3
6

1

8
1

8
 S

O
U

T
H

 B
E

L
T

L
I
N

E
 H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

 E
A

S
T

M
.
 C

.
 S

C
H

A
F

F
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 I

N
C

.

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

R
S

P
H

:
 3

0
8

-6
3

5
-1

9
2

6
  

  
F

A
X

:
 3

0
8

-6
3

5
-7

8
0

7
  

  
I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

:
 W

W
W

.
M

C
S

C
H

A
F

F
.
C

O
M

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

P
L

A
N

N
E

R
S

L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

S

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT DATE:

2-10-2024

PROJECT TEAM:

DB-TD

PROJECT MGR:

DB

RM240037-00

UTILITY EASEMENTU.E.

UTILITY MANHOLE
GAS MARKER
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

WATER VALVE
FIRE HYDRANT

GUY WIRE
POWER POLE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE
UNDERGROUND GAS LINE
STORM DRAIN LINE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE
FENCE LINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE
EXISTING WATER LINE

2.  Zone classification taken from Section 3.8.3, Gering Zoning Regulations;

ZONE RM (Residential Medium-Density District )

       Minimum lot requirements - Single Family Dwelling - 6,000 Sq.Ft.
                                                    Two Family Dwellings - 10,000 Sq.Ft. (5,000 sq.ft. per dwelling)

       Building Setbacks for Principal structures:
             Front Yard  - 25 Feet
             Rear Yard - 10 feet
             Side Yard - 5 feet
             Side Yard  adjacent to a street on a corner lot - one half the distance of the front yard setback or 12.5 feet.

       Maximum height 35 feet for principal structure and 18 feet for accessory building

       Building Setbacks for Accessory Structures - See Section 5.1.1 of the Gering Zoning Regulations.

1.  The Flood Zone Classification for this portion of unplatted land as shown in Community-Panel Number 310473 0175A,
Effective Date June 18, 1990.
            Flood Zone X,  areas determined to be outside 500-year flood plain.

3.         Soil Type - Based upon our previous experience near the development site, the area soils are a loose to
medium dense silty (ML) soil to a depth of between 20 and 25 feet below ground surface. The silty soil contains a
calcareous binder that cause the soil to exhibit a moderate strength when dry, and suffer severe loss of strength
when they become wetted. The silty soil has a dry unit weight between 80 and 90 pounds per cubic foot and a
moisture content between 15 and 25 percent.

4.  Storm Water detention pond to be directed to an off site retention area.  The design shall be coordinated between the owner and
     the City of Gering, as discussed previously.

5.  Surface water on the existing site currently flows to the East.

6.  Alley Profile - 3% slope to the west to direct surface water into the ditch on Highway 71 / Five Rocks Road.

7.  There shall be a 10 foot minimum distance between future sewer and water utilities.

6" PAVEMENT (TYP)

2.0% 2.0%

6" x32' P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT

37' - BACK OF CURB TO BACK OF CURB

30" P.C.

CONCRETE
CURB &
GUTTER

6" SUBGRADE PREPARATION (TYPICAL)

5'

4" SIDEWALK 

1.50%

16.0' 16.0'

6:1

30" P.C.

CONCRETE
CURB &
GUTTER

5'

1.50%
6:1

PROPOSED STREETS PROFILE (NOT TO SCALE)

3963 1' CONTOUR LINE WITH ELEVATION

3.0%

20.0' Alley

12' Lane

PROPOSED ALLEY CROSS SECTION
(NOT TO SCALE)

Developer:
Infinity Construction, Inc.
522 5th Avenue
Scottsbluff, NE 69361

BUILDING SETBACK LINE
PROPOSED WATER LINE
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LINE

PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE
DIRECTION OF STORM WATER FLOWSW FLOW
BUILDING SETBACK LINEBSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reb.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asp.Apron

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asp.Apron

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
East

AutoCAD SHX Text
End

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
West

AutoCAD SHX Text
End

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
in edge

AutoCAD SHX Text
60d spk.d spk. spk.

AutoCAD SHX Text
asp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apron

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CROSS-SECTION OF IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20TH STREET



CITY OF GERING PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
April 16, 2024 
 
A regular meeting of the City of Gering Planning Commission was held in open session on April 
16, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the Gering City Hall Council Chambers at 1025 P Street, Gering, NE. 
Present were Commissioners Crews, Palm, Shimic, Hauck and Alvizar. Absent was Taylor, 
Kaufman, Miles, and Keener.  Also present were City Engineer Annie Folck, and Secretary Carol 
Martin. 
 
Notice of the meeting was given in advance by publication in the Star-Herald, the designated 
method of giving notice.  All proceedings hereafter were taken while the meeting was open to the 
attendance of the public. 
 
Call to Order and Roll Call 
Vice-Chair Shimic called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
1. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
2. Open Meetings Act - Neb. Rev. Stat. Chapter 84, Article14 
Vice-Chair Shimic stated:  As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at 
least one current copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda 
items may be moved up or down on the agenda at the discretion of the Chairperson. 
Additions may not be made to this agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the 
meeting unless they are considered under this section of the agenda and the Planning 
Commission determines that the matter requires emergency action. 
 
3. Approval of Minutes of the February 20, 2024, regular Planning Commission meeting 
 

Motion by Commissioner Palm to approve the minutes of the February 20, 2024, regular 
Planning Commission meeting. Second by Commissioner Alvizar. There was no 
discussion.  The Clerk called the roll. “AYES”: Crews, Shimic, Palm, Hauck, Alvizar.  
“NAYS”:  None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Taylor, Miles, Kaufman, Keener.  Motion 
carried. 

 
4. Current Business: 
 

a. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Lots 15 through 19, Block 9 and Lots 7 through 11, 
Block 11, Westwood Estates, City of Gering, NE 
 

Engineer Folck stated the City received an application for a Preliminary and Final Plat for the last 
section of Westwood Estates and explained the difference between a Preliminary and Final Plat.  
A Preliminary Plat is going to show all of the utilities and where those go; it shows the grading, 
the cross-section of the street that it’s going to go in and a lot more detail about how these 
properties will be served with improvements.  When we get to the final plat, that basically just has 
lot lines.  A Preliminary Plat will be for an entire subdivision, so that you can see how everything 
works in the context of the entire subdivision, even if they’re only final platting certain portions at 
a time.  This one is different because there’s only a very small portion of subdivision left.  The 
Preliminary and Final Plat look almost identical unless you’re looking for those utility lines.  This 
section is very simple.  There’s only one place where the street can go, and there’s only one place 
where the utility lines can go.  This whole area is Westwood Addition (showing the area on the 
screen).  It’s all been developed except for this little portion of it, and this is Oregon Trail Boulevard 



and it shows 20th Street.  20th Street is completed to where it’s stubbed to a point where all of 
these homes are being built on the south end.   
 
Engineer Folck said this plat will include adding the street, 20th Street, which is connecting 
everything (showing on the overhead screen where 20th Street on the north will be connected with 
20th Street on the south).  There’s water stubbed in on the north and there’s a dead-end water 
main on the south.  It’s going to be really nice to get those connected because it will eliminate the 
dead-end. The water will go in the street.  There is an existing sewer in the alley way, so these 
lots are already served by sewer (indicating the lots east of 20th). On the west side, they will have 
to add an additional sewer in the alley-way.  With that, we’ve got everything addressed as far as 
utility access, they will have alleyways for trash pickup, electrical, cable, gas and for any other 
necessities that they have there.  The lot sizes meet all the minimum requirements for the City for 
that zone.  Some of them are pretty big for that zone.  Engineer Folck said staff is recommending 
approval and it meets all of the requirements.  

 
Commission Crews asked if it is this right off 71.  Engineer Folck said yes, it is right off of Five 
Rocks Road (she indicated the location on the inset in the general location map).  
 
Commission Alvizar asked if the sewer goes up to where water is to where it’s developed to the 
south.  Engineer Folck said the sewer will be tied in at the end of the lots that are developed 
(indicating on the map the lots on the west side of 20th Street). 
 
Commission Palm inquired why these were not Preliminary plotted initially?  Engineer Folck said 
they probably were, but Preliminary Plots expire after a certain period of time.  Engineer Folck 
said she thinks if everything is not built out within two years, then they have to bring it back and 
review it in case there have been any changes. 
 

Motion by Commissioner Crews made a motion to approving an application for a 
Preliminary Plat of Lots 15 through 19, Block 9 and Lots 7 through 11, Block 11, 
Westwood Estates, City of Gering, Nebraska. Seconded by Commissioner Palm.  There 
was no discussion.  The Clerk called the roll. “AYES”: Crews, Shimic, Palm, Hauck, 
Alvizar.  “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Taylor, Miles, Kaufman, Keener.  
Motion carried. 

 
b. Consider the Final Plat of Lots 15 through 19, Block 9 and Lots 7 through 11, Block 

11, Westwood Estates, City of Gering, NE 
 
Engineer Folck stated this will be recorded at the Register of Deeds. Staff is recommending 
approval with the condition that a Development Agreement be executed that specifies that the 
developer is responsible for the cost of all the necessary improvements and not the City.  The 
City will not be responsible for paying for the street, sewer, and water.  The developer can build 
that out prior to approval, which is not recommended, or do a Development Agreement to make 
sure who is responsible for the utilities.  The agreement will state that all of that has to be done 
before any improvements are made.  Engineer Folck said it comes into play when things do not 
go according to plan and the person who originally owned it was planning on putting in the 
improvements, and it didn’t happen for whatever reason, and then the property sells, and the 
future property owners, sometimes 20, 30, even 40 years down the road come back to the City 
and want to know when the City is going to build the street. Then staff can pull out the Developer’s 
Agreement that says that legally, the property owner is responsible for those costs.  She said staff 
recommends that final plats be approved conditional with a Development Agreement being 
executed with the City Council before making a final approval. 



 
Motion by Commissioner Palm to make a positive recommendation to the City 
Council regarding a Final Plat of Lots 15 through 19, Block 9 and Lots 7 through 11, 
Block 11, Westwood Estates, City of Gering, Nebraska with the conditions of the 
Development Agreement being executed with City Council.  Seconded by 
Commissioner Crews.  There was no discussion.  The Clerk called the roll. “AYES”: 
Crews, Shimic, Palm, Hauck, Alvizar.  “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: 
Taylor, Miles, Kaufman, Keener.  Motion carried. 

 
5. City Engineer Report  
 
(Regarding the proposed rezone near D Street and Pappas Blvd.): Engineer Folck said at the City 
Council Meeting, a lot of people brought up concerns that they didn’t know if fourplexes wouldn’t 
be so bad, but something bigger than that they might have a problem with.  In an effort to appease 
the neighbors and get along with everyone, the developers volunteered to put some covenants 
on the property and would not do anything more than a four plex.  Engineer Folck felt nervous 
about that as they were going to be permanent and not knowing how things were developing, and 
50 years from now she didn’t want anyone looking back saying “Why did they tie our hands like 
this?”  But that seemed to be acceptable to everyone and staff was all ready for a Council Meeting 
on April 8th with those covenants in place that were going to be executed and then they would 
vote on it.  The night before the meeting, the applicant thought better of it too, and they decided 
they didn’t want to do that after all.  They did say that they talked about doing some owner-
occupied housing. The issues people had with it is that it is all rentals.  They said another 
community had done row homes where they do an eightplex of all row homes and then sell them 
off individually, because that’s a model they have used that has been able to pencil out.  They 
wanted to keep their options open, not knowing what funding sources would be, and not knowing 
what the market would be.  
 
Staff recommended that Council table it and give more time and put together a new council packet 
with new staff information so that what they are considering was reflecting the current conditions.  
That will go back to Council on Monday, April 22nd.  One thing that complicates things, and it’s in 
the zoning code, and this language actually mirrors state statute, that if more than twenty per cent 
of the property owners within that three-hundred-foot radius of the property sign a petition 
protesting the recommendation the Planning Commission made, the City Council can only 
approve what the Planning Commission recommends by three-quarters majority.  Typically, they 
would only need four votes in order to approve the zone change and, in this case, they would 
need six votes in order to approve the zone change.  It will go back to the City Council on Monday.  
Staff recommendation has not changed, it was recommended before the covenants were even 
under consideration, and the same with the Planning Commission. They asked does it need to go 
back to the Planning Commission, but that was not anything that affected your recommendation 
because that hadn’t even been discussed yet.  Staff is still recommending approval of the rezone 
and will see if they approve it or not.  If they don’t approve it, the applicant has indicated that 
they’ve got a grant coming up.  They are going to be applying for funding.  They’ve indicated that 
if the Rezone is not approved, they are going to be selling the property and will not be doing 
anything in the community.  
 
Commissioner Shimic asked is there a way that if it goes to city and the they have that petition, 
then when it comes back, will Planning Commission have an opportunity?  Engineer Folck said 
no.  Planning Commission made the recommendation and at this point it’s the City Council choice.  
Commission Shimic said if the City Council votes no, or if it doesn’t get majority of the three-
quarters votes, then they’re the ones that are either going to kill it or accept it.  Folck said yes. 



 
6. Adjourn 
 

Commissioner Palm moved to adjourn.  Commissioner Alvizar seconded the 
motion.  There was no discussion.   The Clerk called the roll. “AYES”: Crews, 
Shimic, Palm, Hauck, Alvizar.  “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Taylor, 
Miles, Kaufman, Keener.  Motion carried. 
 

The meeting adjourned at 6:16 p.m.  
 
 
 
       Jody Miles, Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      
Carol Martin, Secretary 
 
 
 



Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: May 13, 2024 

Agenda item title: Approval of Final Plat for Lots 15 through 19, Block 9 and Lots 7 though 11, Block 11, 
Westwood Estates, Gering, NE 

Submitted by: Annie Folck, City Engineer  

Explanation of the agenda item: 

The City has received an application for a Final Plat for unplatted property that 
is part of the Westwood Estates subdivision. This is the last portion of 
Westwood Estates to be developed. The dimensions of the lots and Right-of-
Way all meet City standards. There is currently sewer available in the alleyway 
to the east of the property, but additional sewer will need to be installed to 
serve the west lots, a waterline will be needed to serve all lots, and a street 
will need to be constructed. These improvements have been addressed in the 
Development Agreement that was considered in a previous agenda item. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Planning Commission recommended approval at their meeting on 
April 16, 2024.  

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:  

 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                              Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

Planning Commission  
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



"X" in
Concrete

"D"St.

H
w

y.
71

CR P

22.36'
Top cen.
Manhole
Lid67.67'

SW Cor.
Stamped
Conc.

55
.3

2'

65.81'

40.41'

5/8"Reb.

5/8"Reb.
Round
Inl.

9
11

S0
1°

56
'5

1"
W

13
20

.5
1'

Northwest Corner
SW 1/4  SW 1/4
Section 2, T21N-R55W
Found 60d Spike in
asphalt apron

Southwest Corner
Section 2, T21N-R55W
Found 'X' in concrete

S87°53'02"E
332.67' R/M

104.75' R/M

H
IG

H
W

AY
 7

1 
- F

IV
E 

RO
C

KS
 R

O
AD

73.96' R 73.96' R

LOT 12

LOT 11

LOT 10

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 7

20
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

60
.0

0'
 R

O
W

20
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

60
.0

0'
 R

O
W

20
' A

LL
EY

20
' A

LL
EY20

' A
LL

EY 333.26' M
N87°54'22"W

333.38' R

S0
1°

52
'1

2"
W

44
0.

58
'

80.00' R/M

LOT 6 LOT 20

LOT 13LOT 14
LOT 13LOT 12

148.38' R
105.00' R

S0
1°

56
'5

1"
W

26
7.

85
'

OREGON TRAIL BOULEVARD
60.00' ROW

WESTWOOD
ESTATES

WESTWOOD
ESTATES

WESTWOOD

ESTATES

(A
SS

U
M

ED
)

9

9
11

LOT 9
LOT 17

WESTWOOD
ESTATES

9
11

LOT 7
LOT 19

LOT 8
LOT 18

LOT 10
LOT 16

LOT 11 LOT 15

N
01

°5
6'

51
"E

44
0.

71
'

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.5

8'

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.6

2'

148.31' M
104.95' M

104.91'

104.87'

104.83'

104.79'
148.00'

148.08'

148.16'

148.24'

147.92' R/M

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.6

4'

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.0

0'
88

.0
0'

88
.7

0'

20
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

60
.0

0'
 R

O
W

20
' A

LL
EY

20
' A

LL
EY

80.00' R/M
S87°53'02"E

EA
ST

 R
O

W
LI

N
E 

O
F 

FI
VE

RO
C

KS
 R

O
AD

W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

O
F 

TH
E

SW
1 4 O

F 
TH

E 
SW1 4

20
' A

LL
EY

13,120 SF

13,023  SF

13,035 SF

13,041 SF

13,048 SF
9,234  SF

9,230 SF

9,227 SF

9,223  SF

9,282 SF

LEGEND

M MEASURED
R RECORD

ROW RIGHT OF WAY

160800

Scale in Feet

FINAL PLAT

LOTS 15 THROUGH 19, BLOCK 9 AND
LOTS 7 THROUGH 11, BLOCK 11,

WESTWOOD ESTATES
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF GERING,
SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

SITUATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M.,

SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

1

NOTE: All easements, restrictions and
other documents that may affect these
platted lots, that are of record or not of
record, may not be shown on this plat.

EXISTING SECTION CORNER,
 AS NOTED
EXISTING SIXTEENTH SECTION
CORNER, AS NOTED
EXISTING 5/8" REBAR
SET 5/8" x 24" REBAR WITH PVC CAP

BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reb.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asp.Apron

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asp.Apron

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
East

AutoCAD SHX Text
End

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
West

AutoCAD SHX Text
End

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
in edge

AutoCAD SHX Text
60d spk.d spk. spk.

AutoCAD SHX Text
asp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apron



LOTS 15-19, BLOCK 9,
LOTS 7-11, BLOCK 11,
WESTWOOD ESTATES
GERING, NEBRASKA
SHEET 2 OF 2
JOB# RM240037-00

  OWNER'S STATEMENT  
       We, the undersigned, being the owners of unplatted lands situated in the Southwest Quarter of the
Southwest Quarter of Section 2, Township 21 North, Range 55 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County,
Nebraska, as described in the foregoing 'Surveyor's Certificate' and shown on the accompanying plat have
caused such real estate to be platted as LOTS 15 THROUGH 19, BLOCK 9 AND LOTS 7 THROUGH 11,
BLOCK 11, WESTWOOD ESTATES, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF GERING, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY,
NEBRASKA, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA.

That the foregoing plat is made with the free consent and in accordance with the desires of the
undersigned owners. We hereby dedicate the street right of way and alley right of way shown on the plat to the
use and benefit of the public.

  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  
STATE OF NEBRASKA )
COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF )

     Before me, a Notary Public, qualified and acting in said County, personally came Aldo A. Gonzalez, President,
Infinity Construction, Inc., a Nebraska Corporation, to me known to be the identical person whose signature is affixed
to the foregoing `Owner's Statement' and acknowledged the execution thereof to be his voluntary act and deed, and
the voluntary act and deed of Infinity Construction, Inc.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THIS ________ DAY OF ____________________, 2024.

                                                                                                                       ________________________________
                                                                                                                       Notary Public
My Commission Expires______________________________

I, Dustin L. Beaudette, Nebraska Registered Land Surveyor No. 799, duly registered under the Land
Surveyor's Regulation Act, hereby certify I, or under my direct supervision, have surveyed and prepared a plat
of LOTS 15 THROUGH 19, BLOCK 9 AND LOTS 7 THROUGH 11, BLOCK 11, WESTWOOD ESTATES, AN
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF GERING, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA SITUATED IN THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE
55 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 2, THENCE SOUTHERLY ON THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 2, ON AN ASSUMED BEARING OF S01°56'51”W, A DISTANCE OF 267.85
FEET, TO THE POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY EXTENSION OF THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF A
20 FOOT WIDE ALLEY AS PLATTED IN INSTRUMENT 2020-2199, IN THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY REGISTER OF
DEEDS OFFICE, THENCE BEARING S87°53'02”E, ON SAID WESTERLY EXTENSION LINE, A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET,
TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 20 FOOT WIDE ALLEY, SAID CORNER BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
AND SAID CORNER BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF FIVE ROCKS ROAD, THENCE CONTINUING ON
BEARING S87°53'02”E, ON THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID 20 FOOT WIDE ALLEY AND EASTERLY
EXTENSION THEREOF, A DISTANCE OF 332.67 FEET, TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 14, BLOCK 9,
WESTWOOD ESTATES, THENCE BEARING S01°52'12”W, ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF A 20 FOOT WIDE
ALLEY AS PLATTED IN INSTRUMENT 2003-2728,  A DISTANCE OF 440.58 FEET, TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF
LOT 20, BLOCK 9, WESTWOOD ESTATES, THENCE BEARING N87°54'22”W, ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 20,
BLOCK 9, WESTWOOD ESTATES, AND WESTERLY EXTENSION THEREOF, A DISTANCE OF 333.26 FEET, TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF A 20 FOOT WIDE ALLEY, AS PLATTED IN INSTRUMENT 2003-9121, SAID CORNER ALSO
BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF FIVE ROCKS ROAD, THENCE BEARING N01°56'51”E, ON SAID EAST
RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 440.71 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING AN AREA OF 3.37
ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

That the accompanying plat is a true delineation of said survey drawn to a scale of 80 feet to the inch.
That all monuments found or set are marked as shown.  That all dimensions are in feet and decimals of a foot.
That the boundary of the plat is shown with a heavy solid line with dashed lines being for orientation purposes
only.  That said survey, to the best of my knowledge and belief is true, correct and in accordance with the
Land Surveyor's Regulation Act in effect at the time of this survey.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THIS ______ DAY OF ____________________, 2024.
FOR THE FIRM OF M. C. SCHAFF AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

____________________________________________________________
Dustin L. Beaudette, Nebraska Registered Land Surveyor, L. S. 799

  SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE  

  APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE  

         The foregoing plat of LOTS 15 THROUGH 19, BLOCK 9 AND LOTS 7 THROUGH 11, BLOCK 11, WESTWOOD
ESTATES, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF GERING, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA SITUATED IN THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST
OF THE 6TH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA is approved and accepted by the Mayor and City Council of
the City of Gering, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska,

dated this ____________ day of ___________________,2024.

                                                                                                                     ____________________________________
                                                                                                                          Mayor Kent Ewing
________________________________________
Attest: City Clerk  Kathi Welfl

Dated this ________ day of ____________________, 2024.

Infinity Construction, Inc.,
a Nebraska Corporation

By:____________________________________________________

      Aldo A. Gonzalez, President



Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: May 13, 2024 

Agenda item title: Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Conditional Assumption and Economic 
Development Assistance Agreement – Chino’s Mexican Restaurant 

Submitted by: Pat Heath, City Administrator  

Explanation of the agenda item: 

The City’s Economic Development Citizens Advisory Committee and the City 
Administrator have been working with LB840 applicant, Ed Bartella (Chino’s 
Mexican Restaurant), as his business location has been transitioning to a new 
business at the same location. Requirements for the grant for job creation in 
Mr. Bartella’s November, 2020 Economic Development Assistance Agreement 
will be assumed by Ron Schwab d/b/a Stooges Grill and Bar, LLC.  Mr. 
Schwab will continue to provide job creation reports to the City on an annual 
and semi-annual basis for a minimum of seven FTEs (full-time equivalent).  
The loan portion of the Mr. Bartella’s EDA Agreement (current balance 
approximately $16,000) has been restructured allowing for a seven-year term 
at 6% interest with a monthly payment of $234.46.  All parties involved are in 
agreement to the Conditional Assumption and Economic Development 
Assistance Agreement (attached).   

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: 
The Economic Development Citizens Advisory Committee met on 
April 25, 2024 and are recommending that Council approve the 
agreement as presented.  Staff also recommends approval.  

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?      yes     X no 
Are funds budgeted?      yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 

Approval of funds available:  
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?       yes     X no 
If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  
 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                       Kathy Welfl   

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

Economic Development Citizens Advisory 
 
Committee 

 















Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: May 13, 2024 

Agenda item title: Consider Approval of Occupation Tax Grant Fund Request for the Scottsbluff-Gering 
Noon Lions Club 

Submitted by: Karla Niedan-Streeks, Director of Tourism 

Explanation of the agenda item: 

The Scottsbluff-Gering Noon Lions Club is requesting $9,900.00 for their 
annual (2025) Basketball Tournament; held in February that brings in upwards 
of 80 teams (players are 4th to 9th graders) from NE and surrounding states.  
Tournament is held on President’s Day weekend Friday thru Sunday, 
(shoulder season business) and provides substantial economic impact by 
boosting hotel stays in Gering and area; restaurants and utilizes multiple 
gymnasiums in Gering, Scottsbluff, Terrytown and Mitchell.  Occ Tax Funds 
will be used to offset tournament costs for gym rentals, referees, t-shirts and 
awards. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: 

The Occ Tax Grant Review Committee (Gering Visitors Bureau 
Board of Directors) recommends funding the Scottsbluff-Gering 
Noon Lions Club in the amount of $9,900.00 for the 2025 Annual 
Basketball Tournament; funds to be used for gym rentals, 
referees, t-shirts and awards. 

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?       X yes      no 
Are funds budgeted?       X yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount $9,900.00 

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

109-06-6653 

Occ Tax Tourism Promotion-Outside Entities 

Approval of funds available:           Lyndsey Mathews, Finance Director  
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?       yes        X no 
If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  
Applicant  

 
Approved for submittal: 

                Kathy Welfl, City Clerk                

 
 

Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 

 
Referred to: 

Occupation Tax Grant Review 
Committee (GVB Board of Directors) 

 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the 
Council meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 











Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: May 13, 2024 

Agenda item title: Consider Approval of Occupation Tax Grant Fund Request for WNCC Foundation 2024 
Monument Marathon 

Submitted by: Karla Niedan-Streeks, Director of Tourism 

Explanation of the agenda item: 

WNCC Foundation-Platte Valley Companies 2024 Monument Marathon is 
requesting $6,800.00 for participants and volunteer t-shirts for this year’s 
event.  This year will be the 13th year of the Marathon event; September 27-28, 
2024 (shoulder season event) expecting 550 runners from over 38 states and 
foreign countries represented.  74% of registrants from outside the Panhandle 
and average 36% stay in hotels.  The 2024 Marathon registration and pre-race 
meal will be held at the Gering Civic Center.  Participant and volunteer t-shirts 
will show Gering-Scottsbluff as the location for the event along with the 2024 
commemorative logo. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: 

The Occ Tax Grant Review Committee (Gering Visitors Bureau 
Board of Directors) recommends funding to WNCC Foundation-
2024 Monument Marathon in the amount of $6,800.00 for 
participant and volunteer commemorative t-shirts; shirts will bear 
the City of Gering logo as a major sponsor. 

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?       X yes      no 
Are funds budgeted?       X yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount $6,800.00 

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

109-06-6653 

Occ Tax Tourism Promotion-Outside Entities 

Approval of funds available:       Lyndsey Mathews, Finance Director  
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?       yes        X no 
If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  
Applicant  

 
Approved for submittal: 

                Kathy Welfl, City Clerk                

 
 

Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 

 
Referred to: 

Occupation Tax Grant Review 
Committee (GVB Board of Directors) 

 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the 
Council meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 











Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: May 13, 2024 

Agenda item title: Consider moving the May 27, 2024 regular City Council meeting to May 28, 2024 at 6:00 
p.m. due to the Memorial Day Holiday 

Submitted by: Pat Heath, City Administrator 

Explanation of the agenda item: The second regular City Council meeting in the month of May falls on 
Memorial Day.    

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Staff recommends moving the May 27, 2024 regular City Council 
meeting to Tuesday, May 28, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.  

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes        X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes        X no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:                    
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                         Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 


	5-13 AGENDA May 13
	5-13 MINUTES April 22, 2024
	Claims 4-23-24 to 5-13-24
	March 2024 Financial Report_
	5-13 Agenda statement Stooges public hearing
	5-13 Stooges Application
	5-13 Agenda statement Stooges Recommendation
	5-13 Stooges MEMO from Jason
	5-13 Agenda Summary - Keno Comm. Request for City Council  May 13 2024
	5-13 Keno Apps
	Justin Allred Keno Pkt_
	Community Ever Greenhouse Keno Pkt_
	Empowering Families for Keno Pkt_
	Gering Merchants Keno Pkt_
	Old West Balloon Fest Keno Pkt_
	Oregon Trail Days Keno Pkt_
	Panhandle Partnership Keno Pkt_
	Monument Marathon Keno Pkt_
	Safe Ride Keno Pkt_
	Scotts Bluff Nationals Keno Pkt_
	Valley Auto Truck Show Keno Pkt_

	5-13 Agenda Summary- Development Agreement
	5-13 signed development agreement
	5 13 Agenda Summary- Westwood Preliminary Plat
	PrelimPlat-Preliminary
	Sheets and Views
	Preliminary


	5-13 PC Minutes April 16, 2024
	CITY OF GERING PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
	Call to Order and Roll Call
	1. Pledge of Allegiance

	5-13 Agenda Summary- Westwood Final Plat
	Final Plat
	Sheets and Views
	Final


	Final Plat 2 OF 2
	Sheets and Views
	Legal 2 OF 2


	5-13 Agenda Item Summary Chino's
	5-13 Chino's Agreement
	5-13 Agenda Item Summary-Occ Tax- Lions Club Basketball Tournament
	Occ Tax Application-Scottsbluff-Gering Lions Club
	5-13 Agenda Item Summary-Occ Tax- WNCC 2024 Monument Marathon
	Occ Tax Application-2024 Monument Marathon
	5-13 Agenda statement May 28 meeting



